The
beg

AGENDA
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

6:00 p.m. Monday, September 18, 2023

Greene County Commission will meet at the Greene County Courthouse on Monday, September 18, 2023
inning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom (Top Floor) in the Courthouse.

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Jason Cobble
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Bill Dabbs
*Roll Call

Proclamations

Remembering and Reflecting on the 22" Anniversary of 9-11 in Greene County

Rededicating the Seaton Family Cemetery and Declaring “Patriot Benjamin Seaton Day” in Greene County each
31 of September.

Domestic Violence Awareness Month —October 2023

Agent Orange Awareness Month —October 2023

National Breast Cancer Awareness Month - October 2023

Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month —October 2023

Public Hearing

Public hearing on Resolution A —Rezoning
David Varney— Executive Director, Greene County Anti-Drug Coalition

Nomination and approval of Chairman-Pro-Tem of County Legislative Body
Nomination and approval of Chairman of Legislative Body

Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports

Veteran's Report

e Financial Report from Board of Education
e Reports from Solid Waste Department
¢ Committee Minutes
Election of Notaries
Old Business
Resolutions
A.  Aresolution to Rezone Certain Territory owned by Jerry Mercer and Jacob Mercer from A-1, General Agriculture District
to B-2, General Business District, within the unincorporated territory of Greene County, Tennessee. —Exhibit A
B. A resolution to appropriate funds to the Election Commission in the amount of $4,980 for the Election Security
Assistance Grant distributed through the Tennessee Division of Elections HAVA Program for the Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2024.
C. Aresolution to appropriate funds to the Election Commission in the amount of $2,405 for the Election Computer Survey
Grant distributed through the Tennessee Division of Elections HAVA Program for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024.
D. Aresolution appropriating a total of $17,351 to the Sheriff's Special Patrols Department and Jail for funds received from
various sources for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024
E. Aresolution authorizing the Greene County Animal Control Department to sell used chain-link fencing on Gov Deals.
— Exhibit A
F. A resolution to approve amendments made to the General Employee Policy Handbook to include the addition of the

“Juneteenth” Holiday and a new Social Media Policy. —Exhibit A & B



G. Aresolution to appoint members to the various Greene County Committees and Boards.
H. A resolution to add Mountain View Lane to the Official Greene County Road List. (Second Reading)

Other Business

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Paul Burkey
** Deadline for submission of resolutions for the next Commission meeting will be October 5, 2023, at 12:00 pm **

**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2023**



REGULAR COUNTY COMMITTEE MEETINGS

SEPTEMBER 2023

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27

OCTOBER 2023

MONDAY, OCTOBER 2
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 4
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10
MONDAY, OCTOBER 16
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 25
MONDAY, OCTOBER 30

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 31

NOVEMBER 2023

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 9

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 10
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 11

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 22
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 23
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 24
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 25

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

6:00 P.M.
4:00 P.M.
8:30 A.M.

8:30 AM.

3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.
8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
8:30 AM.
3:30 P.M.

8:30 A.M.

8:30AM

3:00 P.M

1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M,

6:00 P.M.

8:30 A.M.

8:30 A.M.

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
DEBRIS ORDINANCE
ZONING APPEALS (IF NEEDED)

INSURANCE COMMITTEE

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
AGRICULTURE EXTENSION
BUDGET & FINANCE

RANGE COMMITTEE

PLANNING

911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
ANIMAL CONTROL

INSURANCE COMMITTEE
EDUCATION COMMITTEE

ZONING APPEALS (IF NEEDED)

BUDGET & FINANCE
EMS BOARD MEETING

HOLIDAY- ALL OFFICES CLOSED

COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE CLOSED

PLANNING
911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

HOLIDAY- ALL OFFICES CLOSED
HOLIDAY- ALL OFFICES CLOSED

COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE CLOSED

ZONING APPEALS (IF NEEDED)

COURTHOUSE
ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
ANNEX-DOWNSTAIRS
ANNEX

RANGE

ANNEX
ANNEX-DOWNSTAIRS
COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE

ANNEX

ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX
ANNEX -DOWNSTAIRS

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX



A PROCLAMATION FOR REMEMBERING AND REFLECTING ON THE 22N°
ANNIVERSARY OF 9-11 IN GREENE COUNTY

WHEREAS, on September 11, 2001, the United States and our entire American family endured th:
worst terrorist attack on US soil in the nation’s history with great courage, heroism, and resolve. Ir
response to this tragedy, Americans across the country came together in a remarkable spirit of
patriotism and unity, and carried out countless acts of kindness, generosity, compassion, and love
country and their fellowman; and,

WHEREAS, in the aftermath of our national shock, grief, and recovery, many survivors, family

members of 9-11 victims, first responders, communities, community organizations, and governmer
began annual eloquent, emoationally moving ceremonies of somber remembrance and reflection or
the events of that day, how our nation was affected and changed, and all those loved and lost; and

WHEREAS, from these early remembrance ceremonies, grew a greater effort to better represent a
capture the spirit and honor the memories, lives, and contributions of all the victims of this national
tragedy and ultimately build permanent memorials at each attack site and establish a nationally
recognized observance. Therefore, these same survivors, victim families, community organization:
and government organized and urged the establishment of “Patriot Day” and a "9-11 National Day
Service” to give back in the spirit of the lives they lived and all they sacrificed; and,

WHEREAS, by joint resolution approved Necember 18, 2001, public law 107-89, the Conyress has
designated every September 11" as “Patriot Day” and by public law 111-13 approved April 21, 200
the Congress requested the observance of every September 11 as a "National Day of Service anc
Remembrance”, and charged the Corporation for National and Community Service with leading this
nationwide effort; and,

WHEREAS, participating in community service and remembrance activities on September 11t js a
positive and respectful way to remember the lives lost and pay tribute to those that rose in service,

and honor those who continue to serve our country today, including active-duty, reserve, and Natio
Guard soldiers and their families, veterans, law enforcement, first responders, medical professional
and all those who protect and serve with immeasurable devotion every day; and,

WHEREAS, each year, September 11t reminds us of how much we lost that day in life and promis
and how much our country and the psyche of every American was affected, and our view of our
national innocence compromised. We are also reminded of the strength, courage, vigilance, resolv.
and national pride that grew from our mourning, and each year we annually renew our commitment
American Patriotism, Service, and Unity in honor of all those who lost their lives that day, and those
that have lost their lives in the subsequent days and years in recovery, rebuilding, and exacting
justice in the ongoing and valiant fight for the perpetual perseverance of liberty and peace; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Marrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclait
Monday, September 11, 2023, as "Patriot Day” and National Day of Service and Remembrance in
Greene County in observance of "Patriot Day" and “National Day of Service”, so declared by
Congress, across the country in revered remembrance of this the 22nd anniversary of the Septembe
11, 2001, terrorist attacks on the United States. | further hereby order all flags on Greene County
Government facilities to be flown at half-staff from dawn Monday, September 11" until dawn
Tuesday, September 12" and | urge all our citizens to remember and reflect on the events of that
day and recommit themselves to giving back, being kind, serving others, or helping out in some sms
way as a gesture of honored remembrance to those we lost.

In Witness Whereof, by the authority vested in me by the people of Greene County, | have hereunto caused my name to be affixed this 8th Day of
September in the year of our Lord, two thousand and twenty-three,

/%w\@ /%fm\

Mayor of Greene County




A PROCLAMATION FOR REDEDICATING THE SEATON FAMILY CEMETERY AND
DECLARING “PATRIOT BENJAMIN SEATON DAY” IN GREENE COUNTY

WHEREAS, Greene County was established in 1783, our treasured home is and has been a leader
community contributing very richly to the history and heritage of the Great State of Tennessee and
these United States. We gather here today, this 3 day of September 2023, on this sacred ground to
continue to remember and honor that history and heritage, and those ancestors that lived, created,
and wrote this great historical story that lives on, and has had such an inestimable impact in creating
the greatest experiment in self-governance the world has ever known; and,

WHEREAS, the blood, sweat, work, and tears to tame what was well before Greene County’s formal
organization a formidable wilderness, forging the promise of a better, equal life and happiness for all,
and later conceiving and establishing a representative government protecting and honoring the
immeasurable freedoms and liberties given by God was made possible by Patriots like Benjamin
Seaton and his descendants; and,

WHEREAS, Benjamin Seaton set out from his native Scotland for America. He, like many more
Seaton family members would arrive and continue their matriculation from the coastal arrival points
through Pennsylvania and Virginia on through to the frontier of what would become Tennessee,
laying the cornerstone of the farm and the enduring Seaton lineage here in Greene County on much
of this l[and around us today. Benjamin was a declared Patriot and served with unwavering bravery
and loyalty as a private in the Rangers based at Fort Ligonier, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania
under Captain Samuel Shannon during the Revolutionary War; and,

WHEREAS, Private Benjamin Seaton’s resilient spirit and indomitable character and service to
country is immortalized in the State of Pennsylvania Archives. Additionally, he shaped a familial
legacy here in Greene County of upholding freedom and selfless service that persisted during the
turbulent period of the Civil War in his descendant William Patton Seaton and William’s brother-in-law
John Davis, buried here after having been killed by Confederate soldiers in December 1864; and,

WHEREAS, the Seaton Family Farm at Cedar Creek, formed and nurtured first by Benjamin Seaton
represents more than just another parcel of land; This hallowed place and its story along with a few
others that dot the Greene County landscape serve as a sanctified testament of the service and
sacrifice and the spirit of freedom and independence we hold so dear. It is his legacy and the
descendants and inheritors of the Seaton legacy that have a sacred responsibility to preserve,
protect, and defend the steadfast commitment he began and the enduring lineage pivotal in shaping
Greene County’s, Tennessee's, and America’s great history that seem to have all but vanished into
the invisible pages of eternity; and,

WHEREAS, We come together today as a proud Greene County family in solidarity, in celebration,
and in honored remembrance with the Seaton Family descendants, neighbors and friends to
remember and honor the specific life, contributions, and story of your patriarch Benjamin Seaton; but
also to say thank you as a blessed allied inheritor of all that he and the other members of this great
legacy family established so long ago and continues to emulate, honor, and live today; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim
every September 3rd, recognized and celebrated as the birth day of Benjamin Seaton to be “Patriot
Benjamin Seaton Day” in Greene County, and | further affirm that today, Sunday, September 3,
2023, be also recognized as a special day of celebration to recognize the magnificent rehabilitation
and rededication of this, the Seaton Family Cemetery, and | further remind and urge all our citizens to
recommit themselves to learning, preserving, honoring, and steadfastly defending our history and
heritage in Greene County and elsewhere.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto caused my name to be affixed 3 Day of September in the year of our Lord, two thousand and twenty-three.

Greene County Mayor Date




PROCLAMATION FOR
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH
OCTOBER 2023

WHEREAS, October 2023 has been designated as National Domestic Violer
Awareness Month in an effort to prevent and punish the perpetrators of this crime a
to bring hope and healing to those affected by it; and

WHEREAS, domestic violence is the largest single cause of injury among worr
seen at hospital emergency rooms, more common than auto accidents, muggings, ¢
rapes combined. It traumatizes victims, harms families, threatens communities, &
children subjected to it often grow up to inflict violence on others, creating a cycle
violence that must be stopped; and

WHEREAS, millions of dollars have been spent nationwide in prevention &
assistance efforts, federal prosecutions in cases involving violence against women h:
increased tremendously, and the National Domestic Violence Hotline have answel
millions of calls for help-all indications that strengthening services for victims is need
and

WHEREAS, nonprofit and faith-based programs and their volunteers work clos
with law enforcement, medical and legal services in an effort to offer critical assistal
and support to those in need and the recent increased commitment by the fede
government has made it possible for local communities to strengthen their response
victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking; and

WHEREAS, Greene County wishes to join with other communities across
country in this month long effort to raise public awareness about how to preve
recognize and stop domestic violence.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, by virtue of the authority vested in me
Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim the month of October 2023

“DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH"\
in Greene County, Tennessee, and urge all citizens to and | urge all our citizens to educ
themselves on this issue and to recognize those who dedicate their lives to battling

crime and to work together to find solutions to this problem in our community.

Dated in Greene County, Tennessee, this 18™ of September 2023.

})&M\@M By, i /E(ﬂapﬁnéw 2202}

Greene County Mayor



PROCLAMATION
FOR
AGENT ORANGE AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, The Vietnam War was a 20 year conflict in the Southeast Asian countries of
Vietnam, Laos, and Cambodia between November 1955 and April 1975, and involved num:
strategies and tactics by both the Communist north and the Democratic South, no battle plz
operation had a deeper, more impactful, and longer lasting effect on people, the environme
area agriculture through the entirety of the conflict than the use of Agent Orange; and

WHEREAS, Agent Orange, a very potent herbicide and defoliant chemical developed by

Monsanto and reserved for “tactical use” by the US Military in Vietnam from 1961 to 1971 v
the most widely used of the “Rainbow Chemicals” known by the orange-striped 55-gallon d
it was stored in. Agent Orange was a mixture of equal parts of two herbicides; 2,4,5.T and :
D. In addition to its devastating environmental effects, traces of dioxin, mainly TCDD, the rr
toxic of its type found in the mixture, have caused major long lasting health problems for mi
of Vietnamese civilians and the US military personnel and advisors that were exposed to it;

WHEREAS, The US military estimates that more than 20 million US gallons of Agent Oran
was sprayed or applied to more than 20% of all the forest and farmland of South Vietnam a
Agent Orange was applied by fixed wing aircraft, helicopter, boats, tanks, and backpack
sprayers to deny forest cover and food crups lo Lhe North Vietnam guerilias but to also disr
the available food supply/agriculture capacity to South Vietnamese civilians to make them 1
dependent on the South Vietnamese government for food and survival; and

WHEREAS, According to a report from the World Health Organization, Agent Orange and «
are now known to cause reproductive and development problems, cancer, as well as perm:
damage to the human immune system; and

WHEREAS, In 1991 the Agent Orange Act established a presumption of service connectiol
diseases associated with herbicide exposure, including Hodgkin's disease, multiple myelon
non-Hodgkin's lymphoma, prostate cancer, respiratory cancers, Parkinson’s disease,
reproductive diseases, neonatal deformities and diseases, and other serious health probler
and

WHEREAS, The Veteran’s Administration states that any member who served in Vietham
between January 9, 1962 and May 7, 1975 is automatically assumed by the federal govern
to have come into contact with either Agent Orange or other similar herbicides; and

WHEREAS, By raising awareness of the many continuing health problems faced by our
Vietnam Veterans, we can show support to these brave men and women and their families
the conflict they continue to recover from some 48 years since its conclusion.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Greene County Mayor, do hereby proclaim the n
of October, 2023 as Agent Orange Awareness Month in Greene County and urge our fellov
citizens to become aware of, support and assist these veterans of Vietnam who were expo:
to and suffering from the debilitating effects of Agent Orange.

County Mayor Date




PROCLAMATION
‘ FOR
NATIONAL BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, While considerable progress has been made in the fight against breast cancer, it
remains the most frequently diagnosed type of non-skin cancer and the second leading cause
cancer deaths among women in our county; and

WHEREAS, Unfortunately, many of us know someone or have family members who have or
have had cancer; and

WHEREAS, Thanks to earlier detection and better treatments, mortality rates for breast cancel
have steadily decreased in the last decade: and

WHEREAS, Knowing what may contribute to breast cancer, symptoms, diagnosis and treatme
are important parts of its prevention; and

WHEREAS, Having affordable access to screenings and early detection for all women is an
essential component in the fight against breast cancer; and

WHEREAS, During National Breast Cancer Awarcness Month, we stand with our mothers,
daughters, sisters and friends and we recognize all who have joined their loved ones in fighting
thelr battle as well as the advocates, researchers, and health care providers whose care and
hard work gives hope to those living with breast cancer; and

WHEREAS, By educating ourselves and supporting innovative research, we will improve the
quality of life for all Americans affected by breast cancer and, one day, defeat this terrible
disease.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin Morrison, Greene County Mayor, do hereby proclaim the month ¢
October, 2023 as Breast Cancer Awareness Month in Greene County and urge our fellow
citizens to become aware of the impact that breast cancer has on our community and to suppc
the fight against breast cancer so that we may some day defeat this terrible disease.

'nﬂMWMMFJ

Greene County Mayor

19 PuToney 2523

Date




PROCLAMATION
FOR
PREGNANCY AND INFANT LOSS AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, On October 25, 1988, October was designated as Pregnancy and Infant Loss
Awareness Month by President Ronald Reagan; and

WHEREAS, With approximately one million pregnancies in the Unites States ending in
miscarriage, stillbirth or newborn deaths, one in four women suffer from this loss each yeal

WHEREAS, According to the American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists, studie
show that 10 — 20% of all recognized pregnancies will end in early pregnancy loss; and

WHEREAS, The loss of a child through miscarriage, stillborn, or infant death is a traumatic
event that brings a family pain, suffering and grief; often with little support; and

WHEREAS, During Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month, we seek a wider
understanding and sympathy of the tragedy that these great losses inflict physically and
psychologically; and

WHEREAS, By raising awareness of the prevalence of pregnancy and infant loss we recoy
sympathize, and pray tor healing and consolation to all those bereaved mothers, fathers, a
families who mourn the loss of their infant.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Greene County Mayor, do hereby proclaim the r
of October, 2023 as Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month in Greene County and
our fellow citizens to become aware of these losses on our community and to support the
families mourning these losses.

Greene County Mayor / Date



STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
AUGUST 21, 2023
6:00 P.M.

The Greene County Legislative Body was in regular on August 21, 2023
at 6:00 p.m. in the Greene County Courthouse.

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that has
lawfully come before the Honorable Body. Commissioner Nick Gunter gave
the invocation. Commissioner Lisa Anderson led the Pledge to the Flag.

Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton,

Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White were present. There

was 21 present and 0 absent.



PROCLAMATION FOR
SUICIDE PREVENTION AWARENESS MONTH

Mayor Morrison announced the Proclamation for Suicide Prevention
Awareness Month for September 2023. The proclamation is to encourage
all Tennesseans to take the time to inquire as to the wellbeing of their family,
friends, and to genuinely convey their appreciation for their existence by any
gesture they deem appropriate. A simple phone call, message, handshake,
or hug can go a long way towards helping someone realize that suicide is no the
answer. He presented the proclamation to Brandy Mossburger.

PROCLAMATION FOR
INTERNATIONAL OVERDOSE AWARENESS DAY
AUGUST 31, 2023

Mayor Morrison announced the Proclamation for International Overdose
Awareness Day on August 31, 2023. The proclamation is to recognized
each year to raise awareness of drug overdoses, end the stigma surrounding
substance abuse disorder and drug-related deaths, and acknowledges the
grief felt by families and friends by remembering those who have died or had
a permanent injury as a result of a drug overdose. He urged all Greene County
citizens to educate themselves on addiction, prevention methods, and overdose
treatment, and further become engaged in protecting our loved ones and ridding
our community of this scourge. He presented to LeAnn Spradlin, Cindy Wilhoit,

and Dave Barney the Proclamation for the International Overdose Awareness.



PUBLIC HEARING
RESOLUTION A: A RESOLUTION TO REZONE CERTAIN TERRITORY
OWNED BY BENJAMIN MCINTURFF AND BRYAN STOLTZFUS FROM
A-1, GENERAL AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS
DISTRICT WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITOR OF
GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE
Mayor Morrison asked if anyone would like to speak for the Resolution A.
Benjamin MclInturff, owner of the property spoke for the Resolution A to rezone
the property from A-1, General Agriculture District to B-2, General Business
District, formerly the Horse Creek Ruritan Building.
Mayor Morrison asked if anyone would like to speak against the
Resolution A. There was no one who asked to speak against the Resolution A.
Joel Hausser thanked the Commission for the allocation for the Rural
Resources to go toward the Outreach Program and the Team Program.
He introduced Sarah Crewsinger as the new executive director of
Rural Resources.
Commissioner Carpenter called onVal LaRose, a member of the Roby
Center, to speak to the Commission in regards to the funding of the Roby Center.
Commissioner Parton called on Chaneal Loveless to speak to the
Commission against the increase property tax.

Commissioner Peters called on Clifford Nort to speak to the Commission

against the increase property tax.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by
Commissioner Burkey to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison announced that the County Clerk had made an error by
transposing the amounts on Resolution B. Commissoner Murray stated an
error had also been made on the Election of Notaries on the incorrect number
typed as 1 absent instead of 0 absent.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by
Commissioner Burkey to approve the minutes as corrected.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken to approve the prior minutes. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen,
Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. There were 21 — aye; 0 — nay;
and 0 — absent. Mayor Morrison announced the prior minutes are approved as

corrected.



REPORTS
VETERAN’S REPORT
FINANCIAL REPORT FROM BOARD OF EDUCATION
REPORTS FROM SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
COMMITTEE REPORTS
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by
Commissioner Anderson to approve the Veteran’s Report, Financial Report
from the Board of Education, Reports from Solid Waste Department,
Committee Reports.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The
motion to approve the Veteran’s Report, Financial Report from Board of

Education, Reports from Solid Waste Department, and Committee Minutes

passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved
by the Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded
by Commissioner Bible to approve the notary list.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The
following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers,
Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing,
Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted
yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The Commissioners voted

in favor of the motion to approve the notaries.



RESOLUTION A: A RESOLUTION TO REZONE CERTAIN
TERRITORY OWNED BY BENJAMIN MCINTURFF AND BRYAN
STOLTZFUS FROM A-1, GENERAL AGRICULTURE DISTRICT
TO B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT WITHIN THE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE
A motion was made by Commissioner Parton and seconded by
Commissioner Peters to approve a Resolution to Rezone Certain Territory
owned by Benjamin McInturff and Bryan Stoltzfus from A-1, General
Agriculture District to B-2, General Business District within the Unincorporated
Territory of Greene County, Tennessee.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,

and White vote yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The motion

to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION B: A RESOLUTION TO RESCIND THE RESOLUTIONS
(DESIGNATED AS RESOLUTIONS “A” and “B” AT THE PREVIOUS
COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING) APPROVING THE TAX LEVY

AND APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE JULY 17", 2023, COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING AND APPROVING RESOLUTIONS SETTING
ANEW TAX LEVY AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Clemmer and seconded by
Commissioner Murray to approve the Resolution to rescind the Resolutions
(Designated as Resolutions “A” and “B” at the previous County Commission
Meeting) approving the Tax Levy and appropriations from the July 17%, 2023,
County Commission Meeting and approving the resolutions setting a new
Tax Levy and making appropriations for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2023
and Ending June 30, 2024.

Commissioner Clemmer explained to the Commissioners that we came
up with this resolution to present a secondary option. “There should have been
at least an attempt to amend the tax levy last month and it wasn’t and part of
of that is on my part.” He said he and the other co-sponsors, Commissioners

Murray and Parton of this resolution were trying to stand up for the county’s

taxpayers and still provide for the county’s employees.



Commissioner Parton agreed with Commissioner Clemmer. He stated,

“I want everybody to know that I wasn’t against any raises for the employees.
We’ve got some people out there that are struggling to pay their taxes.” We
just need to work together to get this resolved.”

Commissioners Parton and White brought up the 1.2 million in funding for
the school resource officers that will now be funded through state grant.

Budget Directory Danny Lowery said that that funding was already included

in the county’s budget. Commissioner White said that he felt the $1.2 million

in the former SRO funding could be used to help make up for the county’s budget
deficit.

Commissioner White mentioned that there were 1,400 building permits
sold by the county in the last two years. He said the property tax revenue would
be coming in from the new home construction. Commissioner White also said
he would like to talk about the wheel tax as another revenue avenue, rather than
the property tax levy.

Commissioner Waddle asked how the budget would be balanced if the
tax levy was decreased, and said that questions about the budget should have
been asked months ago.

Commissioner Murray explained that he had brought a plan to the meeting

that outlined budget cuts, but that would keep county employee raises intact.



Commissioner Bowers called for a vote to end the debate. A call to end
debate is not debatable and requires a two-thirds majority vote to pass, meaning
14 votes.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers and seconded by
Commissioner Quillen to end debate on Resolution B.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.

The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Bowers, Carpenter,
Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Peters, Quillen, and White voted yes.
Commissioners Arrowood, Bible, Burkey, Clemmer, Cobble, Gunter, Murray,
Parton, Shelton, Waddle, and White voted no. The vote was 10 —aye; 11 — nay;
and 0 — absent. The motion to end the debate on Resolution B failed, which
means the discussion on Resolution B will continue.

Commissioner White said that the resolution co-sponsors had not been
given a good opportunity to present their plan. He noted that he had respect for
the resolution’s sponsors. He said they have a plan. Nobody wants to hear their
plan.

Commissioner Murray said he and the resolution’s co-sponsors were trying
to do what is best for the county’s taxpayers. He said, “I got elected to the people
that are sitting out here and that’s who I represent. If I can find a way to make

it work for the people of Greene County.



Commissioner Burkey said, “I would be in favor of offsetting the property
tax rate with the wheel tax. The problem is that given the timeframe between
when we got the certified rate, figured out how much we needed to pay for all
these things and the end of the fiscal year we couldn’t get the two, two-thirds
votes in that would have gotten that in, not to mention the likelihood that a
citizens petition would come through and force it to go to a referendum.

He said I would exactly be ok with increasing the wheel tax and offsetting the
property tax so they’re not both going up, and I think we could do that next spring,
but we can not do it in 10 days. Commissioner Burkey said he did not think there
was enough time to create a new budget before the State Comptroller’s deadline.

Commissioner Dabbs said, “I want to commend those three Commissioners
for trying to do what they did.” “Your timing is off.”

Commissioner Gunter agreed that the timing is off for the tax levy and
the budget to be changed. “ I think it is a little to late and just from the budget
aspects we do not have enough time. However, maybe next year will be the

worst part of it and then we can work in the future in order to pull it back.”



Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypad.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Clemmer,
Cobble, Murray, Parton, Shelton, and White voted yes to rescind. Commissioners
Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Peters, Quillen,
Smithson, and Waddle voted no. Commissioner Carpenter abstained. The vote
was 8 — aye; 12 —nay; 1 — abstain; and 0 — absent, The motion to rescind the

Resolution failed.



RESOLUTION C: A RESOLUTION TO ADD MOUNTAIN

VIEW LANE TO THE OFFICIAL GREENE COUNTY ROAD LIST

(FIRST READING)

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by
Commissioner Shelton to approve a Resolution to add Mountain View Lane
to the Official Greene County Road List (First Reading).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION D: A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A DRIVEWAY
PERMIT APPLICATION AND ACCESS FEE FOR ALL COUNTY ROADS.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bible and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve a Resolution to adopt a Driveway Permit Application
and Access Fee for all County Roads.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lawing and seconded by
Commissioner Bowers to send the resolution back to the Highway Committee.
Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters,
Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle, voted yes. Commissioners Gunter
and White voted no. The vote was 19 — aye; 2 — nay; and 0 — absent. The motion

to send the Resolution back to the Highway Committee passed.



RESOLUTION E: A RESOLUTION TO RESTRICT $273.00 FROM
A CONTRIBUTION FOR THE K-9 UNIT FROM THE SHERIFF’S
DEPARTMENT RESTRICTED FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2024
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by
Commissioner Carpenter to approve a Resolution to restrict $273.00 from
a contribution for the K-9 Unit from the Sheriff’s Department Restricted Fund
for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,

and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 —absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION F: A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE $38,965.00
FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (I.T) MAINTENANCE AND
COMMUNICATION COSTS FROM THE SHERIFF DEPARTMENTS
LAW ENFORCEMENT RESTRICTED FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and a seconded by
Commissioner Bowers to approve a Resolution to appropriate $38,965.00
for Information Technology (I.T) maintenance and communication costs
from the Sheriff Departments Law Enforcement Restricted Fund for the
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,

and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION G: A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE $1,750.00

TO EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR EDUCATION AND

TRAINING SERVICES PROVIDED TO STUDENTS LOOKING TO

BECOME AND EMT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by
Commissioner Smithson to approve a Resolution to approve $1,750.00 to
Emergency Medical Services for Education and Training Services provided
to students looking to become an EMT for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2024.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The
following vote was taken: Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey,
Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray,
Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The

vote was 21 —aye; 0 —nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution

passed.



RESOLUTION H: A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH FIDUCIARY
CHECKS AND BALANCES FOR LOCAL VOLUNTEER DEPARTMENTS
THAT RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers and seconded by
Commissioner Carpenter to approve a Resolution to establish Fiduciary Checks
and Balances for Local Volunteer Departments that receive support from the
Greene County Government.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The
following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,

Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,

and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION I: A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE THE
OPIOID SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS FROM THE 2021 OPIOID
ABATEMENT COUNCIL ACT. — SEE EXHIBIT A FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS
A motion was made by Commissioner Gunter and seconded by
Commissioner Carpenter to approve a Resolution to appropriate the Opioid
Settlement Proceeds from the 2021 Opioid Abatement Council Act — See
Exhibit A for specific details.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION J: A RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
TAX RELIEF FOR THE LOW-INCOME ELDERLY HOMEOWNERS
OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by
Commissioner Anderson to approve a Resolution to provide additional Tax
Relief for the Low-Income Elderly Homeowners of Greene County, Tennessee.

Greene County Trustee Nathan Holt explained the additional Tax Relief
for the Low-Income Elderly Homeowners of Greene County. “The State of
Tennessee provides funding for a tax relief program to elderly citizens with
below a certain level. The amount of funding the state provides is based on
the number of applicants to the program, so the amount of matching funding
the county would provide could be slightly more or less depending on the number
applicants approved.”

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The
following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers,
Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing,
Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted
yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay: and 0 — absent. The motion to approve

the Resolution passed.



OTHER BUSINESS
APPOINTMENTS TO AUDIT COMMITTEE:
DR, MICHELLE FREEMAN - ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR
OF ACCOUNTING AT ETSU,
AND BENJAMIN GALL — RECENT GRADUATE OF TUSCULUM
UNIVERSITY (BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION) - NOW EMPLOYED
AT RODEFER MOSS, CPA’S
A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by
Commissioner Lawing to approve the appointments to Audit Committee:
Dr. Michelle Freeman — Associate Professor of Accounting at ETSU, and
Benjamin Gall — Recent Graduate of Tusculum Unversity (Business
Administration) — now employed at Rodefer Moss, CPA’s.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,

and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The

motion to approve the appointments to the Audit Committee passed.



OTHER BUSINESS
APPOINTMENT OF BECKY RIDEOUT TO THE
GREENE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
TO SERVE IN PLACE OF KRISTEN GIRTON
A motion was made by Commissioner Murray to approve the appointment
of Becky Rideout to the Greene County Planning Commission to serve in
place of Kristen Girton.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent. The

motion to approve the appointment of Becky Rideout to the Greene County

Planning Commissioner to serve in place of Kristen Girton passed.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson and seconded by
Commissioner Carpenter to adjourn the August meeting.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible,
Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent.
The motion to approve the adjournment of the meeting passed.

Commissioner Brad Peters gave the Closing Prayer.

Mayor Morrison announced for submission of resolutions for the
next Commission Meeting will be September 7" at 12:00 p.m.

The next County Commission Meeting will be Monday, September 18, 2023.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
101 LONGVIEW DRIVE
GREENEVILLE, TN 37745
(423) 798-1707

September 7, 2023

Monthly report for Auqust 2023

Electronic claims submitted: 150
Mailed claims, documents, etc.: 62
Telephone calls: 278
Walk-ins: 67
Appointments: 52
Referrals to other agencies: 35
Veteran's Organization’s Meetings
1. Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 1990
2. American Legion Post 64
3. Disabled American Veterans Chapter 42
4. Elbert Kinser Detachment Marine Corp League

Sincerely,
%)m&a RGulg

Sonja Forbes
Director/VSO



- €20Z IsLE AInp
1Joday |eloueuld
s|0o0yoS AlJuno) ausa.ln)



(bT9£5"EL'S) paubtsseun - - -0006E-1HT

(68°8+2°0£0) wefiold [00YdS PIPUAXT - JAS ISUL-UON JO LORRIIQ 104 PIUBISSY - dSF OLLVE-THT
(29°spS28b) SAQUSOUT JUBWIBINRY - UONEINP J0d paubissy - BlY- ~SSLbE-THT
(99°'12916) $5303N5 0 536pLg ~ uonEINP3 Jog paubissy - OTT- -SSLbE-THT
(ST°109'851) uonedNp3 Jod paubissy S - SSZPETHT
(1'661°6) 13ppen J33.1E) - UDRPNLASU] 104 PIPLOSDY - Y1 -09SbE-THT
{eLger'sTi'e) Jes, Joud - SIoURIqUINIUZ - = -0ZIbE-THT
{S0t£9°250) 1E9A UALND - SIURIJWINOR - = -0TTRE-THT
(££'60€'859'69) SIRMIGRT |=30L
{zzvba‘ees) ANUIASY J|Ge]iBARUN/PaLIR)RA SO - - -06662-THT
{00 cz8’eL1) saxe ) Apadoid Juanbuipeq passsjsa - - -SpE6E-Tvl
{00"z6b'b66'S) soxe| Apadolg JuaLn) pauRfRQ - - Or66Z-TpT
{£EeS6€'v0) (joauod) sanuaAy - - -00S8Z-T¢T
{00"£97°928'19) (1013u0D) suoieudouddy - - -00T8Z-T¥1
50°126°KT 33SS3ULAL 4O 3RS OL ang - - -0£8TZ-THT
(00°000°052) Spundy JBRQ 01 ang = - -00STZ-THI
{ve'oBz'T) Aunuuy JfeA - - -PBETZ-THT
2577551 deyy = - -TBEIZ-THI
007007 SUOIPNP3Q UOILN AP - - -DBETZTHT
000 SINET PUY SIURLUSILLIED) -~ - -09LTT-IPT
8e'8LT SUL WijeaH 0oBsue) - - -BPETT-TIHT
68211 JSVL - Bujpuads xaHd - eleq (a5 s - -SHETZ-THI
896 SuJ SIaUdes) [eucneny - - WRETZ-THT
(88°188) A 3iqesn - - -THETZ-IVL
(01°¢69'61S) suj Jayoes) o) 19 - = -THETZ-THT
89'052 9= PRGAH Juawaay - - TECTT-IHT
12°260°C 153 180 ATOY - - CTEETTTHT
(ss°€£9°5) SUORNGLAUOD JUSIIMY < - QEETZ-THT
000 uoRINPAQ LDIpaLy 33A0/dws - - -SZETT-THL
000 X} ALmodg (2005 - - OLETT-THT
000 piedun puy PIBYLRIM XBL Woou] = - -OIETZ-ThT
(LH'G9T 4T} 3|qedey sJunoddy - - -00TTZ-THT
PETI0'ETY08 S0UNOSIY JO SMOINQ PALIIJQ PUE SIISTY  [€I0L
+8790°cTro8 SPSSY  J=goL
Y5'Z2T'E09 JU3 SUA Jold 104 3AIBsay 0] pbYD) dx3 - - QOPT-THT
£6'802°€09°T (108U0D) 1294 JuRLM) - sINYPUXT - - -00SHI-THT
S0°b29'299 {10quoD) Ss3uRIqUINDUT pajepinbiun - - Q0TPT-TPT
00°£92'828'19 sanuaaay palewnsy - - -00THI-THT
(00°¢06°Z€T) xep AU2dold 2qEI30oUN 104 SIUBMOY - - -OISTT-TbT
00°£52'8T€9 JKqenndoy saxe ] Apadolgd - - -0OSTI-THL
0070 SPUN SO Wo ang = - OWBIT-THD
96'T21'Eb6"T SUIWUISAD JAYIO Wl ang - - DEPTI-THT
(oz°0) B10EARDAY SUNDIYY - - OIHII-THT
6T LLE'/8S'L 2ISNUL YIM ysed) - - OLITI-THT
LTTH8'6 Sjueg uf yse) = - QENTI-IpT
WVuejey uonduasag Juncxy JBquiny JUNodOY
1001Rs 9s0dind [@1UD THT : pung
2 4o 1 abed £€20Z Ajng pung gns @ pung
WY 85:6 £20Z/9/6  :3wilL/e3ea Puny-qns pue pund Ag 333Ys Jdouejey Aq 133ys aouereq :4q paealy

piogmes) elAey uasp uogeanpy Jo pieog AJuUnc) audaug pauyaq 397 :rueN agejdwing



00'0 Jooyps asodind [eseudH) g isje30) punj

{v8'790’E2108) ouegieg puny pue SA0INOSY JO SMOYUE PRURsS] ‘seijiqgen a0l

{£v'esL'vaL'or) ssqnb3 101

(00°000°0027) ZbT 01 ueot - paubsseun - THT- -0006€-THT
wuepg uoRdLOSSQg UMKy FqUINN JUNCIDY

ooy as0dung fesuRg TP puny

2 Jo 7 abed £zoT Aing punj gns g pund
WY 85:6 €20¢/5/6  owiLl/xeq PUNy-gns pue puny Aq 3a9ys 20ouejeg Ag 133ys sousje Aq PR
piojver) ehey 135N uoReanpd Jo piecg AJuno) auswn pauygag DO :owep gejdwag




RCTATAr4 9] YolB U PLOVOOIZT Gndwu [49] qadaﬁ.nnh.a 000 OO O0E ZZLT n:agg
000
(00°8T0°TT) o\oaw 0 00°Z786'8VE’T (00’8T0°1T) 00°000°09€°T 00°0 00°000°09¢€°T me_u ﬁ suognqliuc) 074" 4
000 %0070 00'00¢ 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ IENDIAIPU] LWOJ PRIDA0DSY Sabeweq 095t
000 %000 00°000°C 000 00°000°C 000 00°000°2 WIWAINDI Jo S(es 0ESb
00'0 %00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 AP 08TH
(9L'1¥E) %020 b2 8S9'bLT (9L°THE) 00°000°SLT 000 00'000°SLT SPUNRY SIOBUEPISIK LT
000 %00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000'€ 000 00°000'¢ S|eLRIRW PIPAISY JO SjeS ShIbb
{00'006°S) %SLPT 00°00T°bE {00°006°S) 00°000°0t 00°0 00°000°0¢ S|eURYy/esea 74344
000 %00°0 00°000°GLT 000 00'000°G2Y 00°0 00°000°SLT pauieg jsassug 118 8% 2
TYTORET) 6T 0 PEELL BEE O00SET) OUFLE OFE L) OUFISUFE  S3JIABIS INJNEND H04 S3DAVHD T¥10L  OOUER
00’0 i oo § T 7 £85th
000 %00°0 00'¢25°20¢ 000 00v25'202 000 00'$7S 20T PIIYD-$224 30IMRS EE:EEQU 189t
(99°0S£°2) %k67C PEGYILL (99°05£°T) 00'000°08 00°0 00°000°08 SIO0YIS [ENPIAIPUT WI0L] S)d1I03Y 17434
000 %000 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S 00°0 00°000°0S SWIISAS JALAO uoneyodsuel ) TESEY
000 %00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T Saulydely bulpuaA 08ech
000 %00°0 00°0009 00’0 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 AYdM09|3 Jo Sjes POTED
000 o000 00052 000 CU00ST 000 TUO05 T SIIWH3d OGNV SISNIOIT 1101l O00IF
000 %00 0 007005°¢ GO0 00°005°¢ 000 00°005°C USO[] oDe[LBl 1115
TScvaL ve) ToOL O SOSIGE6LFT G5 vBLPP] _ UUUOLBEB VT 000 TGO OOZ BER FT SIXVL VOO 1 1WIOL U000V
0070 %0070 00°00% 000 00°00% 000 00°00F SoXE] [B307 ACIES 1?40 DeLEOY
000 %000 00°000°0C 00°0 00'000°02 000 00°000°0Z x| 3513 Kueg 0zeor
(05°G2) %150 0S'vL6y (08°ST) 00°000°S 00°0 00°000°Ss Xet quug X SLe0b
00°0 %000 00°000°001°8 000 00°000°00T°8 000 00°000°001°8 Xe s3|es uondp [eoo] 01204
(£0°16€) %951 £6'809°+C (E0'TEE) 00°000°S¢ 000 00°000°S2 120 Soxe] JO N3l Ul sjuswiAed £9T0¢
LEPIT'ED) %7168 £9'SE8°9EC (LEPIT'ER) 00000092 000 00°000°09¢ AJyaN |ed0] SoXe] 4O N3N Ui [USWARd ¢910b
(56'50€) %0T1'S S0'+69°S (S6°G0€) 00°0009 00’0 00°000°9 VAL S9Xe| JO NIl Ul sjuswAed 1910t
00°0 %00'0 00°00T°T 00’0 00°00T°T 00'0 00°001°T saxe] dn-xpid 0SI0b
(b£'9€E°T) %90'C 92'€99°¢9 (PL9EET) 00°000°59 00’0 00°000°S9 Ajjeudd 3 3sas9qu] OTOb
000 %00°0 00°000°9L 00’0 00°000°94 000 00°000°9L A0 BMID OETOb
(L2°2) %b1'1 £L°16T 2o 00°00¢C 000 00'00Z Adjdnnjueg uoIICD) FVISNIL SZI0b
(60"655'61) %/8°0T 16°0b%°091 (60'655°61) 00°000°081 000 00°000°08T YA 40Ud-SUORDI|I0D S9SN L 174404
00’0 %00°0 00°000°00T°9 00'0 00'000°00T‘9 000 00°000°001°9 Xel Apadold Juaun) 1] 94034
SNUIAIY JuoLIN) pazeay pazijeatun pazjjeay QLA pajewgsy |Qqo Sjuawpuswy 353 JeuibQ
% 100425 3sodung (eJausD PT  pung
240 T 2Ded €20T AIhC pund qns Aq
JUBWIIEIS 2NUIARY
WY t:6 £202/TE/8 sdwil/azea Pund-qns AqQ SONUSASY JO JUNLIAQS 0.5) | :Aq pajeas)

pIOIMEL) BARY

uonEdMPY JO piecd AJUN0) U1

pauyaq Do) Swey jejdway



TZES6E ¥79) To01 D EOLZ8E9Z 19  ZESbevd)  UOZ9CHiE 19 000 00 Z9C 828 19 T¥T PuNg 303 50T
OO0 Uo00 U O0000SZ oo0'n TOU00SZ 000 DOUDUSL S3J4N0S §3HI0 TVIOL O006F
00°0 %000 007000752 00°0 00°000°92 000 00°C00°SL
000 OO U DOUEGZBT ooa OODEG ZBT (XY OUOOEG 78T ~INIWNEIA0D 183034 1vi0L ODO0Zp
o000 %00 0 0000001 000 00°000°07 000 0000001 SATSS 159107 742
00°0 %000 00°000°9S 00’0 00°600"95 000 0000095 JuswssINgquIidy 310y [VVAd
000 %000 00°0£6°9TT 00'0 00°0£69TT 000 00°0£6°9TT 93815 Yonoly | [eepa4 JSR0 06S.b
00°0 %000 007000 00°0 00°000°S o000 00°000°S padaedipuey s Jo uonednp3 V1LY
Tooo U0 OO EIE ST +F 000 OU'ETE 50T 77 W' GUETE 500 v — J3SSINNILI0 IIVIS IW10L O00SF
000 %000 00°0LT'L 000 00041 000 00°041°E SIUeI5 93835 BH0 0869%
000 %00°0 00°000°€0E 00'Q 00°000°€0E 00°0 00°000°£0€ Spung uoRelNp3 |lels 4B3Yl0 06S9¢
00°0 %000 00°000°TE o0 00000°1¢ 00°C 00°000°TE uoQesnNp3 sieauq 0955t
00°0 ebpng oN 000 00'0 00’0 00°0 00°0 BDIUBS pood 07s9%
0600 %00°0 00°¢bT°6TS°T 00°0 00°EFT'61S'T 000 00°EPT'6TS'T A-3ld 3ES STS9b
000 %000 00°000°0SL"¢h 00'0 0070000542y 000 00°000°0SL°2y UBPMS U JUSUNSSAU] 395S3UUs, 0159+
INUIAAY JuaLIND pazijeay pazeasun pozijeay QLA paiewnsy [eyox sjusipusuy 153 [ewbuO
e 100YIS 350a.1N4 [RI3UAL) vT  :pung
¢ 40 Z sbed €20 AIng puni gns AqQ
JUBWISIEYS DNUBAY
bbi6 £202/1E/8 ownlsazeq punj-qns AqQ soNUdA9Y JO JusWIalels 291 iAq pajear)

plogmes) ejaey

uIsn

uoQeonp3 Jo paeog AJUNoD SUVIISH

pauliaq 097 aieN ajedwal



% 00°0 (0o TeL'sLe) 000 00°0 00D (00'12£'6L8E) 00'¢ {o0°122'6L8) wibojolped yosads  T/LT
% 00'0 (00°6£1°66€) 000 00°0 00D (00'6£1°66£) 00'0 (00°6£1°66€) sjuesissy Jeuonesnpy  £97
%T6'r  (Z68H0°0LT) 00’0 80°289°S 80°789'S (0o'1£L'STT) 000 {00°1€£'STT) siayoea] punogaoy 87T
%000  (00°000'Y) 000 00°0 00 (00°000%) 000 (00°000") weiboig wppeT sy LTT
% 00°0 (00°s62'172'T) 00°0 00°0 009 (00°s62'132'T) 000 (00°S62°112°T) siapeap 911
00TTL
% £2't  (6970Lv’'868'6Z) 86°660°TIT €E$95'9ZY £Ev95'9T (o0'seT’2£4'0E) 000 {00°seT’zev0E) 00TTL €0l
%000  (00°005'£b8) 000 000 00 (00°005°£v8) 000 (00°005°£b8) wawdinbg uoponosuy Jenbay 722
%8z9  (00°EEL'THT) 000 00's22'9T 00'5£2°91 (00°800°652) 000 (00'800°652) sabieyd ;2P0 665
% €T (evzgs'se) 85°L1S 000 00'd (0o'00T19¢8) 000 (00"00179¢) sjeuae}y puy saiddns a0 664
% 88°801 00°01°Z 00°01S'6€ 00°0TH'8k 00791 8P {00°052'08) 000 (0005'08) alemyos T/b
%0166 {09°¢bb) 0b285'6k 000 00'0 (00'000°08) 000 {00°000°05) punog - syooqxel  6bb
%000 (00°000S) 000 000 000 (00°000'%) 000 {00°000°s) wonsd - sooqxal  OEh
%99y {00098'SL) 00°005°C 00°0v1'%9 00°0bT'9 (00°005°ZHT) 00'0 {0000 2pT) selddng |euompnnsur 62
%9eve  (00°000'65) 00°000°6T 00°0 000 (0o'000'8L} 000 (00°000°8/) SIIAIIS PIRAUO) BP0 66E
%20l (b0EOTLT) 00°020T 96°LLT 96°2LT {00 00581} 000 (o0"005'81) 1dinb3-5301A195 dledy puy sdueusiuely  9EE
% 00'0 (60"000°0L) 000 00°0 00'0 {00°000°02) 00'0 (00"000°02) uopez|iqels pUgAH - Jusumanay  L1T
%900  (00°82p'10€) 00°0 00°bL1 00>LT {00°z09'108) 00°0 (00209'10¢) ledipap wAodwz 1T
% 1219 (9+'S56'6) 000 PR L IR) ¥5'740'9° (00'000'92) 00°0 {00 000"97) uonesuadwo wewhodwsaun 0T
%000  (00'00E'0p) 000 000 000 {00°00<‘'0%) ao'o (00°00€'0%) souesnsu] jusg 80T
%T9sL  (80'SL6'LET'E) 00°0 26°LETL9T 26°2£219C {oo'eve'soss) 000 (00°€12'505€) souemsur [oipay  Z07
%EYL  (6T'HLE'S) 000 TLEby | f4124 (00°818'S) 000 (00°818's) souemsur 3y 90Z
% 90°0 {08°50£°55p°T) 000 0Z'L18 0T'L18 (o0'eziosy’'t) 000 (00'€21'955'T) ewained ;M=ms  bOT
%900  {00'€98°s82'1) 000 00" b 00'bbL (00°209'682°1) 000 {00°209’687°T) Andeg |epos 107
%000 {00°000°50T) 000 000 00'0 (00°000°50T) 00'0 (00°000507) SI9YDR8] 8IMPSGNS paynIaI-uoN 86T
% 00°0 (00°000°02) 000 000 000 (00"000"02) 000 (00°000°02) 5Jayoes] Aaneasqng payialy  S6T
%000 (00°020°058) 000 000 00'e (00°0Z0°058) 000 (00’0z0'0s8) sabem, %3 saueles o0 68T
%000  (0088Y0£2'T) 000 000 00°'0 (o0'sev'0ge’T) 00°0 (oorssr'oez'T) QuegsIssy jeuoneonpy €97
% 00'0 (00°000°09) 00°0 00'0 co'e (00°000°09) 00°0 {00°000°'09) SPRNUED PIPUIXT Ieppe o) L2T
%000  (00'000°0S) 000 00°0 00'0 (600000S) 000 (00°000'05) wezborq soppe ssaie)y  LTT
% 90'0 {00°909"/+8'61) 000 00°000°CT 00°000°21 (00°909°658°61) 000 {00°909°658'61) siesr 97T
00TTZL
ax3 aouejeg sSouelquinduz - saunypuadxy  saumypuadxy 126png Sjuawpuswy  unowy Jabipng uoRdidSIA WUNOY  JIGUINN JUNOIIY
6png pesequnausun Bupueising ajeq-o03-Jea)  Ije@-03-4IUOW popuswy
0,
10i% [ooyos asoding [eiauagy T :pund
€7 4o 1 abed gzoz Aing
WY 85:6 £202/9/6 aw fayed pund Aq [qO Aq Alelwwng S2JMIPUBA JO JUBWNRIS 297 :Aq pajeasy
plojmens) epAey 13980} uonednpg Jo pieog Ajuno) ausuy paulRa 291 awey ejdwal



%0 (L1°8€9'T2) 000 £8°00T £8°091 (00'008°12) 00°0 (00°008°12) UoReZIIqeIS PUGAH - JRwRIgey  ZTT
% $S'T (r9sb'se) 0070 95°€55 95ESS {00"0£0'9¢) 00°0 (60°0€0°95) aJedipayy ;ehoidwiy  ZTC
%000  (00'00Z'g) 00°0 000 00D {007002°¢) 000 (00'00Z’E) uonesusdwo) Juswhoidwaun 012
%000  {(00'058°4) 000 00'0 000 (00'0s8'2) 00'0 (00°0s8'2) duewnsu] [Euag 807
%06y  (S8'TH5957) 000 ST°0€T°ET ST'DETET (00'2L£692) 00'0 (00°272£'692) Bdueinsu] lepa £07
% 8T (6T°0STT) 00°0 08'€T 08'ET (00vL2T) 00'0 00°+LZ'T) dueinsu 3N 90T
% 1S°1 (8v'1£6'081) 000 L't IS'BLLT (00'9bL'e8T) 000 {00°9k£'€8T) Wewamy 3es  $07
% 00T  (86'2L1°9TT) 00'0 W09t T0°¢9€'T (00°0vS'87T) 00°0 {00"0bS'8TT) Auniss jepos  T0Z
%000  (00°000'ST) 000 00°0 00D (00°000°sT) coo {(00°000'sT) siaydes) sMASQNS payad-uoy 86T
%000  (00"00s'Zr) 00°0 000 00'D {00°005'21) 00°0 (00"005'zZT) SIoYDeS| AMNSqNS paye)  SET
%000  (00'000'€) 000 0070 00D (00°000°€) oo (00°000°€) weibolq jeppe saied  LT1
%8eT  (6£'90€'9S'T) 000 19°LL1'8E 19°¢LT°8E (00'84°209°T) 000 (00'+8+'209°T) s;eypes) 91T
00ETL
% eT'T  (6£'STS'PETY)  00°005'6 T80T 'Er TT80T'EY (00PET’LLZY) 0070 (oovET'LLZ'Y) 00TIL 1MoL
%EC'es  {00°0SL°T) 00°000'2 00'¢ 00" (00°052°€) 00°0 (00°052°€) Sleuiely puy saiddns 2O 66%
%L1 {00°000°¢) a0°00S° 000 00D (00700S'p1) 00’0 (00°005'%1) sayddng jeuogongsul 67
%000 {(0000S) 000 00’0 009 (00'00%) 00'0 (00°00S) 1dinb3-seouss 1eday puy soueusUIR  9EE
%000 {00°00S) 00°0 000 009 {00°005) 000 {00°005) 6unsa) puy uonenieAs  ZZE
%000  (00'000°£L) 000 00°0 00D (00°000°22) 00'0 (00°000°24) sapuaby sleAud yum spenuay  ZTE
%000  (00°000'8®) 000 000 00D (00°000’8} 000 (00°000'8) uoneziiqels pugAH - uswainey  LT¢
%8I0  (29'2T6'b) 00°0 8c'zs 8£'78 (00's66'bH) 000 (00°566'¥) sseojpa Jododwz  ZTC
%000 (000520 00'0 000 00D (00'052°2) 00'0 (00'0sz'2) uopesuadwo) Juswioidwaun  0TZ
% 00'0 (00°005'S) 000 00" 00D (00°005'S) 00'0 (00°005°S) souesnsul [||usg 807
%089  (85°6£6°01S) 000 WwLsT'LE e LE (00°£92'8v5) 000 (00°£92'85) soueansuy jeoipapw £0C
%80's  (£9°7S0'T) 000 ££°95 €€°95 (o0'601'1) 00’0 (00°601°T) souensur 3y 90Z
% 00°0 {00 18¥'952) 00’0 00'0 00°0 (00°18%°952) 000 {00°185'952) jswainsy A& 0T
%000  (00°96£'T61) 00'0 00°0 000 (00°96€261) 00°0 (00'96¢°261) Aundsg epos  TOZ
% 000 (00°000°2) 000 000 000 (00'000°2) 000 (00'000°2) SISYOBI L IIASQNS payniad-uoN 86T
%000  {(00000'S) 000 000 00'0 (00°000°5) 00’0 (00°000's) SJAYDe3] SyMNsgNS pauas)  S6T
00ZTL

axgz souejeg seoueiqunOul  saunjipusdxy  ssunjipuadx3y 3o6png SIUBWPWRIWY Junowy jabpng uondpdsa@ JUNoIDY  JIGUINN JUNOIIY

196png pasaqunduaupn  Gurpueisino 2je@-03-1e3) NEQ-0)-IUOW papuawy yobpng
JO %
100yds asodind [eJsuan I¥T :pund
€T Jo Z abed €20Z Aing

WY 85:6 £202/9/6 PwLL/aeq Pund Aq Iq0 Aq AJEWWING S3NYIPUBdX] JO JuUIWIIEIS 591 :Aq paeau)
piojmer ejdey Isn uonednp3 jo pieog AQuno) ausiH pauyag Do ewenN Nejdwal



%000  {00'0St) 00°0 00'0 0co (00°051) 000 {00°0S1) uonesuadwo) awiodwoun 01T
%000 {00012 000 000 oc'o {00°051°7) 000 (00'05T'2) soueinsu] [euaq 80T
%99,  (96'816'0ST) 00°0 POETSZT wrers'er (00°zer's9m) 000 (00°Zep'c91) soueinsul Eipa 202
%88,  {09'8£2) 00°0 0r'07 o0z (00'652) 00'0 (00652} sjuensur ag] 902
%000  (00/IT'1S) 000 000 000 (00°£T1'18) 000 (00°211'15) Wewainsy =S HOZ
%000  (00°S/5'€E) 000 000 000 (00°5£9°¢£) 000 (00°529'€E) Aundag ewos  TOC
%000  (009TL'TT) 000 000 000 (00°91£'1T) 000 (00°91£'1T) sabiep, g sauejes o0 681
% 00°0 (0021 st} 00°0 00°0 000 (00°ZTY'spd) 000 (oo Tiv'st) puuosiag [ 1T
% 00°0 {00°9££°65) 00'0 00°0 oo (00°952'65) 00°0 (00-9g2°65) Jopaugiiosasdns  SOT
SOOIASAS IeRH  OTTZL
% Lty (19°€TL'TZT) 00°0 6€'568'6 6£'568°6 (00°619'1€Z) 00'0 {00'6T9'1£T) 0TYZL 1e30L
%00¢ {00007} 000 0070 60°0 (0o-ooT) 000 {00001} sebiey) PIRO 665
% 00'0 (000027} 000 000 000 (00°002) 000 {60°002) S|eusiel puy selddns IBtag 66
% 000  (00°008'ZH) 60°0 000 0o (00008'z) 00°0 {00°008°2H) SADIARS papenue) BIRD  66E
%b6's  (bBT8S'T) 00’0 91'901 91°901 (00'882'T) 000 (008821} aieopow Aodwy 212
%00'0  (00'0ST) 00'0 000 000 (00°0sT) 000 {00051} uogesusdwo) JuswAoldwaun  0TZ
% 00°0 (00's72) 000 000 000 (00'sz2) 00°0 (00°522} souesmsuf jeusg 80T
% bz TT  (9£°780°1T) 00°0 +9°€0%'T Yo EOP'T (00'sav2T) 000 (00°s8+'2T) @ueinsu] eoipay 202
%1601  {(09'67) 000 o'z o'z (00'22) 000 (00'72) Louensur YT 902
%I1Ts  (89°Zb0°1T) 000 2E'L09 26209 (00°559'71) 00°0 (00°559°1T) WwowaIney Es  $0T
% b6'S  {L0'06T'D) 000 96°ESY 96°ESY (00'++9°2) 000 (00't19°0) Aunoas [epos 10T
%000  (00€£S'29) 000 00'0 000 (00°€£5°29) 000 (00°£e579) sabem g souees PO 68T
% 69°L (00°0z6'2¢£) 000 00°091°€ 00°09T°E {00°080'1¥) 000 {00°080'TH) [UuosIag [eousy 79T
% L1'8 (60°S2L'9b) 00'0 16191 16 19T’k (00°££6°05) 000 (00°2£6°0S) Jopena/iosanedns  SOT
0TTZL
% 9€s (69'T86°645°7) T8 /88'BE 61°£8T'LS 60°L8T°LS (00°zs1'92£'7) 000 {00°£s1’92L'T) weibaid UOREINPI [PUOREIOA  QOETZ (2301
% E0°'E8Z  98°1809Z 98'1EE°0V 000 000 (00'052°¥T) 000 {00°05¢'%1) Judwdinby uordnusUT jewonedos  0EL
%000  {00°ZL1'2T) 00°0 00'0 000 (002L1'21) 000 (o0zsv'en) sabieyy YO 665
% S8'STI  L6°SHR'E L6°5¥9°9Z 000 000 (00°000°€7) 000 (00°000°c2) slenajely puy saiddng 0 66F
% 06'%Z  (T0°060'99) 66'606'TZ 000 000 (00'60088) 000 (00°000'88) saljddng jeuonongsur 62k
%00'¢  {00°000°T} 000 000 000 (00°000°T) 000 (00°000°T) idinb3-saniases nedsy puy dueusiuiely  9EE
%000  {(00'PES'ZTIE) 000 000 00'0 (00'¥es'z1E) 000 (00'bES'TIE) SWIRSAS |00UDS JBYIO UM soenuo)  TTE
00ETL
axg souejed sdueiqunduy  saumjpusdxa  saumpuddxa bpng KqusWpuswWy  junowy 1abpng uoRdSaQ JUNOJOY  JAQUINN JUNOIDY
19bpng pasequndusun Bupueisang 3jeq-0j-iea) SEQ-03-YIuopw papuswy
3O %

1004y2s ssodind [epuUdn TPT : puny

€T 4o £ abed £z0T AiInc
WY 85:6 £20Z/9/6 ‘sl /eyeq Puni Aq [0 Aq AJewwng saJnypuadxg JO JuIwWNeIs 291 :Aq pojeasd

piomer) ejiey

11980

uoneINp3 30 pieog AJUN0Y UG

psuyeq D97 :swepN jejdwa)



% 20T (Lp"9SO’STL'T)  06°6ESTT €9°STIET €9'SZYET {00°0ZZ’1S4't) o00'0 (o0°0TZ'1SL’T) 0ETZL I=joL
%000  (00°002) 000 000 000 {00°002) 000 (00002} uawdinbl Jatpo 064
% ££'St (017098°E) 06°6£€°T 000 00°0 {o000¢'s) 000 {00°002’S) sobiey) BYIO 665
%000  {0000ST) 000 000 00’0 (00°00s'T) 000 (00°005°T) WRWdoRASQ JEISfoRS-UT  HTS
%61°¢L  {00°059) 00°002'¢ 000 00'0 (00'058°2) 000 (00°058'2) sjeuagely puy sonddns oo 664
%000  {00°00+'ZTT) 00'0 000 €00 (00°006'2TT) 00'0 (00"00b'2TT) SIIAIS pIRenuUe) BN 66€
% £€'€9  {00°000°TT) 00°000°6T 00'0 000 {00°000'0£) 000 (00°000°0¢) Bunsa) puy uogenjers  ZZE
%000  (00005°7) 00'0 00°0 000 (00°0050) 000 (00°0057) uonez|iqels PUQAH - JRwRIRSY  ZT1T
%000  (00209'+T) 000 00'0 000 (00°£09'bT) 000 (00°209'PT) aseoipaly hodwy  ZIZ
%000  {00°005) 000 00'0 000 (00'00%) 000 (00°00S) uonesuadiuo) JuswAoidwaun  0TZ
% 000  (D0°00S°€) 0070 000 000 (00005°€) 000 {00"00s'c) souesnsu] [Ruag 807
% 00T (bS'66L'6TT) 0070 9b'009cT Sb009'€T (00°00v°cET) 000 {00"00b'€ET) ouelnsuf [expaly  L0Z
%pL8  (€8°790) 000 FANTA 18T (00°882) 000 (00°88%) uensur 3] 90T
%000  {00ETH'PL) 000 000 000 (00°ETH'bL) 00'0 (00°ETH'bL) IRwamey |5 H0T
%000  {0065+'29) 000 00°0 €00 (00'65%'29) 000 (00°65'29) Apnods epos 10
%000 (000007 000 000 000 (00000°2) 000 (00'000°2) SJ2YORa] 23MNSqNS payRia-uoN 86T
% 00'0 (00"000°7) 000 000 00 (00'000°2) 00°0 {00°000°7) SBYoea) MRSNS paula)  S61
%000  (00000°08T) 000 00°0 000 (00'000'081) 00°0 (00°000°08T1) sabepm g ssueles PO 68T
%000  (00'918°08) 000 00'0 000 (00°918°C8) 000 (00'918°08) suepuayyy ST
%000  (00°85'140'T) 00°0 000 000 (00285 TH0'T) 00'0 (00°£85"TH0'T) [puuosiag dueping  £Z1
%000 (00000} 00°0 0o 0070 {00'000°T) 000 {00°000°T) weiboig wppe Jsaey /1T
0ETTL
% v6'T  (90°819°'TIB) 0S'70S'S VY EESTT YIrEESZT {00'vs9°£Z8) 00'0 (00v$9°¢Z8) 0ZIZL 1|01
% {99T  (00°000°S) 00'000°'T 00'0 000 (00°000°9) 00°0 (0070009) uawdinbg yyeaq S/
%Z6'6  (00°v80°6) 00°000'T 00°0 000 (00°b80'01) 000 (00'$80°01) sableyd JBpo 665
% 000  {(00°00ST) 00°0 00’0 000 (00°005T) 000 (00°005°T) juawdepaaqg yesfeones-ul IS
%80°S  (0000Z'TT) 007009 000 00°0 (00°008°T1) 000 (00°008'1T) s|eUdIeW puy saiddns w0 66t
%000  (00°00S'2) 000 00'0 0070 {00"005°2) 000 {o0'00s'2) saiddng esipay puy sbrug  £TH
%000  {(000S1'9) 00°0 000 00D (00'05179) 000 (00°051'9) SAOMISS PAPRIUO) BP0 66E
%000  (00°705'8) 000 000 00D (00°205°9) 00°0 (00°205°8) jpresy  GSE
%000  {(00°00L) 000 goo 000 (00°00£) 000 (00'002) sabreyy jeisod  8PE
%5595 (05°€69) 05°206 000 00D {00'965°T) 000 (00°965'T) uonesunwwoy 20§
% 00°0 (00's28'2) 000 000 00D (00°5£8°2) 00°0 (00's¢8°2) aleojpap eAodwy 21T
SIS YIIe3H  OTTITL
ax3 vuejeg saduRIquNdug  sainjipuadxy  ssunmppuadxg obpng SJUBIpUBWY  Junowyy 3a6png uond)osaQg JUNodDY  JBQUINN JUNCIDY
0bpng pasoquniusun  GuipuEIsING 9JRQ-03-JesX  ea-M-LPUOK popuswy 336png
3O %

looyds asodung [eiouan) IPT - pund

€1 40 {7 9bed £20T Aing
WY 85:6 £202/9/6 Pl /e3eq Pundj Aq [qO Aq Alewunsg S94ngIpusdxy Jo JUDWANNS 291 :Aq pojes
piojmel) ejiey osn uonednp3 jo pieog AJung) SUIIIYH pauyeg 0o sweN Nejdwa)



% 000 (00°£20'2bD) 000 000 000 (00°£20'24) go0 (00°£20°L4D) J3LU0SI9 |eiBojoASyd  HZT
% 000 (00"000°¢) 000 000 000 (00"000°€) 00°0 (00"000°E) weibold Joppe ey £T1
%Eee'g  (08°SE1°98) 0070 05°0€8°2 05 0882 (00°996'c6) 00’0 (00'956°€6) Jopang/iosmiedns  S0T
0zTZL
% ety {99°LLL'TOET) 89'900°8 99°£1T'00T 99°LTT00T (o0°'z06's0v'Z)  00°0 (00°706°60+'7) 0TZZTL =moL
%000  {00000T) 00°0 000 000 (00°000'7) 000 (00°000°T) wawdinb3 oo 067
%000  (00005) 000 00°0 €00 (00°005) 000 (00°00S) sabiey) S0 665
%000  (00000'S) 00'0 000 000 (00°0005) Q00 (00°000°5) 1RwdopAsq Yeis/oimas-u s
% 00'sT  (00°00S'8) 89°£9E'T TETET ZETET (00°0000T) 000 (o0"c000T) sieumiely puy sslddng 20 66
%96'z8  (00°£58'Y) 00°6£¢ 00'b0S'€T 00'$0S'€C (00°005'82) 00°0 (00°00s"82) eipap/soog Aeiqrl  ZEY
% 00'0 {00°000'ST) 00°0 000 00°'0 (00°000°sT) 000 (00'000'sT) SSOIAI3S pAYDRU) SR 66
%L6'T  (ZTI8T'ED) 00°0 88'89p 8889k (00'08£'cT) 000 (00'052'€2) pARsl  GSE
%000  {00°001) 000 000 000 (00°00T) 000 {(00°007) 1dinb3-seo1niaS seday puy dUeUaUE  9EE
%000  {007000°S) 00'0 000 00°0 (00°000°5) 00'0 {00°000’S) Queynsuey  BOE
% 65°66  (00°00€) 00"005'9 000 000 (co'008°9) 000 (00°008'9) uoneaunwwod  Z0E
%0000  (00000'T) 00°0 00°0 00'0 (00°000'T) 000 {00°000°T) uoneziqels pUgAH - uswamsy  LTT
% ¥8'T (v6'025'€0) 00'0 90°289 90°'£89 (00°80Z'vT} 000 (00°80Z°p7) aleoipay JBhoidwy  TTZ
%000 {00006} 00°0 00°0 00'0 (00°006) 000 (0o006) uonesusdwo) JuswAcidwaun 012
%000  {00°000°E) 00°0 00°0 00°0 (00°000°c) 00°0 (00°000°¢) soueinsu juad 802
%ert  (TT°€L0792) 000 68°€65'0C 68°'£65'0C (00°£99'282) 000 (00°£99°z87) Duemsy] jpan  L0T
% BLL w0ged) 00°0 96°9€ 9679€ {00's£p) 00°0 (00°52¥) uensur 3y 902
%0S'€  (P5'pSS'02T) 00'0 9pLED S HLE'y (00'6z6'v71) 000 (00'626'¥21) Wawaunay ayms 0T
% b8'7  (8T'E£S'00T) 000 TLLEB'T TLLE6'T (oo 115°€0T) 000 (D0"T18€0T) Aundas eos  10C
% 000 (00°000°S) 000 000 00’0 (00000's) Qoo (00°000°5) SIayses] aymNsqns payud-uoN 86T
%000  {(00°000'7) 000 000 000 (00°000'7) 000 (007000°2) siaydea| sYIsqns peye)  S6T
%000  (00'6Z9'8E1) 000 000 000 (00°629'851) 000 (00°6Z9'8€T) sabem g saueles PO 681
%000  {00ZbEOY) 000 00°0 000 (00" 2be'or) 00°0 (00" ZbE‘OR) sjuesissy [euopeonpy €91
%69¢  (081519¢) 00'0 0 T10'E 0zZT10'E (00°€9T6€) 000 (00°c91'68) jBuuosIag [eousp) 29T
% 29'9 (5T651'82p) 00'0 SL'TSE'0E SL°TSE0E {00°Z1S'85H) o0 (00°zZ1S'85+) |UUOSR BIpal uonesnpg  ZET
% 000 (00°689'916) 000 000 000 (00°689°916) 00°0 (00'685°916) sueuesqr]  6C1
%000  (00000'S) 00’0 00°0 000 (00°000°S) 00°0 {00°000°5) weibold ;oppe seauey  LTT
% €€°8 (85'£0Z'bST) 00°0 TH'8IQ'bL /IO (00'zzZ'891) 00°0 {00"¢zz'891) 10paagflosivadng  SOT
otzZL
ax3y ssuejeg soouRiqUNOU]  sasmpudadxy  saunjpuddxy Jobpng SjuawpudwWyY junowy jabpng uondPSaQ JUNCIDY  JBGUINN JUNCIDY
196png passquacusun  BuipuesinQ ARRQ-03-JEIA 3RA-0-YIUCK pPapusiuy 136png
%
o jooyds asoding |esRUa9 IPT :pung
£1 jo G abed €707 AInc
WY 85:6 £202/9/6 iswnl /fs3ea pund Ag [qO Aq Azewung saUnlipuadx3 Jo Juuaels 91 :Aq pa3e31)

plojmer) ejAe) oS

uoneonp3 Jo paeog AJUNo) AU

pauyaq Do iaswep ajejdwa)



0STTL

% £8°L (T0°6TEZIT) 000 66°865'6 66'865°6 (00°816°1ZT) 00°0 (00'916'1ZT) 0E£ZZL 17901
%000  (00005'S) 000 000 0co (00'005'c) 000 (00°005's) PARy]  GSE
%Sz8  (90'e9T'T) 000 bS'ETT PSETT 00°2LeT) 00°0 {00°££8'T) aJeoipay sehodwy  ZTZ
%000  (pObE) 000 000 (Vi 1] (00¥E) 000 (00'bE) uonesuadwo) JuawAioidusun  0TZ
%000 (000ST) 000 00°0 000 {(00°0s1) 000 (00°0ST) saueinsur jrusa 80T
% g (00°/88'9) 900 00°S€9 0C'SE9 (00°225°2) 000 (0ozes's) IoueInsUL [eoipe  £0Z
%58 (08721} 000 01 01 (00'+1) 000 {00'¥1) ajuesnsuf T 902
%sT8  (bLEES™S) 00°0 9T'EES 9T EES (00°£30'9) 000 (00°29v'9} Wewamay ANS 0T
% SC'8 (15°20%'S) 000 6b"sap 64°S8Y (00°888°S) 00'0 (poges’s) Auniss repos  T0Z
%000  (00000°T) 000 000 0o (00°000'T) 00'0 (00'000°'1) weibold soppe] Jeatey  LTT
%ees  (0S'SET'98) go0 0S°0£8'L 05°0€8'2 (00'996'¢6) 000 (00°996'€6) 1opaug/iosiaadng  GOT
0ETTL
% 9z'e (8T'000'¥89) €T 186° 65'9€0°0Z 65°9€0°0C (00°810'202) 00°0 (00°8¥0°£04) 0ZTTL =30
%000 (00'005'2) 00°0 000 000 (00'005°2) 000 (00°005'2) sableyy eyio 665
% 00°0 (co00'1) 00°0 000 0o (00°00b°1) 000 (60°00+'1) Wewdopaag yeis/eoinies-ur  +2S
% 0T°L {¢s9tTon) €118 00°0 000 (00°000°TT) 00°0 (00°000°TT} sleuley puy sayddng SI0 664
% 0sZ0  {00°000°2) 00°000'T 00°0 000 (00'000'8) 00°0 (00°000°8) pAeIL  SSE
%000  (00°000°T) 000 000 0oro (00°000'1) 000 (00°000°T) 1dinb3-sa0iuas nedsy puy soueusuiel  9EE
%000  (00'058) 000 000 000 (00'058) 000 {00°055) siwowAhed asea1  0EE
% 00°0 (00°00%'y) 00°0 00'0 00'0 (00'00b'Y) 00'0 {00°00v't) sepuaby dIgnd JAPO yim spenuoy  OTE
% 0008  (00°00€) 00°002°T 090 00°0 (00"005°T) 000 (00°005°1) uopeunwwo)  L0E
% T0°€ (z£'7191'9) 00'0 87161 8T16T (007€5e'9) 000 (00°€S€’9) aiedipay sRhoidwy  2TZ
%000  (000ST) 000 00’0 000 (00'0ST) 00'0 (00'0sT) uonesuadwo) JwAoidwaun 017
%000  {00'528) 000 00'0 000 {00'5Z8) go'e (00°5¢28) aouesnsu jewasq 807
%p0'8 (2L T6Z'pS) 000 8THL'Y 8T'ObL'E (00°8£0°65) 00'0 (00°8€£0’6S) uensup eapa  L0T
%wzLL  (0Tg6) 000 gL 08, {o0'T01} 000 {00'101) dueinsul 1 90T
%67  (I€'6¥8'SE) 000 697801 692801 (00°zE6'5€E) 000 (00°z€6'9€) swaey e 07
%I10e  {81'SpE9T) 000 78218 78418 (00'£91'20) 00'0 {00°€91°22) Andag fepos 102
%6c'e  (8£+68'60T) 000 29'0S8'c 29 0S8t {00'sv2'ET1) 00'0 {00°SpL'ETT) sabep g sauEeS ;BpO 68T
%69,  (0p'H2I'8T) 000 09'60S'T 09 60S'T (00'4£9'61) 000 (00'v£9'6T) (sYueaas 197
%000 (00bEL'BY) 000 000 000 (oove£'89) 000 (00°v€£'89) [BUUOSID Juswssessy  GET
0TzTL
ax3 souejed seoueiqundug  seunyipusdxy  seanjipusdxa 3°6png SjuelWpuaWy  Junowy Jabpng uondPsaQ JUNCODY  JeQUINN JUNCIDY
396png posequndudun  Buipueising  93e@-03-1e35  AYRd-03-YIUoW pspuswy yabpng
0,
105 [oo\os asoding [esouan IPT - pung
£7 Jo 9 abed gzoz Aing
WY 85:6 £202/9/6 PwilL/aeq pund Aq [QO Aq Ateusuns saumypuddx3 jo Juswalels 291 :hq poreas)

piomelry ejAey esn

uonedINnp3 Jo pieog AJUNoY DD

pauyeq D91 PwepN ejdwst



%000  (00°0%T) 00’0 00°0 000 {000rT) 000 (00°0r 1) uonesuadwe) wewAodwsun 01T
% 000 (00°009) 000 000 030 (00°009) 00°0 (00°009) souesnsul |zjuag 807
%209 (95H8b'6h) 000 PrOLT'E ppoLTE (00°559°25) 600 (00°5592S) soueinsuf [eoipa 20T
%99/  (95°¢S) 00°0 44 4 i (00°89) 000 {008%) soueinsup a1 907
% ZT'8 9 14L0D) 000 9£'658°T 9£°658'1 (00°'1£9'22) 00'0 (00'1£9%'22) uawIgey 21Es  H0T
%Sz8  {be£S9°LT) 00'0 99'£85'T 99'/85°T (00'sKT'6T) 000 (00'sHZ’6T) Aunoss lepos  TOT
%'t (0T6£0°08) 00'0 08'95¢'€ 08'95¢€°€ (00°96¢'cr) 000 (00°96€'ch) jsuuossed |eousp 291
% €€'8 (66'866'6T1) 00°0 10°606C1 19°606°0T (00°806°0€£T) 00°0 (00°806°05T) {Shuersissy  €0T
% ££8  (E£8SL'b2T) 000 L9 THE'TT IFTHETT (00°00T'9ET) 000 (00°001°9¢T) 100 FneRSIUIWPY/ePWO Auno)  TOT
0TETL
% TL'ST (Z5°0ZT'BTO'T)  66°6EZ’'S i TSh'ost +'TSPF'I8T {(00°€16'6T2’T) 000 (00°ET6'6TT'T) O0TEZL =m0l
%5709  (10°081°€) 66°618'p 00'0 090 {00'000'8} 000 (0o'000'8) sabipyy Y10 665
% 000  (00°005°Z1) 000 000 030 (o0-00s°CT) 000 (00"005"zZ1) QL - suedyddy Jo uogebnsaaul jeunLuy  £€5
%95'Ss  (IS'6I£'€8Y) 00°0 60°089°91 67°089°91 (00°000'00¢) 000 (00000°00¢) uoissiwwo) sassn] 0TS
%000 {00°052'9) 00°0 00'0 000 (00°052°9) 000 (00°052'9) $IIUUDS PIPRNUDD BP0 66E
%087  (00°085'pT) 00°0zY 000 000 (00°000°ST) 000 (00°000'sT) [oARlL  GSE
%€se  (06°91T'vT) 000 05°€88 05'¢88 {00°000°52) 00'¢ (00°000°s2) seoinas eBa1  TEE
% 0Ly (00°529'6) 000 00°SLp 00'SLb (00"001°0T) 000 {00"001°01) sdiyssaqualy puy seng  OCE
% 008 (00°005'ST) 00°'0 00°005°6 09°005°6 (00"000°s2) 000 (00°000°'s) seoinses 1PNy SOE
% L0bs  (89'£07'€) 00°0 T€'259'1 TTL89T (00°598°p) 000 (00°598'%) aeipoy wAodwy  ZTZ
% (8¢ {05°Z08'L1Y) 000 0S°£69'SE 05°£69'SE {00"005'ESY) oo'o (00005 '€5P) ouRINSU] [eapay  LOT
% €0°S (¥8°506'1) 000 9T'T0T 91107 (00°010°2) 000 (00°010°2) Sueinsur Y] 90T
%818  (0FVI8) 00'0 092 09°7L (00°288) 000 (0o 289) wswamay ;€5 HOT
% L0bE  (BYVTLET) 00'0 15°980°L 159802 {(00'108'02) 000 (00"108'02) Auneg jepos  TOT
%000  (00°000°£2) 00°0 000 00'0 {00°000°£2) 000 (00700022} S35 SJaqWIBlY S3LWEY puy pieog 16T
% 984 {£6'601981) 00°0 £0°06S'€TT EQ'0BSETT (00'000°00€) 000 (0o 000’00¢€) Aeq Ayasbuol 98T
%EEs  (L916L°L) 000 £€'80L £€°80L (00°005'9) 000 (00°005°8) pieog o} Amainas 81T
0TETL
% 0070 (00°00L'6TT) 00’0 00°0 oD'o {00'00£'612) 00°0 {00700£'6T7) 0STTL 12301
%000  (00°000°£6) 000 000 000 {00°000'¢6) oo (00°000°26) alemyos T/
%000 (007000°0T) 000 00'0 000 {o0'coo’cr) 000 (o0000'01) Buygey 0Ly
% 00°0 (oo"00z'2TT) 000 00’0 000 (0000£°2TT) 00°0 (00°00£/2IT) Ayagoauuo) WUl OSE
0STZL
ax3 souejeg sadUBRIqUIMOU]  saimpuedd  ssumpuadxy 12bpng SJUsWpUIWY Junowy P6png uondPseg JUNCIOY  JOQUIN JUNOJDY
wvbpng pasaqundusun HulpueisIng 3jeg-0j-iea) Iajeq-o03-yYuow popuawy yobpng
1
= [ooyPs asoding [elauady) IvT :pund
€1 0 2 abed g€zoz Aing
WV 86:6 £202/9/6 :awij/eleq pung Aq [qO Aq Alewwng saJn)puadxg jo Judwels oo 1Aq pajeasd
pIojmeD) BjAe)y 9sn uofjeonpg jo pleog AZJuUno) aulxug pauyeq Do PdweN e dwsf



% 00'0 {00°000'T) 00°0 000 000 {00°000°T) 000 {00°000°T} idinb3-seoinias aeday puy ssueusuiely 9SS
%99 (£2°2IZ'6E) 66°668 8.°£88'1 8/°/88'T {00°000°2k) 000 (00°000'2t) uopwnWwWo)  Z0f
%96¢  (9TTLE'TY) 000 v 'P0L'T $LPOL'T (00°9£0°€w) 00°0 (00°9£0°¢t) aseopaly RAoldwg 21T
% 000 (c0005) 000 000 000 (00°00S) 000 (00°005) uonesusdwo) JuswAodwaun  0TC
%000  (007002'8) 000 000 000 (00°002°8) 000 (00°00£8) 2ueinsu] lewaq  80¢
% 06'L (69284995} 000 TECE9'8Y 1€2E9'ss (00's8€°519) 00°C (00's8g'519) duensur @Ipay  £0Z
% 81°8 (15°08¢) 000 60'69 6b59 (000s8) 0’0 (00 0s8) souesnsur 3y 90T
% 0s'c  (61'28L'TTD) 000 18'£80°8 1880’8 (00°0v8°0€2) 000 (00°0v8°0c2) Wwewaisy A\S 0T
% 96°E (0£°£68'9L1) 000 0€°687'L 06822 (00°£81°¥8T) 00°0 (00°287°¥8T) Aqundss epos  T0Z
%SZL  {LTeeb'ss) 000 £8°925'9 £8975' (00°000°06) 00°0 (00°000'06) sabe g Seuejes oo 68T
%TED  (bbPBe'SEL) 000 95°bOE'C 9S9ET (00°6¥E'8€2) 00°0 (00°6bE'8EL) (S)uesnss 191
%000  (00"9b'SER) 000 00°0 00D (00'9/b'5€8) 000 (00°9£p'5€8) siednuug uelsissy  6ET
%000  (00°000'L) 00'0 000 00D (00'000'2) 000 (00°000°2) weuboig sappe oaued  LTT
%zes  {8T°6+7'86T°T) 000 28°2£9'801 TBLL'BOT (00°226'90€°T) 000 (00°£26'90£°T) sedouyg  $OT
0TvZL

% 05°ST (0T'8bL'TOF) T5°EP6'8T BE'ZYE'YS SETYEPS (00 vE9'9LD) 00'0 (00 ve9’‘9osLY) 0TETL |01
%000 (00009} 00°0 00'0 007 {00009} 000 (00°009) uowdinbg uonensiuwpy 1O/
%000  (00°00S) 00'0 000 607 (00°00S) 00°0 (00°008) sebrewyy BIp0 665
% Sb'sy  (00°000°E) 75°S8E°T 8b'HIT SH'PTT (00°005°S) 000 {00°005'S) soddng 210 SE
% 17411 00°0K2T 00'bT'8 00'99 0039 (00°000°2) 00°0 (00°000°2) SIOIAISS PARNUCD PP 66E
%S88  (00°9p9'c) 00°09 00°v62 0062 (00°000°%) 00°0 (00'000'%) joARl]  GSE
%ET'EC  (8E'6b1'9) 00428'1 79'9% 29'32 {00°000'8) 000 (00°000'8) sabsey) [esod 8BS
% 00°0 (00°00¢) 000 000 0072 (00°00¢£) 000 {00°00£) 1dinb3-s91ABS Jjeday puy Soveuuel  9EE
% 5¢'68  (00°S06) 00°0 00°565°'Z 00°365'2 (00°005°8) 00'0 {00"005°8) sdiysioquisy puy sond  0ZE
%8679 (IvsZ's) 00°005'T 65'SbT'p1 653Kl (00°000°57) 000 {00°000'52) vopeounuway  Z0€
% ep'1z  (007000°0) 00°000'S 00'0 00°2 {00°000°2} 000 (00°000°2) Busuoapy  20E
%sT8  (69°671'h) 000 TE1LE 1€ 1E {00°'10S'p) 000 (00°105°p) aipaly leAoidwz  ZTT
0ZTETL

ax3 aouejeg ssouelquNdul  seunypusdxy  saumupuadxy 1ebpng SJUAWIPUBIUY  junowy Jabpng uondidsaQ JUNOJDY  JSQUINN JUNOIDY

w6png pasequmusupn  Buipuesino 2jeqg-oj-den)  Ieg-0g-yIuol papuawy
30 %
jooyas asoding |esausn T¥T : pung
£1 Jo g beq €207 Ang

WY 85:6 £202/9/6 swil fazeq PUnd Aq [qO Aq Alewwing s3aMIpuddX3 JO JUBWIES 291 :Aq pateadd

piomes) ejAey esn

uonesnps jo pleog AJUNoD IUIBID

pauNed D91 awepN Aejdwa)



% 91'01  (80°8TL"3LT) 000 26'882'1E 6887'T¢ (00°£00°80¢) 000 (00°£00'80¢) souemnsu] [opsly  £0T
%88'S  (LT'¥68) 000 £€8'S5 £S5 (00°056) 000 (00'0s6) souemnsur oy 902
%90,  (62'STZVOT) 00°0 129162 IL916°2 (oo'zet’zim) 000 (oo zer'ziT) WawaIy NEYS  HOT
%erL  (20°820°L9) 00°0 86°18€°S 865°78¢'S (00'01+22) 000 (00'0T¥'22) Aunoes epos 102
%11 {0Z'208'88) 000 08°0v8°11 08°0b8'TT (00°c5'001) 00°0 (00°¢¥9'00T) sabem @ sueles o10 68T
%19 (bE'E9B'SHT'T) 00D 99'S96'bL 995964 (oo'sz8'022'1) 000 (00°628'022'1) JBULOSIad [eipoIst)  §9T
0197L
%ITL {69°86E'8ES) S9'TLV'T TL0SE'OV TL°0SE'OY (00'1ZZ‘085) 000 {00°T2Z’085%) OTSZL IejoL
%000  {00°000°) 00'0 000 000 (00°000°c) 000 (00°000°€) juswdinbg uonensuwpy 1O/
%000 (00°00S) 000 000 000 (00°005) 00°0 (00°008) ssbiey)y PRO 665
%000  (00°00S'T) 000 000 000 (00'005°1) 00°0 (00°005°17) sjeldjel puy salddng R0 664
% 00°59  (00°002) 65°£T6 TH'2LE Weie {00°000°2) 000 (00'000°7) sojddns a0 SEY
%000z (00°008'%) 90°bbS ¥6'559 $6°559 (00°000°9) 000 (00°000'9) sa|ddng Buisseaold meg  TTh
%000  (00°0052€) 000 00 000 (go'oos‘ze} 000 (00°005Z€) SIS PAPRIUCH 20 B6E
% 00°0 {00'005'v} 00°0 00’0 000 (00°005°v} 00°0 (00°005'b) @A) GSE
%000  {00'000'7) 000 000 000 (00'000°1) 00°0 {00°000'T) 1dinb3-s201A135 Neday puy soueudquiely  9EE
%000  (00019T) 000 00°0 000 (00°019°T) 000 (00°019'T) sdiysiaqusly puy song  0ZE
% €8°L (35°608°y} 000 ¥'80F 801 {00°812°3) 000 (o0'812’s) atepap whodwz  ZTZ
%000  (00'0pT) 000 000 000 (00'0bT) 000 (o0 op1) uopesuadwo) wawhodwaun  0TC
%000  {00°0S0°T) 00°0 00'0 000 (oo'aso't) 00’0 {00'050'T) souelnsul [euaq 807
% (99 (05'898°58) 00°0 0S'SET'9 05'SET'S {00°00'26) 00’0 (00't00'Z6) sueinsu] jeoipsy Z0T
% 01°0T  (08°06} 000 GZ'01 0Z'01 (oo'TOM) 000 (0o 101) duensur 31 90T
% it (55°S£0bE) 000 SH'ESRZ SH°£68°2 (00°688'9¢) 000 (00'688'9£) ewemey 1S 0T
% €82, (95°995°07) 000 boobL'T v obLT (oorg1e’Cd) 000 (0o's1£'70) Aunosg lepos 10T
%79 (E1'8£8'6L2) 000 {8'6L0°€T L9°6L0°ET {00°856°20¢) 00°0 (00°856'20€) [ouugsIsg s 291
% 09°Z (¥5°6+8'19) 00'0 95°880'S 9'880'G (00°8£699) 000 (00°8€6'99) Jopasgfiosinedng  SOT
0TSZL
% §9'S  (LE6¥S'ST6'E)  66°666'6Y Y9'0rT'SST t9ovTssT (00°062'09T+) 000 {00°06£'09T°v) OTHZL (2301
% 00'0 (00°000°2) 000 000 000 (00°000°0) 0070 (00°0002) surdinby uogensiuwpy  TOL
% 00°0 {00°000°1) 000 00°0 009 {00°000°1) 000 (00'000"7) sabieyy o0 665
% €89 (00°006'T) 00°001"% 000 000 (00°000°9) 00°0 (000009} seudzely puy sayddng o0 66F
% 00°00T  00°0 00°000'sh 000 000 (00°000'St) 000 (00°000°st) SIDIAIBS PIPRRUO] YO 66E
% 00°0 (00°005°2) 000 000 (/1)) (00°005'2) 00'0 (00°005°2) Presl §SE
oTbZL
axy ouejeg SDURIGUINOU]  Saunjipuadxy  saJanjpuadxy 326png SJUDWIpUAWY  Junowy Jo6png uondisag JUNOIDY  JIGUINN JUNOIOY
@6png  psssqunoudun  BuipueIsIn®  AeQ-03-JESA  93LQ-03-YIUOKW papusiy whpng
0,
0% jooyos asoding {esauagn IPT : pund
£1 jo 6 abed €202 Aing
WV 85:6 £20Z/9/6 Bwil/xeq pPund Aq Iq0 Aq Alewwng saunjipusdxy Jo JUSWINS 91 *Aq pajeas)

piojmer] eiAey RSN

uoiEINP3 Jo pieog AJUNo) UIIIG

pauysq D97 owepN eldwal



% £9'95  (00'005'6) 00°00S’s 000 oc’o (0o0"000°sT) 000 {00°0007sT) syed ARulpely puy Jualudinby  8TH
% 088 (00°808°07) 00°Z61'ET 000 oc'o (00°000°¥€) 000 (00°000'+€) SPOVUSS popenuo) a0 66€
% 00'0 (00°00S) 00°0 000 0co (00°00S) 00°0 (00°005) pael]  SSE
% 00°6¢  (00°005'0€) 00°005°6T 000 0co (00°0000S) 000 (00°00005) 1dinb3-saojaeg Jleday puy oveudquiely  9EE
% /878 (21'SST'vET) 8846549 00°0ST’T 0C0ST'T (00°000'002) 000 {(00°000°007) JIpIng-so1uas lieday puy soueuuiely SEE
% 00'00T 000 00°000°s 000 000 (00°000's} 0o'e (00°000'S) somas Apunel 625
% T2 (00°00b) 00°000'T 000 00’0 (00 00v'T} 000 (00°00%°T) uogeduNWWoD  Z0E
%1g9  (Z€9E9'9) 000 899 85°9F (00°€80°2) 00°0 (00€80°2) aleoipa sRkoidurg  TIT
%000  (00°08€) 00’0 00°0 000 (o0'08¢) 000 (o0 08g) uonesusdwo) JwewAodwaun  0TC
%000  (00°059'7) 000 00°0 oa'o {00°059°1) 00°0 (00059°T) souemsuf [euag 80T
%299  (05°0£896) 000 05'898°9 05'898"9 (00'669"¢01) 000 (00°569'€0T) adueinsu] PPN Z0Z
%009  (Ob'0ST) 00’0 09'6 09’6 {(00"091) 000 (00°09T) ounsur g 90T
%1e9  (8€°0T6'0H) 000 29'¢s1'e T9Lst'e (00'890°05) 000 (00°890"09) Wwamay ax@s  H0T
%ees  (e0sy'te) 000 86°606'T BE'606’: {00's8EEE) 000 (00°s8€€E) Aunass lepos 10T
%99S  (08'SHLETY) 00'0 0T'6L6'TT 0T'6£6'2C (00'szL'9eh) () (00°s22'9¢P) [puuosIad SouRUAUe  L9T
%69t  (0v'TLb'bE) 00°0 09'€L8°T 05'€£8'C (00'9bE’L€) 000 (1372 3045] [RuUosg WD 79T
% 69°L (S TH765) 00°0 9IP'ES6'Y 9b'£56'P (00°S5EV9) 00'0 (00°S6£"9) Jopaug/iosiAledng  SOT
0T9ZL

%16’ (TO'TOY'Y61'E) OLT0T'LY 82°620'L2T 8T°670'LZT (00'c£9’891€)  00°0 {00'E£9'89Y"E) 019ZL 101
% $2'9 (8€°€90°pT) 29°9€6 00°0 oo (00000'ST) 000 (00°000'ST) juawdinb3 uonesadQ ueld 0ZL
% 0018 (Z0061) 86608 00'0 000 (00000°T) 000 {00'000°T) sabiey) BRO 665
% LT'SET L9919 [9°6ET'L 00°v2S’t oavzs'y (00°000's) 00'0 (00°000'S) sjeLe puy s3ddns B0 66
% 85°F (6T°1£9'2ST) 000 18'82E'L 1982E’L {00'000°09T) 00’0 (00°000°097) 1amas puy P1epm BSE
% TH'T (89'998'80) 000 ZEEETT ZEEETT (00°000°08) 00’0 (00°000°08) senjmmeN  bEb
% 06p (S9°1£4'SST'T) 000 SE'825'6S SE8TS'6S {00°000°512°1) 00’0 (00°000°ST2°T) Az STE
% v8'er  (bT078'98) £ ISTET £E€°820°bT £E8Z0FT (00°000°+11) 000 (00°000°bT1) sayddng eipoysny 0T
% 95°90T 78'SE8‘T 0009022 WL wWrLL'e (00°000'82) 000 (00°000'82) SIIAIRS pRPRAUO) BP0  66€
%000  (00°000'p) 00°0 00'0 000 (00°000'%) 000 (00000t} [pARI]  §5E
%0009 (00°000°2) 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 (00°000°s) 000 (00"000°5) Jdinbz-saouss neday puy oveusuely  9€E€
% 00001 00'9 00°0 009 009 00’0 00°0 000 uojeziiqels pUgAH - JuswRIey L17
%59 (ST'E06'LTY 00°0 GL'9S2'T SL8sTT (00'Z91°61) 000 {00°z91'61) aimipay Jokoidwy 212
%000  (00°005°7) 000 000 000 (00°005°7} 000 (00°005°2) uonesuadwo) wawAodwaun 0T
%000  (00°000'S) 000 000 00°0 (00'000's) 000 (00°000°S) souelnsu] uag 80T
0197L

ax3 duejeg soueIquNOu]  sasmipuadxy  saangpuadxy Jabpng suUIWPULWY  Junowy Jabpng uondsa@ JUNOCIIY  JIQWNN JURCIDY

106png posequmousun SupumsIng  ANRA-01-ILDA  93RQ-03-YIuoK PapuBwy 326png
0,
s0 % jooy>s asodang jeiduan IPL : pung
£T jo 01 abed £207 AInc

WY 85:6 £20Z/9/6 Pul /syeq pung Aq [0 Aq Alewwing sSIMIpUAX3 JO JUBWIIEIS 291 Aq pajesn)
picymes)) epiey 11980 uonedNpy Jo pseoyg AUno) SU3H pauyaq )97 Pwepn sjepdway



% IT9 (0S'0LT'SSS’E)  99°TST'EPT +8°L51’88 v L5188 {(00°186°684'e) 000 {00°186'682°E) 01£ZL 1=90L
%vLT9  (bEvb'e) 95'9SS°S 000 00°0 (00-000'6) 000 (00°000°6) wawdinbg uonevodsuely 67/
%819  ($0TH'9T) 00°000'TT £5'685°22 £6685'7C (00'000°0S) 000 (00°000°0%) sobieys 1RO 66§
% {50 {0000¥°0T) 0F'120'¢ 06'82 068, {00°00s°£T) 000 (00°00S°21) sleLely puy soliddns RN 661
%£9/2  (00°6L5'bbT) 00°00Z'SS 00°0 0co (00°6££°66T) 000 (00'6££'66T) syed oapieA  £Sb
% 00°00T D00 00°000'st 000 oco (00°000°5t) 00'0 (00°000°sH) sagny puy seul  OSh
% £eee  (00000°2T) 00°000'9 0070 oco (00°000°8T) 000 (00°000°8T) queougny  £6F
%000  (00000°5L) 00’0 00°0 oco (00°000'52) go'o (00°000'52) auosey  §Z
% by (00°SHO'E) 00°SLT'2 007082 0c'o8t (o0'005's) 00'0 (00'00s°s) sy|(ddng abeteny e
%00 (20'Tze’sLd) 00'0 86°2L 8€'LL {00°000°08%) 000 {(00°00008b) Pend psolg 7Tk
%0008  (00°002) 00'00¢ 000 aco (00°00%) 000 (00005} S3TIAISS pAPRNUC) BYIY  66E
%zze  (0572€5'9) 000 05412 05412 (00°052°9} 000 (00°052"9) RAl  SSE
% 00'0 (00'00¢) Q00 000 oo {00"00¢€) 00°0 (00°00€) siuay  TSE
% 89'6 (00960°ET) 000 00'H0H'T 0T Hob’T (00°00SbT) 00°0 {00004} SINAIBS |RUSJ PUY [OIPIN  ObE
% 0005 {00000 00°000"t 000 0o (00 000'g) 00'0 (00°000'8) HAUSA-S321BS Jieday puy dueURUIR  8EE
% 00°00T  00°0 00°000's 000 000 {00'000°s) 000 (00°000's) 305 AlpUne)  6Z€
% 00'08  (00°009) 00°000°Z 00°0 oo {00'00s'2) 00°0 (00°005°7) uonesunwwoy  Z0g
% 80'T {80°60t'82) 000 26°60€ I6°60€ (00°612°82) 00°0 (00°612'82) alempsiy Jshodwy  7TZ
% 00'0 {00°002’¢) 00’0 000 000 (o0'002'e) 00°0 (00"002'c) uonesusdwo] Juawioidwaun 012
% 00°0 {00'050°2) 00°0 000 0070 (00'050°2) 00'0 (00°050°2) dduednsu] R 80T
% ObL (91°7Z5'28Y) 000 $8°795'8€ $8295'8E (00°580°129) 00'0 (00°580'12S) aouesnsuy |eAPI  Z0Z
% ¥1'S (0s'e6e'T) 00'0 05'SL 05°SL {00°659+'T) 00'0 {00°695°1) SduRINSUI YN H0T
%el'T (61°L1€'T61) 00’0 18°€91°C T8EST'T (00'181'€61) 00°0 {00 18p°¢6T) Wowamey 1S bOT
%ETT  (£8'90L'STT) 000 £1'SZE'T £1°5ZE'T (00°ZER'/TT) 000 (00°ze0'21T) Auniss lepos  T0Z
%000 {00 TZr'sse) 000 00'0 000 (00°'12p'552) 000 {(00°'12¥'s50) sobep 3 saueeS apo 68T
%H00  {L6'THE'ITH'T) 000 €0°285 £0 758 (00 v6"LTHT) 00°0 (00°v6b'LTH'T) siIsaIq sng 9T
% L9 (02°088'982) 000 08'028°02 08'078'Ce {00'104'208) 000 (00°102°20€) {spweynay bl
o¥LZL

% 0T°ST (8P'SS6'000°T)  88°9EL’ceT v9'BPE‘YY e k3244 (00°THO'6LT'T) 000 (00°TP0'6£1°T) 0Z9ZTL 1|0L
%000 {000SL'b) 000 00'0 000 (00°05L'p) 000 {00°052) wewdinbg soueusuiey  ZTZ
%19, {(00°0S5°Z0T) 00'0Sp'8 000 000 (00'000°TTT) 00°0 (oo"000'1TT) sebieyy B0 665
%eees  (00°000°9) 0000597 00°0 000 {00°005'27) 00°0 (00°00s°22) Slelmew puy sayddns BRO  66F
0T9Z¢L

axg souejeg sdUBRIqWNDU  seumIpuladxy  saumyipuadxg 396png sjuswpuawy junocwy Pb6png uondI2s3Q JUNCIDY  JoqUINN JUNCODY

whpng pasequnduaun  Bupueysing ajeq-oj-iess Ieg-0)-Iuol papuawy 3b6png
L)
P Jooyas ssoding jesauldsy I¥T :pung
€7 4o TT abed €20T Aic

Wv 85:6 £20Z/9/6 2wy fezeq PUnyj Aq [qO Aq Aleunung saUNIPUSdX] JO JUIWIILIS 91 :Aq pajeas)
piomes ejAey oS uoneEdNPJ Jo pieog AJuUNo) AR pauysg 397 :swen ajejdwal




%8sT  (£0'96£°27) 00005 £6'€0T £6°E0T (00°00¥'€2) 00'0 (00'00¥'€2) sanddng [euonongsur 62
% 00°00T 00°0 00°000°2 000 0c'0 (00'000°7) {00°000°7) 000 soiddng pooy  7Zb
%650 (92°055°07) 000 ¥6'T¢T el {02°€£9°02) {00"000T) (0Te£9'6T) PARlL  GSE
% 00°0 (00°000°02) Co'0 000 oco {00"000°0¢) 000 (00°000'07} sumnsuo) - 80E
%000  (00°00%) 000 00°0 oco {00 00%) (c0°00%) 000 uopeunwwoy  Z0DE
% 00°00T 000 00'0 00'0 oco 000 00°¢ 000 uoneziiqeg pUgAH - wawauney  LIZ
%b19  (££/98'TT) 00'0 96'SLL 8€°GLL (rep9'an) (00°'519°2) (rgzo'om) aeapaly dAodws  ¢1Z
%000  (00°00S) 000 00°0 0Co (00°005) (00°005) 00'0 uonesuadwo) swhodwsun 017
%9b'T  (s£'869'68¢) 00'0 81'p92’S 8THaL'S (£6'799'56¢€) 00'¥25°702 (£6°981'865) SoueInsul (BJPSN Z0Z
% 00°00T 000 000 000 0c'o 000 000 000 souesnsup 41 907
%857  (+5596'69) 000 po'8YL't Yo't (BUPEL'LS) (00"cg6) (81°182£'99) uawRIReyY Aels  H0T
% £T'9 {00°306°6b) 00°0 86°L1E'E 86 LIEE (s6'czz’es) {00°981°0T) {86°££0EY) Aunaag fepos 10T
%009  (68°1£9'8¢8) 00°0 1T'€26'CS 1TET6'ES (00°555°188) (00°000°€ST) (00°sss'seL) sabem ® souefes Jyi0 68T
%S6'€ (L1 L0b'bE) 000 £8°76S £67E65 (00°000's7) (00°000'ST} 000 jpuliosRd | 29T
DOEEL
%S0T (TFEESPIT) 00°C 65'L6E'T 6S"L6ET {00 TE60TT) 00'0 {00 T£6'9TT) 0T8ZZ (&301
% v0'T {o1°9¢0'1) 000 06'0T 0601 {00°L60"T) 00'0 (00°£+0°T) 21e0ipaly RAoidwI  ZTT
%000  {00°Ss) 000 000 000 (00'sz) 00°0 {00°s2) uonesuadwioy wowdoidwauny 012
% 000 {(00°00E) 00’0 00°0 000 (00°00¢) 00°0 (00°00£) dueinsu] j@usg 80T
% 0Ly (94°885°0%) 000 $T°605°T PT 6051 (00'860°2¢) 000 (00'860°2€) Pueinsu |edipay L0Z
%878 (09792 00’0 L4 o'z (00°62) 000 (0062) souesnsur a7 90T
% ST°1 (86°¢09'9) 00'0 WL 0LL (00'189'9) 000 {00°189°9) WBWaIRY RS HOT
% $0'T {(16°11'Y) 00°0 659 659 (00°82b'Y) 00'0 {00°84t'p) Aundes jeos 10T
% b0'T (95" 14b'1L) 00’0 1SL P ISL (cocee’ey) 000 (i g xcardd) sefiep 9 soueles DIRO 68T
018¢L
ax3 aouejeq ssoueiqunduy  saumjpuadxy  ssumypuadxy 1b6png sjuswpuswy junowy 3o6png uondssg JuNoldY  JSQUINN JUNCODY
bpng passqunousun  Gupuesing Jeg-03-1ed, Ieq-oj-yuon papuawy 336png
30 %
I00Yag asoding [Riausy IPT :puny
€T Jo 2T 9bed g€zoz Ainc
WV 85:6 £202/9/6 switl fa3eq pung Aq [qo Aq Alewwng SAINJPUSAXT JO JUBWRELS 397 :Aq pojeasy

piomes) ejie) RSN

uonemnp3 Jo pieog AJuno) IuIBI9

pauyad 797 :ewep sjejdwal



%99t  (Z0'¥BE'TIS'6S) SO¥LIT99 €6'802°c09T €6°80Z'E09°T (00°z9Z’8Z8°T9) 00D (00°29z’828'19) ™ :pung 304 [230L
% 99't (ZO'vBETIS'6S) SO'V9°T99 £6'80C'E09°T €6'80T'€09°T {00'292°878°19) G000 (00°292'828'19) leolL
%99't  (ZO'vBE‘Z9S'6S) SO'PL9T99 €6°80Z°E09°T €6'80Z'€09T (00°297’878'19) o000 (00°292'828'19) je3oL
% £8'0 {EV'956°Y) 00'0 LS'EY LS°EV {00°000°S) 000 (o0-000’s) 00T9Z rejoL
% 00001 LS°Eb 00'0 iy LS 00°0 000 00°0 wswdnby y@o 067
% 00°00T 00'0 00'0 00'0 oco 000 000 000 sjuswaroidwy buipng 20/
%000 (00°000°S) 00°0 000 0Cco (00"000°s) 000 {00°000°s) spsuply YOS

00T9L
% 0T (8Y'PIC'E0S’T)  00%0 ZS'8T8’ST Z5°8Z8'ST (DO’EFT'6TS'T) 0070 (00" EPT'6TS'T) 00tEL =00
% 000 (00'828'TOT) 000 000 0c'o (00°828°T91) 000 (00°828°191) sspuaby Jqnd RYIO YIM spenuoy  OTE
% 0070 (g0"00T'T) 000 000 oco (o0'00T'T) 00'0 (00°00zZ°1) uonez|iqels puqAH - Wy /17
%610  (9TELI'PD) 00’0 ¥2'9C ¥2'9T (00°002v1) 000 (00coz'pT) aseopay hoidwg  7TZ
% 000  (0070v8) 00°0 00°0 oc'o {00 0b8) 000 (00°0v8) uonesuadwo) JuswAoidwaun  OTZ
% 00°0 (00°00v's) 000 000 oco (00'00p°€) oo (00 cov’e) soueinsul [eusg 80T
%699  (bS'900'T6T) c0'0 I'E69'ET 96'€69'€1 (00'00£'v07) 000 (00'coZ"v02) aouensur e 207
% 'L (12°00¢) €00 62'4C 62'v2 {o0'szg) 000 (00's2g) soueInsur 3y 902
%ST0  (Trpee’ss) 000 85'SZT 85°5CT (00°005's8) 00°0 (00°005'58) WouRmsy N H0T
%6I'0  {/9'S8t'09) 00'0 £EH11 ECHIT (00°009°09) 000 (00'009'09) Aunag epos 1O
%000  (00°000'S) 00’0 00°0 0co (00'000's) 000 {00°000'3) siaYoea] MBSYNS paynad-uoN 86T
% 000  (00°000'S) 000 000 000 (00'000°s) 000 (00°000°S) SRYIea) FPIASANS peue)  S6T
% 000 (00°000'607} 00'0 000 oo (00'000°60T) 00°0 (00°000'60T) Siuesissy euogednpy €91
% 00°0 (00°052's18) 00'0 00'0 oo (00" 0SZ's+8) 000 (0o'osT'ske) siaypes]  9TT
%628  (88°'S0¥'07) 000 FAN 72 3 4 e’ (00'0sZ°22) 00°0 (00°052'22) Jopalig/osiuadns  SOT

00vEL
% £0'S  (9£'£98'TZS’T)  S9°60E'ST 6S"6E'S9 6S°6VE'S9 (00'€ZS'T09'T) 000 {00°€25°209°T) 00EEL 12301
% 092 {00°SET'ZY} 00°6£0°9 000 000 (00'012'8Y) (00°000°ZT) (00'012'9€) sbiey) BIRG 665
%000  (00°0SZ'ST) 000 00°0 000 (00"0s7'sT) 000 (00°05Z'sT) JuawdopAsa Yersfeons-ur - 25
% SS'vT  (SE'S55'6E) S9°vEL'9 000 000 {00"062°9%) (00°068'¥) {00°00t'TH) sielagen puy sayddns BLpo 661

00EEL

ax3 aouejeq suUBRIqUINDUT  saunypuadxy  ssunypuddxy ya6png Sjuswpully junowy 3abpng uonRdsdag Junoddy  Jaquiny JUNCIIY
ebpng pasaqundusun Bulpueysing 9jeQ-03-Je3d,  Ieg-vI-yIuop papuawy Jabpng
40 %
looyds ssoding [espuag IPT : puny

£T Jo £1 2bed €20T AIng
WV 85:6 £202/9/6 iswyy feyeq pund Aq [0 Aq Aewumnsg saumipuddxy Jo Juswes o1 :Aq pajeasd

plopmer) ejiey LI9SH)

uoneInNp3 jo pieog AJuno) aulaaug

pauyeg Do :dwe) Nejdwsy



SPRfoud [eRP3Y 100U

TPT isiejoL pung

00°0
{o0"L¥9’E8¥'T) saouRied pung PUR ‘SI0IN0SAY JO SMOPUT PRI ‘SPIlliqer]  [=0L
{6€"060°LSE'T) ssymby  |=moL
{5€°€50'005'T) paubisseur 0006€
95'9.2'722 uoResNpP 104 PIPISSY SSSPE
(sb°Z8v'0v8) 1B, JOLq ~ SIOUBIGUINDIUT 02Ibs
(LTTEB'8EQ) 1B2A JURMND - SIOURIGUINIUT 114 823
(19°95£'9ZT) saniiqer e300
08°'10T SONQ UOQEDOSSY 16€12
(00°09) SUOROAPBQ UTHIN ¥PSD 08€12
oLze SSAU|IT EORUD 34gesy) YIETC
00707 3J11 JoA Bjgensn T9€12
00705 9 SRy 3ISSBUURL SSETT
YL OUE) 3iqesn £SETT
00°0 1ewaq uoiweduio) TSET1Z
(169) syaueg dwod 0SE1Z
+'69 3Py 3jqesn IETZ
05°'2ES JSvL - Bupuads xalJ - meq YRS SPETZ
85°69 SU[ SJaYDea) |euoReN eI
(12°99) yn ajqesn TYETZ
(00°8£€°25) Suf Jeipea 03 19 eI
(£9'98) 1191S PUGAH JRWRINSY EEIT
(00'sv) 159/ 38249 N IOV 1£€12
(085} SUORNGIOUOD WALKIGSY OEETZ
(25°2€) uoiPNpaq uedIpaly 3akoidwr SZETZ
(o1°6€T} xe) Andss [eDoS (174 ¥4
(00°01) preduql Uy PRUYIM Xe.L 3wo3uf OIETZ
(95 1£8'v2) ) sjqeded sunoxy 00112
00°L¥8E8F'T SINNOSIY JO SMOINND PILIIJIQ PUR AISSY | Q0L
00" LPI'EBY'T sjessy  |eqoL
T1°28€°T65 U3 SUA JOL] 104 BARSIY 0L Py dx3 008¥1
10°£ST'TTT (j0.0uoD) JeaA JuALINY - saunypuadxy 005¥1
LT1ee’gee {1013u0D)} ssouRIqUINOU pajepmbiun 00Zy1
18 1EH bl SJUSUHLIDACS JOLRQ WOl 3ng OEHTT
8L b 66L STSTUL UM Y5ED 11498
{88201} Jjueg uf ysep (14 ¢1
3ouejeg Supuz UORdUDS3Q WNOIDY JAqUINNIUN00OY
s33foud Jeiapad ooyps ZPT pungy
I Jo ) obed €zoz Aing
WV 00:0T £202/9/6 @whr/33eq PIZURWIWNG J22YS 2ouejeq pozuRWWNg Aq pajeasy
piome ejiey s uopesnp3 jo pieog Qunod ausdig 199YS PouRleg P3UYRg D91 weN Nedusy



ZY'ESO'EEE’T

000 % 00'0 TT009'SSLY 00°0 TL'009°SSL'Y 08'9p5°TT8'T TYT :punjod |e3ol
TV ESO'EEG’T

00'0 % 00°0 TT'009°'SSL‘Y 00'0 TT'009'sSL'Y 08'9v5'728'2 [eroL
000

0070 % 000 LSTHE'9LT co0 LSTHEOLT LSTHE'ILT 91e3s ybnouy ) [esspay Y0 065Lb [4g]
00°0

00'0 % 00°0 00°000"pST 00°0 00000451 00°000°¥5T JuBI9 PY Ued 3NISY UedLBLY TobLb €56
000

00°0 % 00°0 6¥°6£9'6LT 000 6V'6£9'64T 6v°6£9'6L2 WBWAORABQ J0.d JOMOYUBSI 681LY 007
00°0

000 % 00°C 00°000°€1Z 000 00°000°€TZ 00°000°€TZ UoREDNP3 [RImy spILb 005
000

00'0 % 000 00°0£% 6 000 00°0L1'6% 00°0£1'6% SjuelD [00Y2sDId Uakeonpy |epads SHTLb 016
000

00°0 % 00°0 00°956'92L"T 00°0 00'956'94L'T 00°956'92£'T 04 SueIs - ucaednp3 |eads EPTLb 006
TH'ESOEE6'T

00'0 % 00°0 ST'ZSH'901°Z 00°0 9T°TSH'901°Z PLYBEELT oNp3 jes0 oL RIS T BAIL Wiy 01T

BNnuUBAIY JUBLIND pezjjeay pazijeasun pazieay QLA pajewunsy (2304 suUBWpUBWY uodudseq uoiPuNg punl-qgns

% /153 1ewibuo
spafodd |es3pa4 jooyds YT i pund

7 40 2 3bed £20zZ Aing paztrewwng

WY 6€:TT £202/9/6 ‘awll /a3eq PIZIJBLIUING SINUIARY JO JUBWINNS JupwRNeIS anuansy :Aq pajess)

plojmes ejAey w1asn uojjesnp3 jo pieocg AJUNCY) FUIBIH pauyaq D97 :ewep sjejdwag



%z0'Zy  (80°859) 000 26'9L% 6°9Lb (00'5£1°T) 000 (00°SET'T) uonesusdwo) uawhoidwaun  GTC
%000  (00098'F) 000 000 000 {00098'%) 00°'0 (00°098') soueinsy] [qusq 807
%29, (bTH810vT) 000 9/°518'61 9L'ST8'6T {00-000'092) 000 (00°000°092) souensu] jeoipaW  Z0T
% 69°L (o0 zew) 00°0 00°9€ 00'9¢ (00°89%) 000 {00°89v) souesnsur 3yl 90C
%000  {00THH1L) 00°0 000 00°0 (00T 14} 00'0 (00 1#H'12) wawamay s POC
%000  (00°765'09) 000 00'0 000 (00°165°09) 000 (00'165°09) Aundds [eos  TOZ
%000  (05°£50°2T) 000 000 000 (0§°£50TT) 000 (0s°£50°21) sloydeEa) sIMIsqNS paynisd-uoN 86T
%00¢  (06°S9¥'S) 000 00°0 000 (08°s91'S) 00°0 {06°59+'S} siayoea) [nsgns paye)  S6T
% 00'0 (00°258°26) 000 000 000 (00'zs8°c6) 000 {00°258’£6) ibojoped yoseds 11
% 00°0 (00°001°21€) 00'0 00'0 000 (00°00%°Z1E) 00'0 (007001°Z1€) sumsissy [euoneonipl €97
% 00°0 {00'690°297) 000 000 000 (00'690°292) 00°0 (00°690°292) siaypea]  9TT
wesboug uoneonpy [enads  0OTTL
9, 88°6 (PO'OSETHOT)  TS"68T'E6T LT°0YS'0E LT'OPS'0E (er'600's92°T)  (Tv'e88'9TL’t)  (TE'T6T'8PS) weiboad uoRonnsul Jenbod  0OTTL 1|0l
% 1T (00°065'€8) 00°05K'T 00°0 000 (00°000'58) (00°000's8) 00°0 uswdinbg uoponasuy senbBay €7
%000  (00'005'0S) 00°0 000 000 (00'005°0S) 000 (00'005'05) sleuaiely puy salddns BYO  66b
% £11s  (5£'6+8°6) ST'1L6°96 00'6LT 00°64T {00°000°06T) (00°000°061) 00'0 auemyos 1Y
% 68'€9  (ST°0£5°€S) LTB9LYE 00°C 000 (zZ18ce'spT) {(z1'8e£"89) (00°000°08) soyddng jeuononnsuy 67
%000  (bL'8b6'TE) 000 000 000 (bL'8v6'1E) 000 (L 8%6'1E) SeDIAIRS papequa) B0 66€
%000 (00°000't) 00°0 000 0070 (00000} {(00'000°p) 00°0 PaYRISD-UON - SILP] qnS Jog spaw)  OLE
% 00°0 (00°000'9) 00°0 00'0 000 {00°0009) (00°000°9) 000 pouJe) - SiYdea qns 404 sPauD  69€
%60  (€9°€0L'6T) 000 0£°L6 0 L6 (€6'008°6T) (o0"000'sT) (€6°008'y) aseoipop Podwy 212
% 00'00T 000 000 00700t 0070041 (00'002'1) (00°00L'T) 00°0 uopesuadiuo) Juewhojdwaury  0TZ
%000  (00°009'7) 00'0 oo 000 (00'009'0) (00009'0) 00'0 aoueinsu] |musa 80T
% ee'0r  {pess'L8D) 00°0 99°965'12 99°9651C (00'260°602) (00'000'561) (00s0°pE) aoueinsu] [edtpsiy - £0T
%0T'+1  (bLtTT) 000 9use 9Z'SE {00052} (00'052) 000 aduemsul a1 907
%010 (S9'b/S'E0T) 000 £5°€0T £5°E0T (81°8£9'¢01) (00°000¢8) (81°8£9'02) ewamsy as 0T
% S1'0 {01°28608) 000 Fa 14 81T (25°001°189) (00°000'29) (zs'00T'61) Aundag [epos  T0C
% 00°0 (¥6'998'%1) 000 00°0 000 (¥6'998°v1) 00°0 {+6998'p1) sJayIea] AIMISANS payis)  G6T
%0  (00'b6T'1ET) 000 00°016'T 00ro16'T (0o'0T'ec2) 000 (00'v0z'e€T) sabem @ ssuees ;oo 68T
%000  {00°000°6S) 000 000 000 (00°000°65) (00'000'65) 000 sesissy jeuonednpy  £91
% (6'0 (00002'6T0'T) 000 00°008't 007008 {00°000'v20') (00°000'5t6) (00'000'62) sieyeal 91T
weiboid uoponnsuy senbeyd  00TTL
axy Jduejeqg soduBIqUNOU]  saumypuadx3y  saunjipuadxy 196png sjustipualuy junotuy 1a6png uonddsag JUnoXy  JIqWNN JUNODY
j96png posaqumousun  BupuesanO 2jeg-0)-1e3)  3eq-03-YIUoK papusuly jabpng
%

o5 spafoid |esapag [ooyds TPT  :puny

¥ 40 1 abed €207 Ainc
WY Z¥ 1T £20¢/9/6 Pwi) jajeq pund Aq [QO Ag Aleunung sainjipuadx3 Jo JuUSLWIRIS 251 tAq pajeald
piomes] ejlAey 13S0 uoneanpg jo pieog AJuUno) UG pauysq D91 :sweN ajejdwal



%ecs  (18°Sh) 00'0 6l'p 6T ¥ (o0'08) 000 (600S) uemsuy y 90T
wsoL  (8L°S7L'vE) 0070 weia't W HLs't (00°009'97) 00'0 00'009'92) wawamay @S H0T
%Ss8  (SE0T'Lr) ooo 59'629'T S9°679'T (00'050'61) 000 (00°050°6T) Aumseg jepos  T0Z
% 0T (60°0E1°64T) 000 16'698°02 1669807 (00°000°002) 00'0 {00°000'002) sobep B souefes ;oo 681
%ors  (00'ess'sr) 000 00°8¥b'Z oosbt'e (00"000°0€) 000 {00°000°0€) (SYuepnss 19T
%ee8  {29°£96'05) 000 BE'TES’S 8£ 2ES'S (00°005°99} 000 {00°005'99) sopanqfioswiadng  SOT
weiboid uonpnnsuy Jenbay  OTILL
% STST  (8L°SYOVEY) TL'96E'9T 08'TTLL 0GZ2LL (00°S91’8ST) (00°599°PST) (00°005€) Moddng Juspmis 930  OETZL I=30L
% 00°00T €1'220°9 TL96E'E W's29°C ' S29'T 000 000 000 wawWdoPASq Jas/aes-ul IS
%ecsy  (00°000°4T) 00'000°€T 000 000 (00'00070¢) (00"000'62) (0070001} Sleusjel puy Sayddns RLI0  66%
%90t  (€9°S0K'T) 600 LEPY LEVh (000sb'1) (00°0SET) (007001) aeoipaly JPAoldwg 21T
%000  {00'001) 00°0 000 000 (0g-00T) (coroot) 000 uonesuadwor JwwAodwsun 01T
%000  (00°0ST) 000 000 000 (oo0sT) {o00sT) 000 oueinsul [Bueg 80T
%6, (05°706°81) 000 05°265°T 05°£65T (00 00s'02) (00°g0s’02) 000 aoueINsul eaIpa  Z0Z
%008  {0g€D) 000 o0zl 0z'T {o0'st) (o0'st) 00'0 wuemsul 90T
%TsT  (00/568'L) 00°0 0£'$02 0E°H0Z (o0"got'8) (00°006°£) (00002} wswemay a1|s  HOT
% ¥TE (87°099'S) 000 7,681 2,681 (00'058°S) (00'089'S) (00°002) Aunxag fepos  T0Z
% bL'8  (00°0b6'TE) 000 00°090°¢€ 00°090'€ (o0 0o0’sE) (co'000°cE) {00°000'2) sobe g seuees oo 68T
%o0n  {00°000°4S) 00°0 000 000 {00'006"25) (00°000°£5) oo'o [ouuosiad dueping €71
yoddng Juspms 1930  0€TZL
00°00T ES'9PV'PT ES Ot PL 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 wesb60Jd UOREINPT [EUCNEIOA  DOETZ I=30L
% 007001  €5'9b0'CT £5°9H0°2T 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 sjeLajely puy saiddns Bo  66F
% 00°00T  00°00%'C 00°00¢'7 00¢ 000 000 000 000 soiiddns jeuoipnnsuy 624
weib0.1q uoneInpy |RUGILIOA  00ETL
9% esT (ZT'Z0E'90E'T) 00D 89'8Z<'0C 89°STE0Z (08'SE9'9TE'T)  00°0 {08'5£9°9T£'T) weiborg vogeonpy jepeds  0OTTL 1101
%000  {08'%9.'9) 00'0 00'0 000 (08'v9L'9) 00°'0 (o8'+9L9) wawdinbg uonesnpg [epads ST/
%000  (00000'T) €00 000 000 (00°0001) 00 (00°000'1) sjeudjely puy salddng By0  66%
%000 (092987} 000 000 00°0 (09°298'7} 00'0 (09°298°2) soddng [euomonasur 6
%000  {00052) 000 000 0070 (00052} 000 (00°052) SIOIAIZS POPRAUC) B0 66E
%000  {00°0S9eT) 00'0 000 00°0 (00°0s9'€T) 000 (000591} idinbz-seninias Jieday puy oueuuiey  9€€
%000  (00°000°002) 000 00'0 0070 (co°000'00T} 000 (00°000°002) sapuaby S1eAld Yum spenuod  TTE
%000 (00°V90°¥T) 000 000 000 (00'¥90°pT) 00°0 (00'v90°¢T) ueoipa Bhodwy  ZT¢
weabold uonednps jeAds  0OZTZL
ax3 aouejeq ssouRIqUINDUT  Saumpuadxl  sunmpusdx3y whpng SHUBWPUSWY  Junowy 3a6png uonRdidsaQ JUNGDY  JIQUINN JUNODY
3ebpng passquimouaun  BupuegsIng Ieg-01-1edA 9)eq@-03}-4YIUoW papudwy yabpng
%

0 spafoud jesapag jooyds ZPT i pund

¥ jo 7 abed €207 ANt
WY 2 TT £202/9/6 Pwii/aeq pung Aq {Q0 Aq Adewwing sa.nypuddxd Jo Jusuiie}s 91 :Aq pajeasy

pioymen) ejAe)y asn

uonesnp3 jo pieog AJuno) aullln

pauyaq@ D97 :owepn Ajejdwal



00°00T  0SZHT 00°0 0S'THT [ x424 000 000 00'0 weubosd uoneonp3 [GUOREIOA  OETTL I=I0L
% 00007 0S°ZHT 000 05T 05 22 000 000 000 WBWdoRASQ YeiS/aomas-Uu]  bZS
weibosd uonednp3 {PUOREIOA QETTL
% 9L'T  (88°098°08%) 00°0 TE°679°8 TE6T98 (oz°06%'68%) 000 (0Z"061°68%) weibold uogeanp] (eads  pZZZL 1=30L
%000  (00°007'T) 000 00’0 000 {00'00Z’1) 00’0 (00 002’1} sebieyy BP0 665
%eer  (0T'6T59) 000 00°SST 00°SST (02'¥89'9) 000 (0z'v899} awdopraq yes/aames-ul  bZS
% 00'0 (007005} 000 00°0 00'0 (00°00%) 000 (00°008) sjelgely puy saiddng 30 664
%000  (000S0) 000 000 000 (000sD) 000 {00°052) S30IBS papenue) OO 66€
%000 (00°000°8) 00'0 00’0 000 (00000'8) 000 (00°000°8) pARlL  SSE
%000 (00°09) 000 000 000 {0005} oo'o (ao0s) sebieyn |ejs0d  8HE
% 000 (00°0S) 00°0 000 000 {o00s) 000 (000%) dinb3-sa0iaiag Jjedoy puy soueuAUR  BEE
% 00°0 {00°000°09) 00'0 000 000 (00°000°09) 00'0 (00°000°09) sopusby ajeAnd Yyum spequo)  ZI€
%70t {ZLISE'S) 000 82°55 87'SS {00 20v's) 000 (00°£0¥'S) aIedipajy LAodwa  ZTT
%000  (00°¢8T) 000 000 00°0 (0o°81) 000 (00°¢81) uonesuadwo) uaudoidwsun  0TZ
%000 (00'696) 000 000 000 (00'596) 00'0 (00°s96) soueinsy] jeluaq 80T
%0Ls  (60°922'59) 000 1€L6'E ILEL6'E (00'002'69) 000 (0000269} 2oueinsur [eoipsid £0Z
% £9°9 (£2°28) 000 (9 L9 (00'+6) 000 (00'v6) souemsul a1 90T
% 61T (8T°9THTE) 000 TL06E 2L06E (00°208'2¢) 00°¢ (00'208°2€) Wwawemmay syms 0T
%20'T  (99°€/8°22) 000 $E'9ET vE'OET (00011°c7} 000 (o0otT'eD) Aunas |lepos  T0C
% (1°T (09°L£b'64) 000 oF'8£6 0b'886 (0oraze’08) 0oe (00'9.£°08) sobep W souees ;B 681
%EEL  (OP'15£°9) 00°0 09°€(8°C 09°€£8°T (00'sZZ’65) 000 (0gsez’se) (s)umppas 19T
%000  (00°689'091) 0070 000 000 (00°588°091} 000 (00°s88’091) jouuossad leapo  IET
weiboad uopeonpy jejpeds 0ZZTL
% OP'TT (EV LITZED) Ob'86L'YT 99°ET8'0Y SFETSOY (6v'6TL'L8Y) (00°000°st} (6v°6TL'8EY) weiboid uopnnsugiensboy  PTITL {EI0L
%000  {(00'000'T) 000 €00 000 {00°000'T) 00'0 {00°000°1) jRBwdinby ;2o 064
% 000  {00000'SZ) 000 000 000 {00°000'52) (00000'52) {00-000'1} sabey) Yo 665
% /08 (bE86C'1S) 0b'86L 9z7's0Ls 9T E0L'E (00°008'sS) (00°000's2) {00"008°0€} wawdopnag yeg/oomes-u IS
% 80°'T9Z 1509171 00°000°%1 000 00% (6+'6€8°T) 00'0 {6v"6€8'T) stelsyely puy saddns 120 66
Y% ebbz  (91°592°7) 000 $8'vEL PaYEL (go'000’s) 000 (00°000€) [eARlL  SSE
%186  (£9'186¢) 000 33117 EC8TY (00"00%"%) 000 (00°00%p) sseoipaly dojdws  CTZ
%000 (00062) 000 000 000 (00°062) Q00 (00"067) uopesuadwo) Juawdoidwaun  01¢
%000 (007009} 000 00°0 000 (00°009) 00°0 (00°009) ouensu [|uaa 807
%129  {(21T00°0S) 000 88'865c 887865’ {00'009°€S) 000 (06'009°¢S) souesnsuy |eaipaly Z0Z
welboid uogIngsuy senbay  0TTTL
g aVuejeg ssoupiquINDUg  seamypuadxa  saimyjpuadxy 126png Suswpuswy junowy 36png uopdiosag UNOIDY  JIGUINN JUN0IDY
396png pssaqunouaun  GuipueisIng RQ-03-1E)L  BPRA-0F-HIUOW papuswy 126png
JO %

sefold |esapad [ooyds ZbT i pund

# 40 ¢ obeqd €z0Z Ainc
WY Zb 1T £202/9/6 Pwy /aaeq pung Aq [qO AQ Alewuns S2anpuadx3 Jo JUsSWNIs 91 :Aq pazes1)
plojmel) ejAey 9sn uogesnps Jo pieog AJUNOD UL pauyeq 291 'awen ajejdwal



Y% LE°L (ro'TI6HOV'Y)  LT'TEB'BET TOLSSTTY T ZSA'TIT {zzo09'sss»)  (TY'ESO’EE6’T)  (08'9¢STTBT) b4 4 :pundg 104 |©j0L
% LeL  (vOTTEPOV'Y) LU TER'BET T0°LSS'TTT TOLS8"TIT (zz'009'sSLY)  (zreso’'sesT)  (089vS'TT8T) 2018
% LE'L {(bOTTEPOP'Y) LTTEB'SET TOLSB'ITT TO LS8 TTIT (zz'o09'sss'v)  (Tr'eso’ee6’t)  (089vYS'TT8T) 101
% 000  (00°000'97) 000 000 00°0 {00°000°'97) {00'000'0T) (00°000'9T) np sivysuesl  00T66 IR0L
% 00'0 (00"000'92) Q00 00°0 000 (00°000'92) {00°000°0T) {00"000'91) 1500 paupur  H0S

INg s13jsuell  0OTE6
% 00'0  {00°00S°T) 000 00°0 000 {00700S5°7) (00°005°7) 000 uoneylodsuesy  QTLTZ Q0L
%000 (000057 000 00°0 0a'o (00°005°2) (00°00$°2) 000 sebeys RI0 665
uopeyodsuell 0TLZL
00°00%  BT°08S’E 00’0 8T°08S°E 81°08SE 000 00°0 00’0 AGojouysas  0STIL I=I0L
% 00700T T19'GE 000 19°s€ 15s¢ 00'0 000 000 asevpay Jekodwz  TTT
% 00'00T 00'EB9 00'0 00°£89 00'eso 00°0 00’0 00°0 Joueinsu] [eoipal Z07
% 00°00T 0T'T 000 01 0Z'T 00’0 00'0 00°0 asuemnsur yn 902
% 00°00T 82'1S¢C 000 8L°15T 8L1ST 000 00°0 00°0 WwWaNey NS H0T
% 00'00T 6T°ZST 00°0 62251 6C¢5T 000 000 000 Aundes epos  T0Z
% 00°00T QL'95H'T 000 0€95+'C 0£95H'Z 000 000 000 [Puu0sIdg sondwo) jeuopnisu]  8ET
ABojouyse)y 0STZL
ax3 aduejeg ssouesquIndUy  ssdmjipuadxy  sasnipuadxy yobpng SJUBpUBWY  junowy Ja6png uofjdinsaq JUNOIDY  JSQUUNN JUNOIDY
9b6png pasaqumusun  bulpuEIsING  Qeq-03-JesA  3jRd-0I-YIUoK papuswy 126png
JO %

spafoad jesapad jooyds THPT  : pund

¥ J0 4, 9bed €Z0T AInc
WV Zb: 1T £202/9/6 :aun} jayeq pung Aq [qO Aq AJewWWINS SINYPUIAXT JO PWIS 91 :Aq pajeas)
piojmer) ejAe) H =) uonesnp3 Jo pieoqd AJUno) sUSJIH paulsq Do weN ajejdwal



00°0 RUNDJED [RIUDY T iSje30L punyg
(06'svezaz'e) s0ukjeg PuUnd PuUe BIDIN0EIY JO SMOYUT PRAIDISQ ‘SSRIlIqer |0l
(x2'086°20T°E) somnb3y [e3oL
(SLLE9'TL8'T) 135 JSUT-UON JO Lohesad( JoJ papLIsaY - - -DLSHE-EPT
{z0°615°2£L1) 1294 101 - SINIRIGUINOUT - - -0TIPE-EHT
(v6°€28°S) JE3A JUBUND -~ SSOURIQUINOUZ = = OTTHE-EPT
(61°S9E¥LT'D) sonliqen] [@oL
(00'602°2L1"p) (1o3ue)) suoneudosddy - - -DOIRT-ERY
(sz'¢Lt) Aqesiq siqesn = = -DLETTEHT
(08°22) 3)r1 |0A 3jqensn = = -TOETZ-EFT
(cz'121) [equaq uoedwon = = -TISETT-EHT
(0v'2) 301 3igesn - - -WETTEPT
{96'080°T) SUJ JRYpea) 0 19 = = -THETTEMT
99°0LT SUOQNGLAUO) WAWAINSY - - -OLETT-E¥T
0070 uogoNpag aredipay] saAojdwl - - -SZETT-EYI
00°0 XeL Aundas |epos = = -0ZEIT-EHT
00°0 pledun puy plRYUIM Xe1 3Wodu) - - -OIETZ-EbL
(61°725) 3jqeAegd SjuNcoDy - - -0OIZ-EbT
06°SYETBL'L SAUN0SNY JO SMOYINO PaLIaye( pue ISSY  [R0L
06°5YETIT L SIISSY  |e30L
5b'929°0¢E 503 SUA Jolid Iad anasdy oL phud dxa - - -009bT-£bL
Sb°L9LPT {joQuo)) Jeap Juaund - SUMPUAK = = -00SHT-EbT
6'E28LS (feuoD) seouequIMUg pajepinbiun - = -0OTHT-EPT
00°602°2LT Y SINUSAIY pPelewnsy = -DOTHI-E4T
££°995°01 SpUNy Jay0 Wold anq - - OUPTI-EbT
000 SJUBLILIBAOD JBYIO WoL4 3ng - = -0EPTT-EHT
000 3jqeAR0RY SWNOTY - - OTPIT-EbT
0£'250'569°2 SIS YIMm YseD = = -OPTTT-ERT
667661'1 sjueq U] yse - = -OSITI-EMT
souejeq uoRdu3sSQ JUNARY 43qUWNN NGOy
BUSIRyE) [2QUI) €01 : pung
1 jo T abed €Toe Aing pund gns g pund
WY 9ITT £202/9/6  sawiLfegeq puni-qns pue pund Aq Jeeys aduejeg Aq 139ys U :Aq pageaud
piogme.D efdey RN uoneInp3 jo paeog AJuno) ausuYy pauyaq 397 aweN qejdwar



000 %000 00'60C°ZLT'Y 00'0 00°60T°TLT P 000 00°602TLY Y €T spund 104 |©301
TOO 500 0 o000 000 D00 000 TUD SHIISNVIL DNILVEId0 TVIOL O006F
00°0 190png ON uoo 00’0 000 00’0 000 Si3jsuel] bunesacs 0086t
TOU o000 OU LIV EGEC 00D . OO TIVEOhC 000 DUTIEG L INJWNUIAOD V93033 WIOL U00Zv
000 %000 00098 '8F 000 00°098'8% 000 00'038°8F JB1R0 - ¥asn Pl
000 %00°0 00°910°665 000 00'910°66S 000 00°910°66S isepeslg eTI/d
000 %00'0 00°22¢'10€ 00°0 00°22E’'T10E 00°0 00°22E°10€ seljipoluio) vasn atiy
00°0 %000 Q0 EI2P0C 000 00°ET1ZHH0'C 000 0OETTH0T youni-puonies 188944
TOO o000 O00BSCE 000 OO 088 ZE 000 00088 ZE J3553NNIL J0 J1V1S 1VI0L U000F
000 %000 —00°0887¢E 000 00088 2t 000 00038°¢E SDINSS Poc] 0045 02a9r
TOO G600 0 0O 000 T 000 TGO 000 T 00 DO 000 T — JNNIATH Vo0 1 9IA10 IVIOL U00bT
000 13bpNg ON 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 Spuryay 5 0Lt
000 %00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°000'T paweg 1S3.03u] OTTb
OO %000 _OOSIePhL T 000 OODBIGTPT T OO GOBIGPPL'T  S3IJIAUIS INJUEND HOd SIDUVAD WWIOL  U00ET
000 %00 0 00 £9¢ 00% 000 00°¢9C 00 000 00°£9Z 00% ~ oS aHES B Y 7433
000 %00°0 00°62£°(ST 000 00°6Z€'LST 000 00°62€°LST Isepjeasg Wol4 suwodu] £eser
000 %00'0 00'1+5°58 00°0 00°T#5'S8 000 00°T4S’S8 SYNPY-SIUSWABY LU Teser
000 %000 00°58£°108 000 00°S8/°105 000 00°S8£°108 U4p|Iud-sjuauiied youny TZ5¢8h
oNUBARY JUd14nD pazjjeaiun pazijeay QULA pagewns3 |[eqol SJuswpuswy 153 (euibLIO
eu3IaeD) [BNUD 248 i pund
140 T abed €20T AInL pung gns Aq
JU3W3ELS BnuaAly
WV 15:6 £202/1€/80 il /aeq pung-qng Aq S3NU3AIY JO JuBWIIAYS a3 *Aq pajeddd
pioymel)) ejiey 113asn uoizesnp3 Jo pieog AJUno) UL pauyag J91 idluepN agejdwd ]



%t (19°£19'660°0)  1GEZB'LS S L9LYT SPL9LPT (o0"60T°TLT'Y) GO0 (oos0T‘zLT'Y) 324 :pung Jod4 [230L
% tLT  (19°£19°660°Y) PE'ET8LS SPL9L'PT SYL9L'PT {(00'60Z°zLTY) 000 {00"60Z°2LT'Y) Iez0L
wrlt  (19°219°660°p) PE°ETYLS SPL9LPT S L9LYT (00'60Z°2LT'Y) 00O (o0r602'zLT'Y) |20L
% LT (T9°£19'660°)  ¥6ET8'LS SY°L9LYT SYL9L'YT (o0'60Z°CLT'Y) 00O (0o0'60Z°2LT'Y) ajaeg pood  OTEL [eI0L
% £9'T {oT°z¥8"v2T} 00'0 06'8ZL'€ 06 82L'E (00'125°822) 00'0 (00'1£5'822) uswdinbg aaimss pood  OT4
%€t {0T'9Z6'S) 000 08'eL 08 €L (00°000'9) 000 (00°000"9) sabreyd PO 665
% 00°0 (o0'g6L'2T) 00°0 000 000 (00'86£'ZT) 000 (00'862°21) sieuajely puy sejddns ;e pQ  66b
%000  {00°2ZE'108) 00'0 000 000 (00°zze108) 000 (g0cze'T08) SepIpowwo) - epsn - 69
%000  {00°000°€) 00°0 000 000 (00°000°€) 00°0 (00°000°¢) sonddns aowo  SEY
% bS50 {00°60v"E6H'E) 00°'6v8'8T 000 000 (00°85Z'215°€) 000 (00'852°Z15'S) SIDIAIBS papequo) Y0 66€
% 00°0¢  (00°002) 00°00€ 000 000 (00°000°1) 00°0 (00°000°T) joresl  SSE
% SLve (08°292°T) 05°LEL"E 000 000 (00000's) 000 (00°000°) SW04 puy Alsuonels ‘unuild  6bE
%000  (00°000'€) 00’0 000 000 (00000'€) 00°0 (00°000°c) sabuey |msoqd  8bE
% Q0°00T 00°C pbLE6'PE 95'29 95 29 {60°000'S€) 000 (00°000°sE) Jdinb3-seoinms sleday puy soueuaiuely  9EE
%y  (8E'STT9) 00°0 [4:3 44 29 LT (00°005'9) 000 (00'005'9) uogedunwwoy  ZOE
% 96T (£1°86b) 000 £8'12T €8 121 {00°029) 000 (00°029) ateoipep ehodwa  ZTZ
%000  (000€) aoo 000 000 {00°0£) 00’0 (00"0g) uopesuadwo) wawdoidwaun  0TZ
%000  {00°0ST) 00°0 000 000 (00°0sT) 000 (00'0ST) souensul [ewad 80T
% €8°L (CIFR)) 00'0 v9°024 ¥9'02¢ (007002°6) 00°0 (00'00z'6) 2oueansuy |eoipaly £0T
%008  (08°€T) 000 (T (7 (00°s1) 000 (00'sE) souesnsur 9y 90Z
% 6b'0¢  (I18'THE'E) 00°0 61'198 61°798 (00°c0z'y) 000 (00 £0T'y) wdwamsy a1ms 0T
% 6v°0¢2  (60°120'T) 000 16'025 16'025 (oozvs'e) 000 (0o'zbs?) Aumss epos 10T
% 66707 (0Z'86S'2€) 0070 08'T06'8 08'T0H'g {00°000°1H) 000 {00’000° 14} uuosIad |duap ¢St

00TEL
g souejeq sooURIqUWNOLT  saunppuadxl  sSJmpuadxl 3o6png SjuswpuswWyY  junoury yabpng uonRdidsag JUNOCIDY  JaqunN JUNOIDY
196png pasoquindusun  GuIpuRISING  33eQ-03-1EX  IPRJ-0F-YIUOHK papuswy 136png
%
N ELIDJDRT [enud) EPT I pung
1 4o T 9beg gzoz AInc
WY +b1TT £202/9/6 rowpL/aeq pung Aq [qO Aq AlewwnS SIUMIPUIAXT JO JUIWNAS 291 :Aq pajeasd

pIoJmME) ejdRy HELTS ] uonesnp3 jo pieog AQuUno) susasn

pauyaq 391 Pwepn ejdwag



spafosd jegide) uopeanpy ot sjyog punj

00'0
(87°979'999°TT) 20ULEG PUNJ PUE ‘SIUNOSIY JO SMOPUT PALIRIRQ ‘SOIUIIGerT (=10l
{88°L¥S'0ST'E) sapnby (e301
00°66£'525°9T paubisseun j2bpng - - -DO06E-ZLT
(698£6210°T) paubisseun - - -DOOSE-LLT
{00°T1S°6£8) s3s0dnd SO 104 PAPIASSY - - -065VE-LLT
{00"000°000'ST) 117 - s1sfoid eude) Jod papnsay - 1D~ -G8SPE-LLT
{61°e68'28£'D) 183 1014 - SAOUBQLINHA - s -QRIELLT
(ov'oB0’91S'6Y) saniiqer (w0l
(00°658°01) saxe | Apadold Wwenbuid pUREG - - -SPEST-LLT
(00°€29°955°T) soxe Ajadald WAL PaReq - - -O¥B6Z-LLT
(or'eTT’s) {jonu0)) senusaay - - -00Sg2-LLT
(00°Sk'ET6°LT) (lonue3) suoneudoiddy - - -0018T-LLT
000 3lGeArq SJUNAOOY = = -001TZ-4L1
92°879°999°CT SPOIN0SY JO SMOING PILIRJSQ pUe SISSY 0L
B2°929'999°TT sjessy  jeyo)
06861 U3 SUA IOl 404 BARSIY 0 PELD dxa - = -009pT-LLT
{774 (lenuon) sea) Juawny - saanupuadxy = = -00SPI-2L1
00°059°¢8E'T STNUIAY PARAST - = -00THT-LLT
{0o'ees’ze) xe] Ayadold AQeIoa|oou 104 2auemo|ly B (1 €14 74
00°¥86'0€9°T 3)genoy sexe Auadoly - = -DOSTT-LLT
000 SIUBWWIBAOS JBLPQ Wosd 3nq - = QEPTT-LLT
00'0 A|qeapIsy SlUnooy B )i 24 D72 ¢
£6'9X)°089'61 IVSNIL YUM YSED - - ONTIT-LLT
souejeg uoRALDSIQ JUNODY JIGWINN JUNORY
5309{oad (eNde) uogeonpy £L1 ¢ pung
1 Jo 1 abeg €20z Mint puny gns g pury
Wd TE°T €20z/2f6  awil/ajeq pund-qns pue pung Aq 3a91s ourjeq Aq 33845 soueRn :Aq pageasn
paogmer) ejien usn uonEonp3 o preog AQUNOY LD paugaq 297 sweN aejduwa)



(OP'ETTS) ShLED 09°9ES TBET (ov'ETT’S) 00°0S97ZBET 00°0 00°0507£85'% ie0L
TOO 0/ AIa% 000 (] o0 000 TG00 J355INNAL 0 31VIS IVIOL  U000%
TOU V600 0 00000 OC TO0 00 U00 OC 000 0000002 INNIASH TVOOTHIRI0 VIO O005F
00°0 190pNg oN 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SPUNSY ISI  OLTbY
000 %00°0 00°000°07 000 00°000°02 00°0 00°000°02 pouseg i3l OTTHb
TOFEITS) AR 09055 ¢OE T (OPELTE] OO0 OSOZ0e T 000 O0US0 292 T S3IXVL IVoOT 1VIOL  GOOOF
000 7R T 00000 ¢ 000 00000°C 000 DOTO0E ®OXI U 07C00
(26'68) %61°L 80°097°T (25°68) 00°052'1 000 000521 JBYI0 SOXE] JO NI Ut JUBtLIARY £9T0%
(£8'49T) %8P 91 LT'SE. (E3°19T) 00°000°T 000 00°000°T AN §ed07 saxe] JO nal Ui JuswAeq 2910
(£225) %Z6'T LLL6T (e2'zs) 00°0S€ 000 00"0S€ VAL SOXe] JO nar| ti SjuaLuAeq 1910b
b'L0g) %0T'¥ £6°26T°¢L (L L0€) 00°00S°Z 000 00°005°Z Aljeusd 8 3sasa)u] Or10t
00°0 %00'0 00'000°L 0C0 00°000°2 00'0 00°000°L AL UMD OETOb
(zs'0) %b0'T 8b'6b (z5°0) 0005 000 00°0S Ajannjueg uoipa(io) 9AISML. SZI0k
(€b'86b"b) %6667 45710081 (£b°86b"Y) 00°005°22 000 00'005°22 1834 JONG-SUORIDNIO) S,3908NIL OZTON
00°0 %000 00°000°S2E°T 0G0 00°'000'S2E°T 000 00°000°SZ€°T Xe] Apadold Juaun) oT10Y
SNU3AY JuUaIN) pazedy pazeaiun pazijeay dlA pagewnsy [ejoL sHUdWPUINUY 353 [euUIbLO
Sp3l0Ld [eNdED uonesNp3 (T  :pund
140 1 abed E€T0T Aing pung gns Aq
JUBWBIEIS BnURASY
WY $0:0T £202/TE/8 3wy /ageqg Pund-qng Aq SSNUSAIY JO JUdWdILIS 91 :AqQ pagess)
pomer] ejAey 11380 uoReINp3 J0 paeog AJUno) BUIBID pauyed D91  AWeN 3ejdway




% 00°0 (69 zLr’sT6'LT) 000 TETLT TETULT (00'SYP'ETE'LT) 000 (00'svv’ET6’sT) P74 Ipund 10 (e30L
%000 (69°ZLL't16’CT) 00°0 TETULT TETLT (0o'stt'e16°4T) 000 {00°s++'ET6°LT) 1=mo1
%000 (697ZLI'ET6LT) 000 TETLT IETLT (00°St€T16'LT)  go°0 (00°SHH'€T6'LT) =00
% 000  (00°St'EL6'¢T) 000 00'0 0070 (oo'stt'£16°2T) OO0 (00°'SPH'£T6°LT) 00ET6 (e300
% 0070 (00°000°095) 00°0 00'0 0070 {00°000°095) 00°0 {00'000°095) uawdinbg vogeuodsuesl 627
%000 (00'Stb'1Z89T) 00°0 00 00D (o0'spt'128'o1) 000 (00st+'128'91) suawaaoudwy Buping  £0Z
%oo0  (00°00025) 00'0 00 002 (00"000°2E) 000 (00°000°Z€) uoisswwo) sP9lsrul OIS
% 00°0 {00°000°00S) 000 00°¢ 002 {00°000°005) 00'0 (00°000°005) spaupy  H0E

spefoly jejider uonesnpy  QOET6
00°00T  TE'TLT 00°0 T£2LT IETLL 000 00'0 0070 01£ZL |=10L
% 00001  T£'TLL 000 16°2UT 1€2/2 00'0 00'0 00°0 uosssiuwo)) sPasuy 0TS
OTEZL
g 20uejeg saduelqundul  SIInPpuIdxl  SAINYPUIdA] ¥6png Sjuswpuauy  Junowy Jabpng uondpsaq JuUNoooY  Jaquiny JUNOIIY
3°6png pasequnduaun  Bupueisang ajeq-0)-1es) -0~ JUOKW papuawy
3O %

spoaloid [ende) uoeonpy ZLT :pung

T jo T abeg €20T AInC
Wd 01T £20¢/¢/6 swiLl fajea pung Aq [qO Aq Alewng S3JNJPUIEX] JO JUIWNREIS ol iAq pajeand

pJojmesy ejAey

T

uoneonpsg Jo pleocg AJuno) auszaly

pauyeg 191 :aluepN ejdwal



0 ovLL TOLTEC 08¢ 7813 £€T6C 00¢ 9'e01 070L 0r68T 0CTEVT 09TLT '8L8T ETTIV €09 9¢L 91'C79¢ | LLE8LT
S1V9 S Sal Sg1 # SNOL S1V9 S Sg1 Sg1 Sal Sg1 Sal SNOL # # SNOL SNOL
oviL Tv106 0971 1% S€°0S 4410 A1N¢

0zee 15°¢ S0€ 95°S (or4 T€ L'95T 9¢'19 153
090¢ 95y 6LE 0018 P6'ET 8T T€E ElAZ4" 4514 813
ovvT 096¢ EEie 114 €S ¥S'LLT r'69 6C
00951 L0 19 08TTT 89°8T 9¢ 6€ Y581 [45°14" 8¢
00¥C 60'C [4:4 0886 T¥'8T 6T LT vO'TTT ¢0'0L SC
(8444 0911 89°S¢ €C 143 LS5'L0T 6719 144
009¢ 98°0 SL 074 0c6L 91 LT 87 ULyl 1244 €C
(444" 000Y S8'9¢€ 144 0S 8'8YT L9 44
ovev 99'v ore 082 0086 6€'6E [X4 6€ 80'68T YT'SST 14
0v6s 0TSTT €8°CC 8T S¢ 6C°TCT 9C'TL 8T
0¢9¢ VE'T 60T 0681 €9°C¢E 8T LT LE'8ET £9'89 LT
029¢ VLT LT 08411 [ 9T 8¢ TT'01C ¢S'ES 9T
08VTT 050¢ €9 LS'S6T vZ'S8 ST
08/8 [4%4 58T ovyST ELYVT v 144 69°€0C ULyl 4
000S 08¢ [4%4 S8T 9t°€0T ov8zT 7881 ws 67 S¢ TESTT TL9L 1T
08S¢ LT°S TC @e ¢9'1ST LE6Y 0T

SL'T €57 (4741 L0T TETST vO'LY 6
0CT9T 080¢ 918 ov 514 9G°€0C SE'8L 8
07L6 6C'C 66T 08TST €9°CC 8¢ 14 9T°/81 80191 L
080S ovLZT SL'Y 8T 9¢ Lt V9 v
09/¢C 08¥T 68'TT 91 8¢ 8TEVT €659 €
080¢ 16’9 €19 00vT 0zee 090S 6v'LC 8T o€ SLOVT VL'6E 4
099vT €0'T 06 00¢ 98'6€ St SS 80°88T (4574 T

JZIFYSINY | JdIM 1331S 1HDIFIM | INNOD 1o SSvdg NOILV1S €¢, 9NV
aisn 3ON3I4  |[LHOIT/NIL | YOLVIavy ELINS L asn 11vg NNy 'd’'N'O DRI JILSVld | /43dd0D | OW3a 'Snd SAvO1 |d33SNVEL| SNOL lva

A1LSVM dITOS ALNNOD INIIFYD




6€'89T VAVA €€'1S 69'€ L6'SY 1V101 ANVYD
€'6C vETZ 96°L SANId 1SIM
0 ANIIYD 1SIM
ST'L ST'L NMOLYINTIVM
98°0T 62’9 19'v IAISANNNS
6L°TT Ty L9°L SIVT “1S
8.'S 8.'S oE [ [o}']
6€°9 6€9 JNVE3IHO
ST'TT S0'Z (44 a1vNOa W
99°€ 99°¢ 334D ISYOH
80°CT 80°ZT A¥VvN3H 1VH
12'8 12’8 ANOLSAIYD
90°S¢ 80°TT 86'€T sng3aa
99 10°S ST JOHINY SSOHd
v6' v6'y SONIYdS ¥VI1D
95°9 95'9 NO.LATIIVE
6'8T 6'8T NOLdV
V101 AvVary4 AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | Avasini AVANOW NETTYER]
€20e/v/8 €c0z/e/8 €z0z/z/8 €z0z/1/8 Z¢/T/8 40 X3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTITIAD




6v°'T6T 10°€9 60°0Y €T°L2 €6'1S €€'60T 1v10L ANVYD
19°€T ¥9°s L6'L SANId 1SIM
89°8€ WA 8T'TC INIIYD 1SIM
1v'9T S°'9 16'6 NMOLYINTYM
L9'ET 1L LS9 IAISANNNS
€5'6 €56 SAINVT “1S
LT'VT 9" €5°6 0O3noY
609 60'9 MNVEIHO
29'0T 80'Y ¥S'9 a1vYNOQ>N
102 T4 LO'€E 441 MITYD ISHOH
85'92 85 668 T0'€T QYVN3H 1VH
61°ST ST'S ¥0°0T INOLSAIYD
V'€ €2°0T 89°0¢ sngia
1S'VT 96°9 6S'L YOHONY SSOHD
99 9%'9 SONIYS HVYI1D
6S°CT LE'Y (44 NOLAI1IVE
95Ty 88°0¢ 89°0¢ NOL4V
V1oL AValy4 AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | Avasini AVANOW YIINDD
€c0z/1t/8 | €20Z/0T/8 €202/6/8 €20z/8/8 €z0z/L/8 €2/L/8 40)3IM

AVQd ¥43d SNO1 HO1OVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHTID




9/°08¢ 8'GS L8°TY IV €€ 80°0S 9'86 1v10L1 ANVYD
6v'8 6v'8 SINId 1SIM
8Ty 1,61 11T ANIIYD 1SIM
20'9T £9'9 GE'6 NMOLYINTYM
¥8°ZT 9T/ 89'S JAISANNNS
LE'ST 159 98'8 SAINVT "1S
v0°vT LSV LY'6 O3NOoY
2€'9 z€'9 MNVEIHO
6E'TT €0'S 9€'9 a1vNOa>
96'07 £9°9 LEY 26'6 M33YD ISHOH
26'9¢ €521 6E'VT QYVN3H 1VH
LL'8 LL8 ANOLSAIYD
9'8¢ st 80'9T Msng3aa
6’8 ST'8 YOHINV SSOYD
€v'S £v'S SONIYJS VI
6L'€T 9'S 61'8 NO.LATIVE
60'TY ¥6°2¢C ST'ST NOL4V
V10l INLME AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | Avasini AVANOW HIINID
€202/81/8 | €20Z/L1/8 €202/91/8 €20Z/st/8 | €ToT/vi/8 €2/vT/8 40 M3AM

AVQd H3d SNOL HO1OVdINOD

HISVA AdI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHIAD




QTUT 60°8S €6'Ch GT'6C vy T 64'00T 1V1OL ANVYD
v8'1T ST'S 699 SANId 1SIM
85'8€ IT°LT Y1 ANIIYD 1SIM
TZ°ST 10°9 6 NMOLYINTYM
9Z'11 v'9 98't JAISANNNS
60'6 60'6 SIS '1S
L6°TT €0°S v6°L ok [/ [o}!]
209 20°9 MNVE3IHO
LTTT L6'E €L a1vNOa
G'8T €8°S 1€V 9¢'8 N334 ISHOH
T'€C 8T'TT Z8'TT AYVYN3H 1VH
TL'ET €0°'S 89'8 INOLSATYD
2S'6¢ 6EVT €1°ST MSNg3a
16'vT LT'9 VL8 YOHONY SSOYD
18V I8V SONIYCS V31D
CLET ¥S'S 81’8 NO1AIIVE
66°LE ST°02 v8'LT NOL4V
V101 INZIRE AVASYNHL | AVAsSiNGIm | Avasani AVANOW NETTER)
€zoe/se/8 | €eoe/ve/s | €zoz/€T/8 €202/te/8 | €T02/12/8 €2/12/8 40)3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAID




69°102 T°6€ 89°0€ €0°SP 8898 1V10L1 ANVYD
9L 9'L SANId 1SIM
G6°GE L9T ST6T IN3IIYD LSIM
ST 88'S vE'6 NMOLYINTYM
ST°S ST'S IAISANNNS
69°9 699 SIINVT “1S
95°ZT ¥8't r4AdA O3noY
ev's €b'S MNVYEIHO
10°0T 187 96°S d1vYNOQ>N
€EVT 79°0 v0'v £9°6 M33YD ISYOH
¥0°s¢ VT 19°€T QYVN3H 1vH
6C'L 6C'L INOLSATYD
€p9T1 €V°9T snd3aa
Ly L LyL YOHONV SSOHD
68t 68V SONIYdS VI
€LTT €9 £b'9 NOLATIVE
6T 6T NO.Ldv
V10l INLME AVASYNHL | AVASINAIM | Avasini AVANOW Y3INID
€202/1€/8 €202/0€/8 €e0z/62/8 €202/82/8 €2/82¢/8 40 M3IM

AVQ H3d SNO1 HOL1OVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS AINNOD ANHAAD




66’9611 1V101 ANVYD
v8'0L SINId 1SIM
69°GST AN33HUD 1SIM
10°0L NMOLYIITYM
8L°tS JdISANNNS
JA A4 SINVT 1S
¢S'6S O30y
SC°0E ANVEIHO
vSvs A1vNOQdIN
98°LL A33YHD ISHOH
CL'ETT QYVYN3H TVH
LT°ES ANOLSAIYD
CO'TET Asnd3aa
9°1S HOHONV SSOY)
€5°9¢ SONIYdS ¥4v3I1
6€°6S NO.1lA371IVE
9'9¢T NOl4V

€202 1SNONV Y04 STVLO1 HOLOVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHHAAD




(Q3sN d1) SA¥YI NVINTINS YO4 NA.OHS ATNO LNNOWY L1SOD :3LON

8186  1ZSSE 0 1128 zeey sIVIOL
73Nn4 dOHS ey zz
SMONYL NOILYLS ¥IISNVHL €518 99282

JIOIHIA SLHVd /XINNY zls 8y ) €815 adod zzoe 8¢
HOSIAYIdNS £891 veel sezVe zssze ayo- 720z I
"INV ¥3INIO 89z 152 €208 SS.L ayoA zz0z 9€
440 To¥ sLlE 8.5C evlS 18T 6920 MOVIN zz0z €
440 110¥ g9l 1282 €85 1186 869 SOV zz0z e
H3IMOW 9¢ 8011 zzy 1922 99512 0S€d QHOA zzoz £e
¥3avO1 LNOYH4 151 990€ 1659 zLvz9 90¥65 MOVIN zz0z ze
MONYL I1ddVHD TWLIW /ON3A 828 6781 698 6568% OLLly  |TYNOILYNYILINI| tzoz le
H3avO1 LNOY4 9 915 518l 8e6€eSL zzvest SMOVIN €10z 0e
¥3avO1 INO¥H4 0 8Yrese 8vrese MOVIN v10Z 62
"LNIVIN /OINVHO3W 552 L1z sl881e 0z98LE 0554 £00Z 8z
TY1IW/OWIA 6Z'S 58/l 9esl ££089 8299 ose-4 0202 iz
“INIVI /DINYHOIN vl 8rirSZ v1EVST 0se~d €002 5z
IVLIN/OWIA gre 09zZL ZiL 17995 L8855 0s€e-4 020z vz
(dIvd3d NI ¥3av0T LNOY z S.8vEr eL8vEL SMOVIN 1002 €z
"LNIVI /OINYHO3 Kzl 6 601 95/86Z L15.62 05€e-4 1002 zz
¥3avOT LNOH4 0 000002 000002 MOVIN 1002 1z
SILVIANI NVA 0z 85z Lv18TL £v58zL NVA AATHO 1002 0z
"INIVIN /DINVHOIW 995 £'95 vSrLEZ 9880€7 ¥ X ¥ 05z-d 1002 61
440 T10Y el oi8l 6862 ov 1051 0eesl MOVIN 10z Ll
440 T10Y 'S 0LE1 1’682 821051 85.871 MOVIN vi0Z ol
440 TI0Y vE0l 6861 6ELELL 0.2} MOV vi0Z Sk
440 TT0Y ) Zipl Z'00e Y0Er9l 268291 MOVIN yL0Z vl
"LNIVIA /DINVHOIW 8L €68 816261 9e1z6l v X 05Z-d 8002 zh
MONYL dOHS 0 1101 110} MOVIN €202 ol
440 T10Y 561 69 9/098 18958 MOV 9002 6
370A03¥ /43QVOT LNOH4 122 1262 2209 81951 LSSESL MOV 810z 8
AY3AITIA HINIVLINOD ) L6z oLz 1662 TYNOILYNYALNI| 600z .
"LNIVIN /DINVHOAW ot LeeLLT S62LLZ 0ge-d 1661 9
LNIVIA ¥31N3O e1z1 S'sL VL1061 855681 0544 1002 5
MOMYL ¥O0N vl 88€0/2 ¥.180.2Z dINNG HI 5961 v
HOSIAYINS Sl 255 Vi 601091 155651 052-4 €102 €
3AVOT INOYH4 0 £9818Z £9818Z SOV 002 z
Y¥3avOT LNON4 6e'LZ £e82 £'919 6ZrShl 965271 MOVIN 6102 L

H0L1o3MId oLl z'88 LZvll L1e9) ayo- zz0z 00

s|eb’ EIETNT s|eb s|eb abes|i abeaj
asn ( ool i m_w__s_ L | asog jeny _mmw__u EW: 4 wmm_\_mh i mc_ur.u_ mc_cs_w_w_m IV uVIA | #Mon¥lL

1SNONV ¥¢, ¥vaA vIsiH
14043 IDVITIN /SVD I1SYM AIT0S ALNNOD INITYD




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes August 2, 2023
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room,
Greeneville, Tennessee

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mayor Kevin Morrison- Budget & Finance Chairman Robin Quillen — Commissioner
Tim Smithson — Commissioner Brad Peters — Commissioner
ALSO:

Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Erin Elmore — HR Director

Roger Woolsey- County Attorney Teddy Lawing- Commissioner
Gary Rector- Highway Dept Jim Greene- Solid Waste Director
Kevin Swatsell - Road Superintendent T J Manis-EMS

David Beverly — Chief Deputy

OTHERS:

Jennifer Castillo Gervasi- Greeneville Radio Spencer Morrel- Greeneville Sun
CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Kevin Morrison called the Budget and Finance committee meeting to order on Wednesday, August
2rd, 2023 at 8:30 AM in the Greene County Annex Conference Room. A quorum was present.

Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the July 5th, 2023 meeting was made by
Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Peters. Motion was approved with no
opposition.

RESOLUTIONS:

A. A resolution to appropriate $38,965 for Information Technology (I.T.) maintenance and
communication costs from the Sheriff Departments Restricted Fund for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2024. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by
Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

B. A resolution to restrict $273 from a contribution for the K-8 Unit from the Sheriffs Department
Restricted Fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. Motion was made to approve by
Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion carried.

C. Aresolution to provide additional tax relief for the low-income elderly homeowners of Greene
County for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner
Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

D. The other additional resolution is a resolution for the Fire Department’s account ability. It will be in
the packet and is sponsored by Commissioner Peters.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes August 2, 2023
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room,
Greeneville, Tennessee

OTHER BUSINESS:

Fire Chief Ryan Holt had contacted Commissioner Peters about a $500,000 Regional Grant to buy
radios with a $51,000 match. He wanted to know if the wheel tax allocation could be used for this.
Mayor Morrison said that several have come to him and said that they would rather use the additional
$2.00 wheel tax funding to do the match than come back to ask for matching funds on grant requests.

He said that the contribution is money that can be utilized for this and that is most appropriate for them
to do that.

The disbursement of the $333,802.75 Opioid abatement funds for Greene County were discussed. A
hand out presentation prepared by Budget Director Lowery, of the Substance Misuse and Addition
Resource for Tennessee (SMART) was passed out to the Committee. Funds must be used for future
opioid remediation, reimbursement for past remediation expenditures and reasonable related
administration expenditures. Mayor Morrison says that he has been encouraged to use this mongy
locally rather than send it somewhere else. This money must be spent the right way or we will have to
pay it back. Commissioner Quillen made a motion to construct a resolution that $200,000 go to the Anti-
Drug Coalition, $100,000 go to the Drug Court and the remaining balance to be split between the
L.E.A.D. Program and to Frontier Health. This being a one- time payment, upon disbursement of funds,
the Greene County Mayor would be allowed to make application to apply for more allocations through
the Abatement Counsil. Commissioner Peters seconded the motion. Attorney Woolsey will construct
this resolution and once it is done, it will be reviewed by each committee member to give their approval.

The next regular scheduled Budget & Finance Committee meeting will be on Wednesday, September 6th,

8:30 AM Held in the Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville, Tennessee.

AJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Peters at 9:45 A.M. seconded by Commissioner Quillen.

Respectfully submitted,
Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
July 26, 2023
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Kevin Morrison-Mayor Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore- HR
William Dabbs-Comm. David McLain-School Dir Brad Peters-Comm.
Kathy Crawford-Comm. John Waddle-Comm. Kevin Swatsell- Road Sup.

Roger Woolsey- County Atty

Also, Present:

Kim Peterson-TSC Leslie Jones- Clinic Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.
John Mclnturff Jennifer Smallwood- Trinity Chris Pointer
Call to Order:

Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Crawford to
approve the minutes from June 28, 2023. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Danny Lowery gave the financial reports for June 2023. The workers comp and liability cash with
trustee is down from May 2023, premiums were paid on time for the fiscal year. The health
insurance account deposit was a few days late. The big expense of $269,070 in the liability claims
was for the roof on Chuckey Doak High School. There is reinsurance expected to come within the
month. A motion to approve these reports was made by Commissioner Dabbs. Motion was
seconded by Erin EImore. Financial reports were approved with no opposition.

Leslie Jones gave the clinic reports for June 2023. There was a total of 158 patients seen, 102
provider visits and 56 nurse visits and 6 no shows. There were 884 medications filled, 5 referrals
made and 37 biometric appointments in July. Text care was utilized 18 times in the month of June,
911 did not use Text Care.

Open house for the new clinic will be August 4™ from 3pm-5pm.

Discussion:

Contractor Damage at the Courthouse.

There have been a few incidents at the main court house. The plumbing in the bathroom that is
utilized by the inmates has sprung a leak and flooded the bathroom, ran down the stairs into the
lobby and into the Chancery Court courtroom. The main damage was done in the lobby.

The Depot Street renovation is also causing damage due to the use of jack hammers and the
hammering and pounding next to the building. The underground electrical service was hit by a
jack hammer the electricity was knocked out for 48 hours in the jail and the courthouse. The



GREENE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICIES COMMITTEE
&
Budget & Finance Committee
(joint meeting)

April 26, 2021

Greene County Annex Building, Greeneville, Tennessee

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mayor Kevin Morrison — Ex Officio Robin Quillen — Commissioner

Erin EImore — Ex Officio Teddy Lawing — Commissioner

Pam Carpenter — Commissioner Clifford “Doc” Bryant — Commissioner

Kaleb Powell — Commissioner
Brad Peters — Commissioner (via ZOOM)

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: April Lane - Commissioner
BUDGET & FINANCE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Paul Burkey — Commissioner
Dale Tucker - Commissioner

ALSO PRESENT:

Roger Woolsey, County Attorney Gary Rector
Lori Bryant Nathan Holt
Sheriff Wesley Holt David Beverly
CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order at 3:40 P.M. in the conference room at the Greene
County Annex.

MINUTES:

A motion to approve the minutes from June 23, 2020, was made by Commissioner Doc Bryant,
seconded by Commissioner Pam Carpenter. No discussion. Vote taken to approve. 6 yes, 1
absent. Minutes approved.

DISCUSSION:

Mayor Morrison stated that the members were each given a copy of the salary survey. Only the
members of the committee were given copies of this. Mayor Morrison stated that the purpose



of this is to introduce the committee to the product that has been paid for. The packet includes
job description and comparison across the state. This is not a final product and can be changed
or disregarded. The comparisons given to what other positions in other counties make.

Erin EImore, had a slide show to show things from the salary scale.

¢ She went over the classification ranking scale and how it goes to salary scale

e Paygrade number 15 is last salary scale on slide

e Very last section is all the positions in Greene County by department
Erin showed a slide on Cost by Fund to get minimum on scale. One plan is to take 4 years to get to the
minimum. 35, 25, 20, 20 % in Fund 101

Mayor Morrison said this would not take away from Social Security cost of living increases.

Erin stated that Larry Russel recommends that he come back every 4 to 5 years to readjust these
numbers. This doesn’t cost.

She showed a slide for the total cost to get to the minimum amount. This slide showed the following:
Total Cost — Minimum
General Fund - $1,479,296
Solid Waste - $129,935
Highway Dept - $314,192

Only employees below minimum would get these raises, except for cost of living raises and all
employees would get those.

Robin said she thinks this is the most fair way to do this. She also stated, “If we can afford to do it in two
years, do it”.

Next slide showed the goals:
e Have ready by May Budget and Finance meeting
e Develop a plan on how to implement the salary scale
¢ Schedule meeting with Elected officials and Department heads
e Implement at July 1°t budget for increases to start
Next slide: Q1 — FYE 2022
e Implement the increases to start July 1, 2021
e Begin developing a process to then address or incorporate grades and years of service at their
current position
e Example: once the employee(s) is at minimum, increase by an additional 1.6% for each year of
longevity (1.6 is average increase over 5 years given by Social Security)
e FY21-22 =35%
o FY22-23=25%
e FY23-24=20%
e FY24-25=20%
e Setamaximum and minimum increase. Employees below the minimum for their grade would
receive up to the max, dependent on how far from the min they are
e Ensure the cost of implementation stays within an affordable budget



Discussion then went around the table and room on the disparity of pay and how trust in department
heads needs to be there.

Roger then spoke on Department Heads buying into this.
Mayor Morrison wants to bring back some types of step raises for everyone.

Erin said he didn’t give any longevity raises but in book given out there is 3% for related bachelor’s
degree, 2% for related associates degree, 1% for related training, and 1.6% for every year of relative
experience. She said we are putting in for longevity.

Brad Peters asked about the book handed out saying “confidential”. Roger stated this is for today’s
meeting but will be for public record.

Doc Bryant said we need to look at total package with insurance and benefits and not just pay.
There was then multiple discussions around the room.

Mayor Morrison then asked Brad Peters how they implemented for the Town of Greeneville. He said
they voted to do it in six steps. As of today, everyone is at step one. Those that are already at step six
are frozen except for cost-of-living raises. This is a six-year plan.

Mayor to get committee secretary a copy of the salary survey for record. Copy will also be given to all
Commissioners. He said don’t look at the person in the position but think of the position only.

First roli out for Budget & Finance on May 5" an then a budget workshop to discuss full budget.
Mayor Morrison then stated that beginning at the first of May, all meetings will be in person.

With no further discussion, Paul Burkey made the motion to adjourn with a second by Teddy
Lawing. All in favor. Meeting adjourned.

No future meeting was set.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kim Hinson



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
July 26, 2023
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

majority of the damage has come from the hammering and pounding. There are 13 doors that will
not close and there is settlement in the walls and ceilings. Kim Peterson stated that she has
recently done a walk through two times to observe the damage. On her most recent walk through
with David Rose, (he is with the engineering firm from Summers Taylor.) David and his technician
done a walk through a year ago to take pictures and survey the state of the building before
renovation. She stated that Officer Musick walked with them and looked at all 13 doors, she also
said there was large puddles of water in the attic where a hatch has opened from the vibration
occurring. There may be some papers damaged from this, but are unsure at this time. They
walked to the jail and took pictures of the cracks in the foundation. The documentation was
supposed to be summited today to the cooperate office, and a report is expected back within 2-4
weeks.

It was stated that the jail doors were replaced in November 2022. These new issues with the
doors just came up within the last month. Before this last month of renovation there were no
issues.

John Mclinturff asked if there was a contents limit for the new clinic location. Attorney Woolsey
and Erin Elmore agreed that $50,000 should cover the limit.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Attorney Roger Woolsey. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Peters.

Claims:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Peters to
approve TSC-0001879. There was no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Peters to

approve TSC-0001881. There was no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Crawford.
There was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Katlin Fletcher



Greene County Commission Education Committee
5 June 2023
Regular Meeting

The Greene County Commission Education Committee met at 3:30 PM at the Greene County Schools Central Office
for its regular May meeting.

Committee Members in Attendance: Chairman Bill Dabbs, Lloyd Bowers, Kathy Crawford, Larkin Clemmer, Jan
Kiker and Paul Burkey. Director David Mclain was present as well.

Others in Attendance: Kayla Crawford

The Committee reviewed the minutes from 1 May meeting. Mr. Bowers made the motion to accept the minutes.
Ms. Crawford seconded. The motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Mr. Mclain presented the School Board approved 2023-2024 budget proposals for the three main school funds
(141 General, 143 Food Service, and 177 Capital projects.

The General Fund 141 budget is balanced at $61,828,267 with local and Federal revenues essentially the same as
last year while state funding increased by about $6.4 million as part of the new TISA school funding formula. The
increased funding incorporates some revenues that previously came from separate state grants for specific
programs. The rest will be applied to salary increases for all employees, support services, and the addition of
several positions including some that had been previously funded by COVID relief funding but have been found to
be very beneficial to student outcomes and well worth keeping. Mr. Bowers made the motion to recommend
approval. Ms. Kiker seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

The Food Services Fund 141 budget is balanced at $4,172,209 and is essentially the same as last year. That fund
maintains a healthy fund balance. Mr. Bowers made the motion to recommend approval. Ms. Crawford
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

School Capital Projects Fund 177 will have local funding totaling $1,387,650. That fund also retains restricted
equity of $1,525,795 for the completion of the Chuckey-Doak Middle School Addition and $15,000,000 for the
West Greene and Chuckey-Doak CTE additions. Total budget for this fund, including the equity is $17,913,445. Mr.
Bowers made the motion to recommend approval. Mr. Clemmer seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Mclain also presented three resolutions for end of year funding changes and revenue allocation. The
Committee discussed and considered all three resolutions together. The first was the allocation of State funding
for Summer Learning Camp and Summer Transportation totaling $728,634.36. The second applied ESP Grant
funding for the summer in the amount of $170,911 and also made end of year adjustments between funding lines
in the amount of $458,700 for a total allocation of $629,611. The third was a minor $8000 adjustment for the
Trustee’s Commission. Mr. Bowers made the motion to recommend approval for all three resolutions. Ms. Kiker
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned.
The next Education Committee meeting will be at 3:30 PM on Tuesday September 5, 2023.
Respectfully submitted,

Paul Burkey
Secretary



Greene County Purchasing Committee
June 19, 2023, 5:15pm
Jury Room, Greene County Courthouse

Official Minutes

Members Present Others Present
Mayor Kevin Morrison Diane Swatzell
Tim Smithson Krystal Justis
Pam Carpenter Wesley Holt
Teddy Lawing David Beverly

Kevin Swatzell
Members Absent Gary Rector

Tim White

Commussioner I'im Smithson called the meeting to order to conduct Greene County business
in the absence ol Chaiinan Timn While.

Commissioner Teddy Lawing presented the minutes from the May 15, 2023, regular meeting,
and the June 6, 2023, called meeting. Upon motion by Commissioner Pam Carpenter and a
second by Mayor Kevin Morrison, and an affirmative vote of the committee, the minutes were
approved.

Purchasing Agent Krystal Justis presented the following bids to the committee for approval.

Approval of Bid’s 101-1212 Commissary Snacks, 101-1213 Commissary Supplies, 101-1214
Bread, and 101-1215 Dairy. Upon Motion by Commissioner Pam Carpenter and a second by
Mayor Kevin Morrison, and an affirmative vote of the committee, the bids were approved. Bid
101-1212 was awarded to Keefe, 101-1213 was awarded to Keefe and Bob Barker as a combo
bid, Bid 101-1214 was awarded to Bimbo Bakery, Bid 101-1215 was awarded to Prairie Farms.

Approval of Bid’s 131-1216 Concrete, 131-1217 Crushed Stone, Bid 131-1218 Emulsion, Bid
131-1219 PG64-22, Bid 131-1220 Hot Mix, Bid 131-1221 Metal Culvert. Upon motion by
Commissioner Teddy Lawing and a second by Mayor Kevin Morrison, and an affirmative vote of
the committee, the bids were approved. Bid 131-1216 was awarded to USA Ready Mix, Bid 131-
1217 was awarded to Vulcan Material, Bid 131-1218 was awarded to Hudson Material, Bid 131-
1219 was awarded to Associated Asphalt, Bid 131-1220 was awarded to Summers Taylor, Bid
131-1221 was awarded to Weems Excavating.

Approval of Bid 101-1209 Mowing Snow Removal: Upon motion of Commissioner Pam
Carpenter and a second by Commissioner Teddy Lawing, and an affirmative vote of the
committee, the bid was approved. The bid was awarded to: PPM — Practical Property
Management.




RANGE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 11, 2023

THE RANGE COMMITTEE MET AT 8:30 ON JULY 11, 2023 AT THE RANGE. COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
INCLUDED CHAIRMAN TIM WARD, SHERIFF WESLEY HOLT, BRIAN CLICK, DAVE PEURIFOY, TOMMY WHITEHEAD,
TERRY CANNON AND TIM DAVIS. ROCCO PRESTON, DICK FAWBUSH, JAMES MCAFEE AND JERRY STROM WERE
ABSENT. ALSO IN ATTENDANCE WERE MAYOR KEVIN MORRISON, CLIFFORD LAWING, FRANK WADDELL AND
KRYSTAL JUSTIS. WITH QUORUM BEING PRESENT CHAIRMAN TIM WARD CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER.

MINUTES
MINUTES FROM THE MAY 9, 2023 WERE APPROVED AS WRITTEN BY A MOTION FROM SHERIFF WESLEY HOLT AND
WAS SECONDED BY TIM DAVIS. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION
TERRY CANNON GAVE UPDATE ON THE ROAD, PENDING ON GOOD WEATHER WORK COULD START IN THREE DAYS.

ROOF- NO UPDATE ON THE MEDIATION. RANGE WILL PURCHASE THE METAL AND ADAM WILL INSTALL. CEILING
TILES HAVE BEEN REPLACED ONCE ALREADY.

RIFLE RANGE- THE 325- AND 200-YARD TARGETS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED. SOMEONE PUT WATER IN THE DIESEL OF
THE TRACTOR, OVER A GALLON OF WATER WAS TAKEN OFF THE SECURITY CAMERAS WERE NOT WORKING.
LIGHTING RAN IN ON THE MONITORS, TWO 43 INCH MONITORS HAVE BEEN ORDERED AT $169.00 EACH AND THEY
ARE 4K RESOLUTIONS.

EIGHT SPORTING CLAYS STATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED.
NO UPDATE ON BROAD BAND. ALL AMMO HAS COME IN.
NO UPDATE ON STATE/FEDERAL FUNDING.

NEW BUISNESS
MOTION WAS MADE BY TIM DAVIS AND WAS SECONDED BY DAVE PEURIFOY TO GIVE ALL VETERANS AND ACTIVE
MILITARY A 50% DISCOUNT ON USE OF RANGE WITH AN ACTIVE CARD. MOTION CARRIED.

ONE SKEET HOUSE IS DOWN, THEY HAVE ALREADY REPLACED THE CORD. SOMEONE IS COMING TO LOOK AT IT
AGAIN. CLAYS WILL NEED TO BE ORDERED IN THE NEAR FUTURE, DOWN TO FIVE PALLETS.

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT WILL LOAN A GENERATOR TO THE RANGE WHEN WORK ON PAVILLON BEGINS.

BATTERIES WERE BAD FOR THE CONTROL PANELS FOR MOVING AND ROTATING TARGETS. THE WIRELESS MODULE
IS NOT COMPATIABLE WITH THE CIRCUIT BOARD MAY HAVE TO PURCHASE NEW BOARDS. MATT IS GETTING PRICE
AND ONE TO SEE IF THAT IS THE ISSUE.

PURCHASING WILL GET PRICES ON THREE GPS TRACKIGN DEVICES FOR THE UTV’S. ONCE THE RANGE GETS BROAD
BAND WILL LOOK INTO PUTTING IN AN ALARM SYSTEM.

NEXT MEETING WILL BE AUGUST 22, 2023 AT 8:30 AM. MOTION WAS MADE BY TIM DAVES AND WAS SECONDED
BY DAVE PEURIFOY TO ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KRYSTAL JUSTIS



diva

TE[STE

JISSANNZL ‘INIIYUD 40 ALNNOD IHL 40 MYIT1D

IUALYNDI

L189-6£9-€2V
L€19-6€9-€2Y

00iLe-8c9-c2v

9.2€-6£9-¢2V

0€..-629-€2v

6515-885-¢2v
LLL0-6£9-€2¥
000°52$ =2
0081-9¢9-¢2¥
§819-282-€Z¥

G912-86.-¢2t

Pro™iED

0L6VEYLLE NL ITUAINIIHD

1S 10430 M 0€2

€801S¥..E NL 3TTAINITNYO
AMH NOSNHOI MIJANYV 3 v£9¢
8CISSVYLLE NI ITIIAINIIUOD

¥Q vZVid TYNOISS3I40dd 912
S7..€ N1 ITAINIIYO

AMH NOSNHOr M3YANV M Sv8
€801Sv.L.E NL ITHAINIIYO
AMH NOSNHOr M3JANV 3 vE9E
2C1SSPLLE NL ITTIAINIIHO
JAV QUVNY34 3 60V

Y0re9s9.€ NL HONVYE TIVd

N7 44170 009

€PLLE NL ITIAINIFIO

1S 33IMON M 201

€¥..2¢ N1 ITHAINIFUO

SNV ORIV MASNIM 00F
6290SF..€ NL ITAINIINUD
AMH NOSNHOM M3¥ANYV 3 L18¢
6S6€5P22€ NL ITUAINITYO

€ 318 A8 NNTINDSNL 2ov
EVSLETLLE NL TTAINTIED

Q¥ QYVYN3H 1VH 1Zi)
§€29GP22E N1 ITNAINIFUD

Y 9ONM 012

861GStL.€ NL AT1AINTIHO

318 A VZVd T¥YNOISS340dd 502

L60SSELLE NL ITTIAINITYD
1S 3937100 N 002
b6CYSELLE NL ITIAINIIYD
Ad SSVvO 401

£€90-bee-£ev
evy9-LL2-¢CY
L0Z¥-5..-828
LIYS-1LE-201
Sv.2-905-12¢
98€6-1.5-¢2¥
6550-0£5-€2¢
0€L,-6£9-¢2¥
9£18-6¢2-098
60£5-069-9.2
0861-0c9-¢cv
0809-¥8¢-¢2v
1v£€-006-€2v
1€6.-C.L6-¢2Y
S0S1-£25-¢2v

8198-€28-¢Tv

6.4€85PLLE N1 ITNAINITID
Q3 NMOLAINNIM 0£€1
ZI8CLLLILE N1 VO ST11NA
N71$30d S61

P0EZ189.E NL INOLSIWIA
QY M3340 NOSHVD §8¢2
28TTEV.LLE NL ITIIAINIINO
NT dVvd S¢€2

0L£C8L8LE N1 WIFHSOWN

QY IVNIS LNNOW N 62¢
LE8VIVILE NI AIMONHO

N1 MOAQV3IW N3AdaiH s¥e
Y0¥€959.2¢ N1 HONVMS T1V4d
N7 34170 005

€v2.¢ N1 3TIAINIIED

1S IIMON M 201

€v2.¢ N1 3TTNAINIIYD
INVT MUV HISNIM 00
€999¢€V.L.¢ NL FTTAINIINO
d4d JOOMITONYVL L€21
€2EESY.LLE NL ITNAINITIO
1S TIIH N €05

8Yy9SY.L¢ NL ITIUAINIIYD
dd INVITVA 2091

SE€2ISPLLE NL ITTAINIINO
Q¥ gONX 012

Y99€LYILE NL AIMONHD
AMH LYOdSONIM 56651
2ELY608.¢ NL AVMAIN

QY 13dVvHO s318I19 0vZ2
LOLSEVLLE NL ITIIASNIIYD
1S 13dVHO 621

SW3I3IM T HVIVS 91

HOVOY WMISS3l ‘Sl
34O ALSIMHO Vi
SIAIIY A NOANVH] ¢l
SNIVY RIOD 2L

MOYYON ITIIHOIN VNIL L)
J11L3INOW 7 L13u8 "0b

DS3 LHOINM L AQ09D "6
SNIMJOH SN ¥34INNIr '8
NOSNO¥3d TTINVI VSSATV "L
Y3AMA ATIHSY 9
QHOAMYYHD VINIDHIA °S
SNITI0D AT13M v

ISVHO "W NvadOor °¢
YITANVHO VINvd 2

NVNVHONE JAVHS ANVHHIL °)

AL3AINS INOHJ SSIANISNg

$S3}AAv SS3ANISNg

INOHJ INOH

$8340aAav INOH

JNVN

12009 ONINJHAOD HHIL J0 ONILEHEW €202 ‘8T YIGWIILdES HHILI SNI¥Ad OI'TINd XYVION

JO0 HOIJJO HHI OL CILOHTH FJEM ONIMOTIOZ HHI IVHI FAIVIS A0 XUVIMIDES HHIL

OL RAIINAD AEHJIHH I FIASSHENNAL ‘INITID JO0 XINAOD TFHI A0 MITTID ¥ SY
OITdNd SHIYYLION A0 NOILDIATH 40 HILVOIAILIHED



A RESOLUTION TO REZONE CERTAIN TERRITORY OWNED BY JERRY MERCER & JACOB MERCER
FROM A-1, GENERAL AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT WITHIN THE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the Greene County Commission has adopted a zoning resolution establishing zone districts
within the unincorporated territary of Greene County, Tennessee and regulations for the use of property
therein; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Commission realizes that any zoning plan must be changed from time to
time to provide for the continued efficient and economic development of the county; and

WHEREAS, Jerry Mercer and Jacob Mercer has requested that this property be rezoned from A-1,
General Agriculture District to B-2, General Business District; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Regional Planning Commission did review a request on August 8, 2023
that the lerry Mercer and Jacob Mercer property be rezoned and recommended that the Greene County
Commission approve the request to rezone the property.

NOW, THEREFORE BE 11 RESOLVED that the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in regular session
on the 18 day of September 2023 a quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative to amend
the Greene County Zoning Map to show the following property to be zoned B-2, General Business District.

Being the same property identified as Greene County tax map 110-OA, parcel p/0031.01, lot 2 in plat
cabinet L, page 318 as shown on the attached survey.

This change shall take effect after its passage, the welfare of the County requiring it.
Sponsor Greene County Regional

Planning Commission August 8, 2023
Date

Date of Public Hearing
by the Greene County Commission: September 18, 2023
Date

Decision by the Greene
County Commission:

Ap_proved or Denied

Signed in Open Meeting:

County Mayor

Attest:

County Court Clerk

Approved as to Form:

County Attorney



0DD0L/T oMM 3¥NSOT0

ONIESHIONT HLOWIZY

HOA3ANUNS

Pre—— R

HiE TLOMLSIO TAID  AEORIAY A0w3NE 1 ITVGINY ¥3d013A3d
000  OVOM JAIN SN 00U w0y MIN S3HIV
[4 S107 TVLOL F Sy S3HOV VIDL

NOISSINNOD ONINNY1d ALNNOD INIIHO

WS SML 0: MONGDG 38 TRV WG5S JREDIT

QL LDIENS “4VAL SIUNTD AOTIE JMLYNOIE Il

ALGOHINY ADYINI T IASN3TED
3H1 AB_TWAOMddY JO 3IVILNN3D

“d3y_0JZHoRINY m‘: vn MIGAOHS LOMISA AMUN 0|

2% i

= :

NHOWS SY G3ADN AV

JEMGH I¥Y ONY LIRUSIO ALNLA TYI0T JHL

0 SINFGRINDIH, IML LTI ATING “NOUYTIVASNI
Y04 SOdO¥J MO ‘ATTIVISM SPEISAS ¥O ALISAS
ANUA HAIYR DNANG 3HL IVHL A4UBX) ASRH3H |

TN BES:5<\ —

(@RINO3H IBAUYNIIS ON)
UNOH AUTIS St JO IAQHDHY
INLUSHO ION SIGU WAGHSAY L¥1d GNY
MW (v]d STkL ATty uaton N0 .-
QYN 10N S TR MOGE s T

e
ADNIOO INTTHO IHL A4 (CADHAY SY SNYId
AMNNNEH DU O "SNCLYTIM NOISWOBNS
ALNAGT NG ML UM TINWIDOIY

NI QGALVBUSNGO KT 3AvH SIS 2

A Laik=s0~IHAIN SUWNERN L~
TIURDAILRY A 9

" SNOLYWYOIY NOISMKIONS JHL 90 SNOLYOURILS JML
OL ‘NDIMGH NeOHS SY USTvid N3G 3AYH SINGMNNOR

JHL IVHL ORY NDESDIACO ONINNYId WNOIOIW
ESINAL
ML AD GUIND3N ADVHNIOY QL AJANNS
1JN00 BNV 30WL ¥ SI RORGN ewIaIq

4 NODMA ogmﬁz« HAONS ALKIGOld THL 40
ONY NNHOHS NYId Bl IYHL AJLGO AH3N3H | | (SIMIMAD 3HL (3u¥ FaJMY [ VML AJUKIO ASDNIN (31

SHILSAS H3IvM
30 WAOHdAY JHL 40 MVIILINAG

YSZLNSTZ "INYN 3T

48N 7007 374

OQv -av0 AB Nmvdd

6¢LNSZZ ON aor

2202/%0/80 :3Lva

00lL=,,

e — -00E 002
3VIS

1646—9€9 (CZ%) +riLC NI CTTUAGNGIND  39%L XOB 'O'd 5\\

NI

SIOMUT « GSOATASNS « SoltDus V4

JONRIZINIONI HLINWIZY  *

HLTOD INIFED

(NOILYISENS MIIA NIYINNOW)

ALY3d0dd ALIMOHLINY AODYANS
JTUAINIIYO FHL 40 NOISIAIG

LIS A

Higs

[ 101 NOJ INAN3SYS ALILN/HAMYMN0IS QU310 £202/1L/50 “A3Y

L% 94 L0€ 60 43 Q33C
BIGZ 9d VIZ9 '8'U 43y AQ33Q
10 LC T30dvd Y dnodD '0-0L:

PTi 3Q0S 7T 13INEYD 1vid NI 3303003
1¥1d 3HL S303243dNS 1v1d SikHL

Erdal

000°0i 1 S) AININS

QALSNMIYNN 3HL 40 NOISIDIYA JO OUVM 3HL ONY
NOUDIMK ONV NOISHEANS AW 23ANN SONVONYIS

1 AHOOALYD Ol O3INAOAMIS AIAXNS JI131d
TWNUDY NY WOWJ T3NIVIBO SYM Ivid SIHL NO
QONY 40J NOUYWHOANE 3HL IVRL AJUNE3D |

TNILLREMNN HO NALLRIM H3HL3

SNOUJRISTH ¥O 'SINWNIAOD 'SININGSYE
TV ANY AHY OL 1D3rANS ALIJJOHd SIHL

XL : 43y XVl

EOUNS 40 MNSEYIN 600 (IeADEIN

ﬁiﬁﬁ%nﬂﬁ

723

BLE 301718
T UANIGYD Lvd

—__(3vas oL 1ow)

GV XIINIDIA

o RGLEZ HOAYS AINGAS i
N A

v615008T .
Wd §50°51°29 - £T0zZ/9pi9n

(00T N0J WADNdAY 0 FWSHILETD

s = o =

Nili}e -0

Aug 2
WBLBDS WAWASDT AN /I9l0MUL0)S

107 Jo4

S3NM 107 JRL 40
MOMIIN 3HL ONOTV INGNISVI ALMTILN/H3LYMNHOLS
30 1304 5S¢ 3HL DL 154M8NS 10N SI 1 I0) (¥

'CRHINNEE 61 AOLEAS WENHD0 IvaNRiSs ON
BOUYLSANG Ml RYINGON T TEVINGD NV
ALECHATY AoUIN] TYTARGIND ME (IS0 ) 100 (T

S3504HNd INKTING HO4 350 OL YORK
Q3IRDTH S| VIIY YSOJSHI 3IVINNSHrE SO
TAOHddy NOLDAUOA MIVAMINNGHS 30 NOISING (Z

JONVIRRHO ONINOZ AINNOD N33
3HL 0L WMOANOD TWVHS Syavalds ('t

‘S3ION TYMAN3O

SGvos, SL33alS
30 TWAOHJAY FHL 30 NOUYOILLINID

AJVRNDIY 40 3LvIUAIO

NOLLYJIQ3TJ ANY dIHSHNMO 20 ILvOliIiy3d

YIONISAW ¥O4 INIW3SV3 AYMINNG a3S0doud (o 7.4

2z

JONFS —s—i—
INIOd -
(2zog "isnbny 33s)
dvD HLNWIZV/M NI NOWl 2/t ©
(Punoy) Nid NONI e

aN3531

“IOMVHING HO AYM3ARMQ V 40 NOUVDUIQDRN

8O NOLONHLSNOD 0L HOMA NOILYLHOSSNYML J0
AN3MLNYAI0 T3SSINNAL 3HL WOMd OINWIAD 38 DU
T3HINOFY SI LM 3ONVILING NY ONY 0L AYMHDIH
ALVIS OL §1 ¢ 107 401 IOVINOH Qvox IHL

ANINRIYIS JINVUING AVMHDIH 31vIS

Chid ML TTIAINGTHD
TW2 A8vd
Ald3dONd 1IIFBNS 30 S5IHIQV

200Z 70 AW UV 3AUDTLD

(@ 9£Z0 O65DLY oYW YWid)
“NIYII000TS HY2A 005 Jtl

JQISING YAUY0) AlMAOSd LOFEAS

NOLYIILEE Qo0

—— e

WOUZED Wl RSN R TS

AU LN
i

VIAIRGSIY JAE JO UOIBIICL
g WDEXN RN

RN T T g T

AN 1 e AR Sl i

g ....-_r.uxn Mg i Loip paime A% sty diwkad 3p s
A Ehaga ey ey wssenst P
sadcing i i ey Y R S [
imcrany LETE R 7l 53 35 T 838 e e ey

Pty v Sl g e siessin .€l.£._ Al iy
(4 CTTLT R L RLE0 TE ro) smif, pomdies pt o) gt el




Green. County - Parcel: 1100+ . J31.01

Date: June 12, 2023

County: Greene

Owner: GREENEVILLE ENERGY AUTHORITY
Address: ASHEVILLE HWY

Parcel Number: 1100 A 031.01

Deeded Acreage: 1.45

Calculated Acreaae: 0

s

=
-
E

-
-
i i
i 3
i i
-

i
-
-
=
-
i

o
e

-
-
i
-
i
=
=
-
=

-

i
o

-
e
e

i

5

Gaan
e

s L

S

>

0.03 mi

0.01 0.02 0.04 km

Slate of Tennessee, Complroller of the Treasury, Office of Local Government
(OLG), Esri Communily Maps Conlabuiers. Stale of Norlh Carolina DOT,
Tennessee STS GIS, © OpenStreetMap. Microsofl, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA. USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA







e
G




To:
From:

Date:
Subject:
Location:
Tax parcel:
Lot size:
Lot features:

Property owners:

Existing Zone:
Proposed Zone:
Proposed use:
Zoning notes:

Zoning history:

Area zoning:

Area land use:
Site notes:

MEMORANDUM

The Greene County Regional Planning Commission

Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator

Tim Tweed, Building Commissioner

Lyn Ashburn, Assistant Planner

August 3, 2023

Rezoning request

50 Gaby Circle

1100A-p/0031.01-Lot 2 Plat Cabinet L, Slide 318

0.79 acres

The property is approximately 152.88 feet from the State Highway 70
(Asheville Highway), a lot-width of approximately 147.65 feet, and fronts on a
county-maintained road, Gaby Circle of 50.10 feet.

Jerry Mercer & Jacob Mercer

A-1, General Agriculture District

B-1, Neighborhood Business District

Businesses intended to serve the rural community.

The B-1 is the only zone that permits residential use along with commercial-
type uses (other than home occupations, which are permitted in agricultural and
residential zones).

The property was previously known as Greeneville Energy Authority. The
property was divided into two lots. Lot 1 with a fence enclosure of an electrical
substation that Greeneville Energy Authority retained ownership of.

The surrounding area is zoned R-1, R-2, B-1. Approximately 50 feet to the
South, tax parcel 122BA-003.00 is a legal nonconforming use of J&G Auto
Body and Paint business located in a R-1 Zone and roughly 600 feet there are
two parcels zoned B-1 Zone, Brumley’s Expressions Boutique and billboard.
Low and medium density residential; neighborhood business

While the frontage of the property is at grade level with Gaby Circle, with State
Highway 70/Asheville Highway, there is a steep grade, and the property is
hidden by the electrical substation and buffering of trees. The rear yard of the
property has a steep grade. It would take a great deal of fill and other site work
to make the property desirable for residential use.

Determining an appropriate use of the property has been problematic. Its
topography makes it undesirable for residential use, while its size and grade
make it disadvantageous for commercial general business due to the adequate
space and sufficient depth from the street for transactions of the district. The
extensive site work needed to develop it for typical commercial use will be



Options:

expensive, likely prohibitively so. This leaves low and medium density
residential use and low-density business districts intended to serve the rura]
community.

The Planning Commission’s options are as follows:

1. Recommend approval of the request, as:

The proposed mixture of uses (residential with a commercial-type use
that, unlike most retail uses, does not need visibility to make it viable)
seems better suited to the property than any other potential use.

Unlike rezoning to B-2 or B-3, rezoning the parcel to B-1 is unlikely to
lead to strip commercial zoning/development. Strip development is
undesirable because it often leads to access and traffic problems caused
when first one property is zoned for commercial use, followed by
additional requests and approval for rezoning. Refusing to rezone
additional properties that meet the same general conditions as the first
property can be considered spot (preferential) zoning, which is illegal.
Neighborhood business zones are different, however, because these uses
are only intended to serve the surrounding area. If a community can
demonstrate that zoning additional properties to B-1 would create more
acres of neighborhood business zoning than needed for the immediate
area, additional properties would not have to be rezoned.

The request permits use of property that is within the recognized
parameters for development, i.e., it is not too steep to be used, is not
located within a flood hazard area, and if developed as per the regulations
should not create a negative impact on area properties.

In the event the proposed use is not maintained on the property, none of
the uses permitted in the B-1 zone are large traffic generators or should
otherwise create a negative impact on area residential uses or the
surrounding transportation network.

The request is not contrary to the 2009 Land Use and Transportation
Policy Plan.

Recommend denial of the request, as:

The property can be developed under the current R-2 Medium Density
Residential zoning.



RECEIPT/ORDER CONFIRMATION

BILLING DATE: ACCOUNT NO:

laa

E E :!_l:\‘ {;id(jej‘it (jT\ -1' ile Sl.lll 8/31/2023 SUN117573

P. O. Box 1630
Greeneville, TN 37744

Phone: 423-638-4181 AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT

G CO PLANNING OFFICE
129 Charles St Ste 2
Greeneville, TN 37743-0830

AD# DESCRIPTION START STOP PUBS TIMES AMOUNT
193337 NOTICE OF PUBLIC 9/2/2023 9/2/2023 GS, 2.00 $93.50
HEARING The GSl
Greene Coun
Discount; $0.00 Gross: $93.50
Surcharge: $0.00 : .

Credits: 0 Paid Amaount: $0.00
Amount Due: $93.50

We Appreciate Your Business!



NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

The Greena County Commis-
sion will meet on September 18,
2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Crimi-
nat Courtroom in the Greene
County Courthouse tocated at
101  South Main  Strest
Greeneville, TN, to hoid a pubiic
hearing on the foliowing rezon-
ing request:

Property Owned by Jetry Mercer
& Jacob Mercer, located on
Gaby Circle being parcel
p/o031.01, map 1100A, lot 2 in
plat cabinet L, page 318.
Greene County Tax Maps from
A-1 General Agriculture District
(Existing Zone) to B-2 General
Business District (Proposed
Zone) tar a body shop.

A copy of the proposed rezoning
will be on file at the Greene
County Zoning, Building and
Planning Office, 129 Charles
Street, Suite 2, Greensville, TN
37743 for public viewing.
9.2.23



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO
THE ELECTION COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,980 FOR THE ELECTION SECURITY
ASSISTANCE GRANT DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE TENNESSEE DIVISION OF ELECTIONS
HAVA PROGRAM FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Division of Elections was allocated monies to be distributed to
each election commission to assist in any identified election security issues, and;

WHEREAS, the Grant has limitations as to how the funding can be spent, and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Election Commission requests to spend the remaining
allocation of four thousand nine hundred eighty dollars ($4,980), and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of
Greene County, meeting in regular session this 18" day of September, 2023, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the budget for Election Commission be
amended as follows:

DECREASE IN UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

39000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 4,980
Total Decrease in Unassigned Fund Balance $ 4,980
INCREASE IN BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS
51500 ELECTION COMMISSION
399 Other Contracted Services $ 745
499 Other Supplies & Materials 4,235
Increase in Appropriations - Election Commission $ 4,980
o Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

County Clerk ~ County Attorney



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO
THE ELECTION COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,405 FOR THE ELECTION COMPUTER
SURVEY GRANT DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE TENNESSEE DIVISION OF ELECTIONS HAVA
PROGRAM FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Division of Elections was allocated monies to be distributed to
each election commission to assist in replacing the state computer located at the Greene County
Election Office, and;

WHEREAS, the Grant has limitations as to how the funding can be spent, and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Election Commission requests to spend the allocation of
two thousand four hundred five dollars ($2,405), and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of
Greene County, meeting in regular session this 18 day of September, 2023, a quorum being

present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the budget for Election Commission be
amended as follows:

INCREASE IN REVENUE

47590 Other Federal Through Slale $ 2,105

Total Increase in Revenue $ 2,405

INCREASE IN BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS

51500 ELECTION COMMISSION
709 Data Processing Equipment $ 2,405
increase in Appropriations - Election Commission $ 2,405

Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

~ County Clerk ) County Attorney

C.



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
APPROPRIATING A TOTAL OF $17,351 TO THE SHERIFF’S SPECIAL PATROLS
DEPARTMENT AND JAIL FOR FUNDS RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Special Patrols Department (Department)
received ten thousand dollars ($10,000) in donations from the Greeneville Greene
County Literacy Council to establish and install wi-fi at the Workhouse classroom
and main building to assist in classes for inmates and employees, and;

WHEREAS, the Jail received a six thousand dollars ($6,000) from American Calendars
as a contribution, and;

WHEREAS, the Jail received one hundred sixty dollars ($160) from Freewill Baptist
Ministries, and;

WHEREAS, the Jail received one thousand one hundred ninety-one dollars ($1,191) from
the sale of surplus vehicles and equipment, and;

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in

regular session this 18" day of September, 2023, a quorum being present and a majority
voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended as below.

INCREASE IN REVENUES

43190 Other General Service Charges $ 160
44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 1,191
44570 Contributions and Gifts 16,000
Total Increase in Revenues $ 17,351

INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS
54120 SPECIAL PATROLS

718  Motor Vehicles $ 7,351
Total Increase in Special Patrols Appropriations $ 7,351
54210 JAIL
709 Data Processing Equipment $ 10,000
Total Increase in Jail Appropriations $ 10,000
Total Increase in Appropriations $ 17,351

Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

County Clerk County Attorney



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GREENE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL
DEPARTMENT TO SELL USED CHAIN-LINK FENCING ON GOV DEALS

WHEREAS,; the Greene County Animal Control Department had previously removed
chain-link fencing from the former Humane Society property on Hal Henard Road.

WHEREAS, a Resolution was voted on by a majority and approved on June 19, 2023,
authorizing Greene County Animal Control Department to donate the said chain-link fencing to
ChainFree Greeneville, Inc. However, ChainFree Greeneville sent a letter to Greene County
Animal Control Department declining the chain-link fencing, stating that it would cost them
more to use the chain-link when adding in the cost of the concrete, labor, polcs, ctc. A copy of
said letter is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal property
as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled meeting, shall if
appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes the County Purchasing
Director to sell said surplus property by public auction (including internet auction) or by sealed
bids.

WHEREAS, the Greene County Animal Control Department has determined that
certain property of the Greene County Animal Control is no longer needed by the department,
said being surplus, obsolete, or unusable by the Department and has requested that the chain-
link fencing be declared surplus property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the office holder to have the chain-
link fencing declared surplus, the Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best
interests of the County and its citizens to declare the chain-link fencing surplus; to be sold by
the Purchasing Director as provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the established

policies and procedures for the sale and/or disposition of County owned property, the intent

=




Greene County Attormey

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

being that the Legislative Body will, at a future commission meeting, in most instances would
authorize the proceeds received from the sale of each item of personal property retuned to the
department requesting that the items be sold.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session on the 18" day of September, 2023, a quorum being present and a
majority voting in the affirmative, that the Greene County Animal Control Department is
hereby authorized to sale its used chain-link fencing on Gov Deals.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session on the 18™ day of September, 2023, a quorum being preseut and a
majority voting in the affirmative, that the chain-link fencing be declared surplus property
pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108 to be sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated

by statute.

Animal Control Committee -
Sponsor County Mayor

Coun{y_Clerk | County Attorney




Dear Animal Control,

Chain Free Greeneville appreciates that you thought of us and offered us the chain link fence.
Unfortunately, we are going to have to decline. We figured up the added cost of using the chain link
such as concrete, labor, poles, etc., versus what we pay for our fences of cattle panels, and it would cost
us more to use the chain link.

| apologize for any inconvenience that this may have caused and appreciate your patience with this.

Sincerely,

Rhonda J. Hensley
Chain Free Greeneville

EXHIBIT
A




A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO APPROVE AMENDMENTS MADE TO
THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL POLICY HANDBOOK TO INCLUDE THE ADDITION OF THE
“JUNETEENTH” HOLIDAY AND A NEW SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee, Public Chapter NO. 337 and Senate Bill NO. 269, and act to amend
Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 15, relative to Juneteenth, and;

WHEREAS, SECTION 1. Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 15-1-101, is updated by adding “June 19,
known as “Juneteenth” (See Exhibit A), and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Personnel Policy Committee met on August 15, 2024 and approved the
addition of a social media policy to the general Personnel Policy Handbook, and;

WHEREAS, Greene County Government, general personnel policy handbook will implement a social
media policy (See Exhibit B), and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of Greene County, meeting in regular
session in this 18th day of September, 2023, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the
affirmative, that the general personnel policy handbook be amended

Personnel Policy Committee

County Mayor Sponsor

County Clerk County Attorney



e

State of Jennessee

PUBLIC CHAPTER NO. 337

SENATE BILL NO. 269
By Johnson, Akbari, Kyle, Yarbro, Lamar, Campbell, Oliver
Substituted for: House Bill No. 317

By Lamberth, Cochran, Camper, Jernigan, Hakeem, Hardaway, Love, McKenzie, Harris, Chism,
Towns, Shaw, Miller, Glynn, Dixie, Freeman, Powell, Whitson

AN ACT to amend Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 15, relative to Juneteenth.
BE IT ENACTED BY IHE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE:

SECTION 1. Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 15-1-101, is amended by adding "June
18, known as "Juneteenth";" before "July 4;". - '

SECTION 2. Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 15-2-137, is amended by deleting the
section.

SECTION 3. This act takes effect upon becoming a law, the public welfare requiring it.



SENATE BILLNO. 269

PASSED: April 20, 2023

RANDY McNAR.LY
SPEAKER OF THE SENATE

Q‘z

CAMERON SEXTON, SPEAKER
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

APPROVED this _ &% dayof  V)asn 2023

e

BILL LEE, GOVERNOR



Just as the internet has changed our world forever, social media has changed the way people
communicate. Social media can take many different forms, including internet forums, blogs &
microblogs, online profiles, wikis, podcasts, pictures and video, email, instant messaging, music-
sharing, and voice over IP, to name just a few

When you are participating in social networking, you are representing both yourselves personally
and Greene County Government. It is not our intention to restrict your ability to have an online
presence or to mandate what you can or cannot say. We believe social networking can be a very
valuable tool, and continue to advocate the responsible involvement of all Greene County
Government employees. While we encourage this online collaboration, we would like to provide
you with an employee policy and set of guidelines for appropriate online conduct and to avoid
the misuse of communication.

Policy Guidelines:

* Do not post any financial, confidential, sensitive or proprietary information about Greene
County or any of our leaders, employees, or clients.

v Speak respectfully about our current, former and potential customers, partners, and
employees. Do not engage in name-calling or behavior that will reflect negatively on
your or Greene County’s reputations. The same guidelines hold true for Greene County
vendors and business partners.

» Beware of comments that could reflect poorly on you and the county. Social media sites
are not the forum for venting personal complaints about supervisors, co-workers, or the
county.

* AsaGreene County employee, be aware that you are responsible for the content you post
and that information remains in cyberspace forever.

= Use privacy settings when appropriate. Remember, the internet is immediate and nothing
posted is ever truly private nor does it expire.

* Ifyou see unfavorable opinions, negative comments, or criticism about yourself or
Greene County, do not try to have the post removed or send a written reply that will
escalate the situation. Forward this information to our internal Human Resources
Department or your department head.

The Greene County Government Social Networking Policy

* Many sites like Facebook and Twitter blur the lines between business and personal. Keep
this in mind and make sure to have a balance of information that shows both your
professional and personal sides. And always balance negative with positive comments.

* Be respectful of others. Think of what you say online in the same way as statements you
might make to the media, or emails you might send to people you don’t know. Stick to
the facts, try to give accurate information and correct mistakes right away.

= Do not post obscenities, slurs or personal attacks that can damage both your reputation as
well as Greene County’s.

= When posting to social media sites, be knowledgeable, interesting, honest and add value.
Greene County’s reputation and brand is a direct result of our employees and their
commitment to uphold our core values of Integrity, Dedication, Teamwork and
Excellence.

L:



= Do not infringe on copyrights or trademarks. Don’t use images without permission and
remember to cite where you saw information if it’s not your own thoughts.

» Be aware that you are not anonymous when you make online comments. Information on
your networking profiles is published in a very public place. Even if you post
anonymously or under a pseudonym, your identity can still be revealed.

= If contacted by the media, refer them to your department head.

Greene County may monitor content out on the web and reserves the right to remove posts that
violate this policy.

Users who violate the Policy may be subject to discipline, up to and including termination of
employment. If you have any questions about this policy or a specific posting out on the web,
please contact Human Resources.



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE VARIOUS GREENE
COUNTY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

WHEREAS, it is necessary in the daily function and efficiency of Greene
County Government to appoint members to serve on certain Greene County
Committees; and

WHEREAS, T.C.A. § 5-6-106(c) provides that the County Mayor shall appoint
members of county boards and commissions; and

WHEREAS, such appointees shall be subject to confirmation by the Greene
County Legislative Body; and

WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution is the Greene County
Mayor’s appointments for the various committees, boards, and commissions, subject to
the approval of the Greene County Legislative Body.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 18" day of September, 2023, a quorum being
present and a majority is voting in the affirmative that the Greene County Mayor’s
appointments for the various committees, boards,.and commissions (attached as Exhibit

“A”) is approved as presented.

Sponsor County Mayor

County Clerk : County Attorney

5.




Greene County Attorney
Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779 |
Fax: 423-798-1781

A RESOLUTION TO ADD MOUNTAIN VIEW LANE TO THE
OFFICIAL GREENE COUNTY ROAD LIST
(Second Reading)

|
WHEREAS, Mountain View Lane is located in the 13" Civil District and is a part of the

Rustic Acres subdivision; and

WHEREAS, Rustic Acres subdivision was approved by the Greene County Planning
Commission on July 9, 1963, and

WHEREAS, all six roads in Rustic Acres were paved and all were included on the
official Greene County Road List in 1991 with the exception of Mountain View Lane; and

WHEREAS, Mountain View Lane is approximately 229 feet long and dead ends off of
Fairfield Drive; Mountain View Lane was inadvertently left off from the Greene County Road
List in 1991 when the other roads in Rustic Acres Subdivision were added; and

WHEREAS, after a review of this road by the Road Committee for the Greene County

Legislative Body, it appears that adding Mountain View Lane to the official Greene County

Road List is in the best interest of the residents in that area and of the County as a whole.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session on the 18" day of September, 2023, a quorum being present and a
majority voting in the affirmative, to include and add Mountain View Lane to the official Greene

County road list.

. A
Highway Committee S v 0* ﬁ?mo’“/\_;

Sponsor ounty Mayor
County Clerk County Atforney (‘




